Posted August 11, 2023

West Park Elementary School District

Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting

Computer Center
West Park School District
2695 S. Valentine
Fresno, CA 93706

Monday, August 14, 2023
5:30p.m.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
access the meeting room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or
services, please contact Erin Pereira at (559) 233-6501. Notification by noon on the Friday
preceding the board meeting, or at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, will enable the Governing
Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting.

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the
Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for
public inspection in the District Office located at 2695 S. Valentine, Fresno, CA 93706, during
normal business hours. Public writings related to regular meeting open session agenda items
distributed less than 72 hours in advance of a board meeting will be made available to the public
at the time the document is distributed to the majority of the board.

The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings. Anyone
planning to attend and needing an interpreter should call (559) 233-6501, 48 hours in advance
of the meeting, so arrangements can be made for an interpreter. E/ Distrifo da la bienvenida a
las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la Mesa Directiva. Si planea asistir y necesita
interpretacion llame al (559) 233-6501, 48 horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer arreglos de
interpretacion.

Community members have two opportunities to address the Board of Trustees. While
the Board’s meeting will be available for the public to view live online to the full extent
possible (absent technical difficulties). public comments during the Board meeting must
be made in person. If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when
that item is called. Presentations will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes. Time
limitations are at the discretion of the President of the Board.

Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the Period for Public
Discussion on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on this agenda.
If you wish to speak on an item not on the agenda, please fill out a request form and turn it in to
the clerk prior to the meeting. You will be called upon to make your comments under “Comments



from the Public’. Comments will be limited to three (3) minutes, with a total of twenty (20)
minutes designated for this portion of the agenda. If you have questions on school district
issues, please submit them in writing. The Board will automatically refer requests to the
Superintendent.

AGENDA

|. OPENING BUSINESS
A. Call Public Session to Order
B. Roll Call: Fernando Alvarez ____ Aida Garcia ____ Araceli Lopez ____
Ezekiel Rodriguez ___ Mark Vivenzi___
C. Pledge of Allegiance
D. Adopt Agenda

il. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD
Public Comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board's jurisdiction will
be heard. The Board may limit comments to no more than three (3) minutes pursuant to
Board Policy. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific agenda item prior to
Board action thereon.
Norms

We will be conducting this meeting with the following norms; we will
1. Communicate in a positive and appropriate manner
2. Be respectful in word and deed
3. Listen to understand
4. Be prepared to contribute and participate positively
5. Be supportive.
These are norms employed by our District and will be upheld to ensure a productive meeting.

[Il. CONSENT CALENDAR
Items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and are acted on by
the Board of Trustees in one motion. There is no discussion of these items before the Board
vote unless a member of the Board, staff, or public requests specific items be discussed
and/or removed from the Consent Calendar. It is understood that the Administration
recommends approval on all Consent ltems. Each item on the Consent Calendar approved
by the Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as
recommended.

A. Routine business transactions:

1. Regular Board Meeting Minutes July 10, 2023
2. Special Board Meeting Minutes July 24, 2023
3. Special Board Meeting Minutes July 28, 2023
4. Warrants for July 2023



5. Payroll for July 2023

6. Cash Flow Report July 2023
7. Revenue Report

8. Budget Report

9. Inter-district Transfers

1. Transfer # 2023-08-01
2. Transfer # 2023-08-02

IV. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Board Member Reports

B. Superintendent Report

C. Elementary Principal Report
D. Charter Director Report

E. HR Report

F. MOT Report

G. IT Report

H. Cafeteria Report

|. Business Services Report

V. ACTION ITEMS

1. APPROVAL: Disposal and/or recycling of E-waste
2. APPROVAL: West Park Elementary School Safety Plan

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD RE: CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

General public comment on any closed session item that will be heard. The Board may
limit comments to no more than three (3) minutes pursuant to Board policy. Following
public comment on closed session agenda items, the Board will immediately recess into
closed session.

VIl. CLOSED SESSION

A. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957(b))

Title: Superintendent



ViI. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

IX. ADVANCED PLANNING

A. Regular Board meeting: September 11, 2023

X. ADJOURNMENT



=

" I-'#\_r
{l "-l‘-ll ~J=|| -— --'.V.n! S

"o o —-!r

:.:"“-'!1 | Ll_-, J_

! o .-ﬁ" 'Li- L8l et 1
Ml d e ;;Lu:*;:
|.-I"' i' _|'| . ";- 5 _"IJI{r o) '. .5.

o7 ':l; _EIE.;-‘:.‘H ,:.55.'-

e

*

-r =
kL

Coglat




PUBLIC COMMENT
PERIOD



0
f - g
= “'_L'IL-.LI
T X1 .
- 'Il ]

2 Yol !.I - - .'.:
. SRS

.u.:
q: IH_.:LI’]
(1) o

r!
e

.'..-:;.'- it 1 gl My "_ y ;:_ = "w -- n "' =
i :'*‘“FJ‘:JJ__'II'_;.]":Kl ; ‘wfﬁ
Ll = |||‘i|.|-||k S i I‘I ||;"|_‘I i “tr_;;“-f\:_ '*:I-. g y
"‘ e e { harele = E

alae =
.l Lb [ .. A Al
‘I:— i - = -
'T'l . g fll!_‘:l Ny =
' " =

E;l;[-ll_:f 1 _'.i::"."...:'.l._‘"" ”-‘ :

=y ol

AR b

=KL, r.'.‘ ﬂ[ | ﬂ LN




CONSENT
CALENDAR



B.

West Park Elementary School District
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD TRUSTEES
Monday July 10", 2023, 5:30 p.m.

West Park Elementary School Computer Center

OPENING BUSINESS

Call Public Session to Order. Board President Aida Garcia called the meeting to order at

5:32 p.m.

Roll Call. Board Members Present: Fernando Alvarez, Aida Garcia, Araceli Lopez (Absent),

Ezekiel Rodriguez and Mark Vivenzi

C.

D.

Pledge of Allegiance. Board President Aida Garcia led the Pledge of Allegiance
Adopt Agenda. The Board voted to approve the agenda.

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by: Fernando Alvarez

Voting:

Fernandao Alvarez: Y

Aida Garcia: Y
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Ezekiel Rodriguez: Y
Mark Vivenzi: Y

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

No Public Comment.

>

2 Sl G (O S ol IS B

CONSENT CALENDAR

The Board approved the following routine business transactions:

Regular Board Meeting Minutes June 12, 2023
Special Board Meeting Minutes June 28, 2023
Warrants for June 2023
Payroll for June 2023
Cash Flow Report June 2023
Revenue Report
Budget Report
Inter-district Transfers
A. Transfer # 2023-07-06



Motion made by: Ezekiel Rodriguez
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Y

Aida Garcia: Y
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Ezekiel Rodriguez: Y
Mark Vivenzi: Y

Iv. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Board Member Reports: No Reports.

B. Superintendent Report: Thank you to the summer school teachers and staff for their hard
work. Thank you Rosie Macias for tackling multiple jobs, while we have been short staffed. We
are looking into hiring more food service support staff. July 11th-13th, 2023 GAMUT training for
the Superintendent and Directors to update board policies. Upon completion, updated board
policies will be presented for approval. Upon approval, updated current board policies will be
uploaded onto the West Park District website.

C. HR Report: At certificated staff orientation on July 14th, 2023 staff will receive a binder
regarding updated practices and policy procedures for West Park. We are 97% fully certificated
staffed, we only have 3 more certificated positions to fill. We have been working with the
county to find the remaining staff members, we have 9 days left. GAMUT training will not hinder
the hiring process. Of the current certificated staff hired, they are all fully certified, which means
we will have no negative findings with Calsaz. Negotiations with WPECA are complete. CSEA
Chapter 843 meeting will be held on July 25th, 2023. We are looking to expedite that process to
be at full staffing capacity.

D. Painting has been completed on the portable buildings, preschool and IT office.
Modernization of the multi-purpose room will be delayed slightly due to A/C units being on
backorder, stalling the installation process. An elevator will be coming soon, with a
multi-purpose room projected completion date being September of 2023. The back wall was
painted and we are seeking a local artist who can paint the West Park logo on the building. All
restroom plumbing installed and inspections passed while the walls will begin receiving epoxy
coating and color updating next. The floors to be finished next and the raw walls are up. The
modernization project, excluding the multi-purpose room, will be completed shortly after
school resumes. Temparary usage of restrooms for students will be directed towards the three
sets of restrooms that were not a part of the modernization project. Painting and stucco around
newly installed doors is nearly complete. Locksmith is being called to come and rekey all the
door locks next week. We are utilizing the old electrical panels until the new panels arrive in
November, which will be installed when students are on break to prevent any loss of classroom
time. Classrooms are ready for occupancy.



E. Continuation of wark load from last month: Finishing touches on state reports for CALPADs,
Elementary rollover for the student information system is complete, Charter rollover will be
done next week. | have attended training and meetings regarding new processes for
assessment, data, CALPADs, and ELPAC. The process to work with TelData to have a new Public
Announcement system installed at the elementary site has been started. Delays due to fiber line
connection issues will be resolved soon. Preparing for certificated orientation day, where IT will
be speaking on IT services as well as assessment information. SBAC scores will be complete and
data ready to review by the end of the week.

F. | have been directing the newly awarded grant funds towards a new Point of Sales software
and looking into estimates on remodeling my serving line. | am ordering shelving for our
refrigerators and freezers. | am looking into shelving that is resistant to bacteria, rust and mold.
A new gas oven will be getting installed this week, before students return to school. Finally I will
be adding new nutritional foods, vegetables, fruits, and some new foods, orange chicken, rice
bowl with teriyaki, cheese and chicken enchiladas for this coming year.

G. Business Services Report: Payroll department saw through our retroactive payments for
the CSEA classified staff, summer school time sheets and deferred pay processed for July payroli.
At the orientation training on Friday the Business Services department will be letting staff know
our expectations and policy procedures regarding purchase order requests and approvals. We
will also inform staff we are available for customer service concerns, for example payroll. LCAP
2022-2023 audit: auditing services still underway, this has been a smooth process so far, with
auditors coming in person during late September/October. We will be commencing reporting
regarding ESSAR reporting, comprehensive support improvement (CSl), and food services. West
Park Elementary School District’s website is being updated to become more user friendly and
provide community members and employees with information regarding each department.
We've been working really closely with FCSS, we have been on a number of meetings with
them, to ensure we start the year off on a good foot and make sure we close off this year in
proper fashion.

V. ACTION ITEMS
1. APPROVAL: 2023-2024 Certificated Management Salary Schedule

Motion made by: Ezekiel Rodriguez
Motion seconded by: Fernando Alvarez

Voting: Y3 /N1

Fernando Alvarez: Y
Aida Garcia: Y
Araceli Lopez: Absent

Ezekiel Rodriguez: Y
Mark Vivenzi: N



2. APPROVAL: 2023-2024 Classified Management Salary Schedule

Motion made by: Ezekiel Rodriguez
Motion seconded by: Fernando Alvarez

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Y

Aida Garcia: Y
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Ezekiel Rodriguez: Y
Mark Vivenzi: Y

3. APPROVAL: 2023-2024 Daily Special Services Salary Schedule

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by: Fernando Alvarez

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Y

Aida Garcia: Y
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Ezekiel Rodriguez: Y
Mark Vivenzi: Y

4. APPROVAL: LINQ Titan POS (point of sale software)

Motion made by: Ezekiel Rodriguez
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:
Fernando Alvarez: Y
Aida Garcia: Y
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Ezekiel Rodriguez: Y
Mark Vivenzi: Y
VL B E D RE: ED SE E

No comment

VIl. CLOSED SESSION

Closed session



Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by: Ezekiel Rodriguez

Vating:

Fernando Alvarez: Y

Aida Garcia: Y
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Ezekiel Rodriguez: Y
Mark Vivenzi: Y

Closed session convened at 6:10 p.m.

VIIl. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

Returned from closed session at 6:54 p.m.

A. Public employee discipline/release/dismissal/resignation/ reassignment
(Government Code Section 54957)

The Board approved the resignation of a classified employee.

Voting:
Fernando Alvarez: Y
Aida Garcia: Y
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Ezekiel Rodriguez: Y
Mark Vivenzi: Y

B. Conference with Labor Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54957.6)

No reportable action taken

C. Conference with legal counsel -
Existing Litigation (Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1))

No reportable action taken
D. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
(Government Code Section 54957(b))

Title: Superintendent

No reportable action taken



IX. ADVANCED PLANNING
A. Regular Board meeting: August 14, 2023

X. ADJOURNMENT @ 6:55 p.m.

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by: Ezekiel Rodriguez

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Y

Aida Garcia: Y
Araceli Lopez: Absent

Ezekiel Rodriguez: Y
Mark Vivenzi: Y



West Park Elementary School District
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD TRUSTEES
Monday, July 24, 2023, 5:30 p.m.

West Park Elementary School Computer Center

CALLTO ORDER

Board President Aida Garcia called the meeting to order at 5:26 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: Fernando Alvarez, Aida Garcia, Araceli Lopez, Ezekiel Rodriguez and
Mark Vivenzi

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

Board President Aida Garcia led the Pledge of Allegiance

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion to approve by Trustee Ezekiel Rodriguez and Second by Clerk Araceli Lopez

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will
be heard. The Board may limit comments to no more than three (3) minutes pursuant to Board
Policy. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific agenda item prior to Board action
thereon.
Norms
We will be conducting this meeting with the following norms; we will

1. Communicate in a positive and appropriate manner

2. Be respectful in word and deed

3. Listen to understand

4. Be prepared to contribute and participate positively

5. Be supportive
These are norms employed by our District and will be upheld to ensure a productive meeting.

No public comment



CONSENT CALENDAR

Items listed under the Consent are considered to be routine and are acted on by the board of
Trustees in one motion. There is no discussion of these items before the Board vote unless a
member of the Board, staff, public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from
the Consent Calendar. It is understood that the Administration recommends approval on all
Consent Items. Each item on the Consent Calendar approved by the Board of Trustees shall be
deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

A. Routine business transactions:
1. Inter-district Transfers
a. Transfer # 2023-07-07
b. Transfer # 2023-07-08
c. Transfer # 2023-07-09
d. Transfer # 2023-07-10

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by: Araceli Lopez

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Ezekiel Rodriguez: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

Superintendent Dr. Clark:

Shared the many activities taken place the first week of school. GAMUT policies was
updated with the help of all the directors. Policies hasn’t been updated for appx 7 years. Once
CSBA complete the final draft it will be taken to the board for approval.

Classes and student areas was cleaned up prior to student’s arrival and construction is
going in the right direction. All students received their school backpacks as well as school supply
kits. The district held a passport day for all students consisted of areas around the school with
the mission of setting clear expectations of school rules. For our 8t graders we hosted a sunrise
breakfast to engage in positive discussions and their roles as role models.

Over all it was a great week, staff is positive and we will continue to host events and
activities throughout the year.




PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD RE: CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

General public comment on any closed session item that will be heard. The Board my limit
comments to no more than three (3) minutes pursuant to Board Policy. Following public
comment on closed session agenda items, the Board will immediately recess into closed
session.

No public comment

CLOSED SESSION

Board member Mark Vivenzi motions and Board Clerk Araceli Lopez seconds the motion to go
into closed session. Closed session convened at 5:34pm.

REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

Returned from closed session at 7:08 pm. Motioned by Board Clerk Araceli Lopez and Second
by Board Trustee Ezekiel Rodriguez.

A. Public employee appointment/employment
(Government Code Section 54957 (b))
Title: Cook
Title: Multiple Subject Teacher
Title: English Teacher

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Ezekiel Rodriguez: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

B. Conference with legal Counsel —
Existing Litigation (Government Code Section 54956.9 (d)(1))

Name of Case: Fresno Superior Court Case# 23CECG00194



Name of Case: Fresno Superior Court Case# 23CECG01248
No action taken
C. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
(Government Code Section 54957)

Title: Superintendent

No action taken

ADVANCED PLANNING

A. Regular Board meeting: August 14, 2023

ADJOURMENT @ 7:10 pm

Mark Vivenzi: Motion to approve
Araceli Lopez: Second

Aida Garcia: Yes

Ezekiel Rodriguez: Yes

Fernando Alvarez: Yes

Vote: 5/0



West Park Elementary School District
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD TRUSTEES
Friday July 28", 2023, 5:30 p.m.

West Park Elementary School Computer Center

. OPENING BUSINESS

A. Call Public Session to Order. Board President Aida Garcia called the meeting to order at
5:29 p.m.

B. Roll Call. Board Members Present:

Fernando Alvarez, Aida Garcia (Absent), Araceli Lopez (Absent), Ezekiel Rodriguez and Mark
Vivenzi

C. Pledge of Allegiance. Board Member Mark Vivenzi led the Pledge of Allegiance.
D. Adopt Agenda. The Board voted to approve the agenda.

Motion made by: Ezekiel Rodriguez
Motion secanded by: Fernando Alvarez
Fernando Alvarez: Y

Aida Garcia: Absent
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Ezekiel Rodriguez: Y
Mark Vivenzi: Y

Il PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

No Public Comment

1. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. The Board approved the following routine business transactions:

Interdistrict Transfers (5)

Transfer # 2023-07-11
Transfer # 2023-07-12
Transfer # 2023-07-13
Transfer # 2023-07-14
Transfer # 2023-07-15

S EE e =



Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by: Fernando Alvarez

Vating:

Fernando Alvarez: Y

Aida Garcia: Absent
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Ezekiel Rodriguez: Y
Mark Vivenzi: Y

3 Yes, 0 No, 2 Absent.

IV. ACTION ITEMS
1. APPROVAL: Willscot Lease Agreement Renewal

Motion made by: Fernando Alvarez
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi

Vating:

Fernando Alvarez: Y

Aida Garcia: Absent
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Ezekiel Rodriguez: Y
Mark Vivenzi: Y

3 Yes, 0 No, 2 Absent.

2. APPROVAL: Therawide Contract for Speech Therapy Services

Motion made by: Ezekiel Rodriguez
Motion secanded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Y

Aida Garcia: Absent
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Ezekiel Rodriguez: Y
Mark Vivenzi: Y

3 Yes, 0 No, 2 Absent.



V. PUBLIC CO ENT PERIOD RE: CLOSED SESSION ITEM

No comment

VI.  CLOSED SESSION

Closed session

Motion made by: Fernando Alvarez
Motion seconded by: Ezekiel Rodriguez

Voting:
Fernando Alvarez: Y
Aida Garcia: Absent
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Ezekiel Rodriguez: Y
Mark Vivenzi: Y

Closed session convened at 5:35 p.m.

VIl. REPO ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSE SSI0

Returned from closed session at 5:53 p.m.

A. Public employee appointment/employment
(Government Code Section 54957(b))

1. The Board approved the employment of a Director of Charter.

Voting:
Fernando Alvarez: Y
Aida Garcia: Absent
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Ezekiel Rodriguez: Y
Mark Vivenzi: Y

3 Yes, 0 No, 2 Absent.

2. The Board approved the transfer of employment of a WPC Teacher to WPE Social
Studies.



Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: 14
Aida Garcia: Absent
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Ezekiel Rodriguez: Y
Mark Vivenzi: Y

3 Yes, 0 No, 2 Absent.

B. Public employee discipline/release/dismissal/resignation/reassignment
(Government Code Section 54957)

1. The Board approved the resignation of WPE Counselor.

Voting:
Fernanda Alvarez: Y
Aida Garcia: Absent
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Ezekiel Rodriguez: Y
Mark Vivenzi: Y

3 Yes, 0 No, 2 Absent.

VIII. ADVANCED PLANNING

A. Regular Board meeting: August 14, 2023

IX. ADJOURNMENT @ 5:54 p.m.

Motion made by: Fernando Alvarez
Motion seconded by: Ezekiel Rodriguez

Voting:
Fernando Alvarez: Y
Aida Garcia: Absent
Araceli Lopez: Absent

Ezekiel Rodriguez: Y
Mark Vivenzi: Y



T6°'L99°1 000-00-000-800065-00,Z-0111-0-00000-0060 IANMAINI  9000¥C-Ad  €LE9SSTIS €40E8Y01001€8 L2 IV-T#81
SO'TEY'T  :[BIOL I0PUIA
IS°L8E :[EJ0 I, JUBLIBAY
15°L8€ 000-00-000-700065-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 TANMAINI  T100¥2-Ad  69985ST1S
1S°L8€ :[EJ0 ], JUBLIBAN
15°L8¢ 000-00-000-700065-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 LANYAINI  1100¥T-Ad  89985STIS
€0°LS8 :[BJ0 ], JUBIBAN
€0°LS8 000-00-000-700065-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 YALIVHD - LTANYAINI - L000YT-Ad  TLEISSTIS ¥L809016€6 - L®LV-1CI1
LIV6I‘T  :[BI0L AOPUIA
€0°LEY :[BI0 L, JUBIIEAL
€0°LEY 000-00-000-8000€¥-00LE-0000-0-00 1 £S-00€ [ VIAS - SLUIHS WHOJAINN AAVLS  9¥00¥2-Od  968T9STIS
9" TEE :[BIO], JUBLICAL
9p'TEE 000-00-000-S0005S-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 S SLNAWIVD HONVNAINIVIN  9S00¥C-Ad  S68T9STIS
89'vTh [BI0 L JUBLIBAL
YeTIT 000-00-000-500055-0018-0000-0-005 18-0010 TVINTY INFWIVD  6000¥C-Ad
YETIT 000-00-000-50005S-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 TVINAY INAWAVD  8000¥C-Ad  L998SSTIS SAVINVEV-LEST
TEILIT  :[BIOL IOPUIA
8S'v61 :[EI0], JUBLIEAL
85 v6Y 000-00-000-00008S-0Z+Z-0T11-0-0Z1Z£-0010 SWANIVINOD ADOVIOLS  0500vC-Ad  ¥6879STIS
pLISYT  :[BIOL JUBLIBAN
8S 6% 000-00-000-000085-0C¥¢-0111-0-0C1T€-0010 INd 1dY  €200¥T-Ad
85 v6¥ 000-00-000-000085-0Z¥Z-0111-0-0T1Z£-0010 INd AVIN  TZ00¥T-Ad
00861 000-00-000-00008S-0Z¥Z-0111-0-0Z1TE-0010 [ YANIVINOD 40 NOILLISOddd  1200¥T-Ad
85 v6¥ 000-00-000-000085-0Z¥T-0111-0-0Z1TE-0010 INdANNL  0T00¥Z-Ad  9998SSTIS AVAISANS 2 “ONI ‘OOATOH AdIdV-6561
1€ T¥L IO I0PUIA
1€ 1¥L I[BI0], JUBLIBAL
¥6°891 106-00-12Z-0000£+-000T-0T T1-0-000T1-0010 § HSVYA A¥d AAIS 4T19N0A  LE00¥T-Od
SY'91C 106-00-252-0000€%-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 SANOHIAVHAH  7£00¥Z-Od
aa L4 106-00-Z12-0000£4-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 SNId HSd Dd 0§ - £€26456460d  STO0¥Z-Od
84 1¢€T 106-00-11Z-0000£+-000T-0T11-0-0001 I-00TOIZINVOIO AVIL YAdVd ddIL L  TTO0¥T-Od  €68T9STIS "ONI ‘SHIIAYAS TVLIAVO NOZVINV-LY61
0S°009°1  :[BI0L A0PUIA
0S°009°T  :[BJOL JUBIIGAA
050091 000-00-000-0000ZS-0001-0111-0-00000-0010 vT/€T SHNA VSOV 1#00¥C-Ad  T68T9STIS VSOV-v
junoury 01-PI--IS-——--- qQO---Ug-—-[D- X -—---¥---0] uondriosaq S0URIIY ON JUBLIBA\ JOPUS A
€70T/1€/L *OL £207/1/L ‘wox] (s)are( pred
130 1 93ed £207/6/8 LI0JdTY IvOod TT19VAVd SINNODIV Arejuowiafq yIed ISOM-€L



6195 000-00-000-000085-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 SIDI AHLAVS  L¥00¥C-Ad  106T9STIS T ON d90D SVINID-L8LI
08°6LF 0ST [BIOL I0PUIA
€9°0PI°‘EO :[BIOL JUBLIBAA
€9°0¥1°€9 000-00-000-00%156-0000-0000-0-01000-0010 T LSNONV YOd DNITTIE LAD  [¥00¥C-Od  006TISTIS
LT'6EE'LS  :[BIOL JUBLIBAN
LT'6EELS 000-00-000-00%156-0000-0000-0-01000-0010 IV ANNCL/ONITTIE ATNL LAD  €000¥C-Od  ¥LEISSTIS LSNYL AANTVA SVINIOAITVO-SL
00°PPL‘9  :[BIOT AOPUIA
00°7LE'S  :[BIOL JUBLIBA
00°0L9 000-00-000-00002S-00.Z-0000-0-00000-0060 /90-10/£0) ADI'TOd LANVD  L100¥2-0d
00'20L°C 000-00-000-00002S-00LT-0000-0-00000-0060 /90-10/L0) ADI'TOd LOAVD  L100¥T-Od  €LE6SSTIS
00°ZLE'S  :[EIOL JUBLIBA\
00°0L9 000-00-000-0000ZS-00TL-0000-0-00000-0010 /90-10/L0) ADI'TOd LNAVD  L100¥2-0d
00'T0LT 000-00-000-0000ZS-00TL-0000-0-00000-0010 /90-10/L0) ADTTOd LOAWVD  L100¥T-Od  TLEGESSTIS 3SV SAYVOL TOOHDS VINIYOAITVI-800T
00'18 [EJOT, JOPUIA
00'18 :[EJ0L JUBLIEAN
00°18 000-00-000-S 10085-00%L-0000-0-00000-0010 ONILNIMd ¥IDNIA  S#00¥C-Ad  668T9STIS AOLLSAI 40 "LdAd VINIOJAI TV 1S
6€065°T  :[EIOL IOPUIA
6€°065°T  :[BIO] JUBLIBAN
6€°065°1 000-00-000-8100€¥-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 ALIHM ANV THMOL - 0166-DOV  9000€T-dT  I1LE6SSTIS DT SHINVINOD AAV4ag-0€01
SL'881 [EJ0 ], JOPUIA
SL'88T :[JO L JUBLIEAL
SL'881 000-00-000-0000L%-00LE-0000-0-001£S-00€ 1 NAHOLD ¥0d avadd  0100¥C-Ad ~ 0L98SSTIS VSN SAAIVE OGNIF-TLLL
L6'SLT :[BJO], IOPUDA
L6'SLT :[€J0 I JUBAIBAN
L6'SLT 000-00-000-000085-0001-0111-0-0Z1Z€-0010 ANOHd dI  CTHOO¥T-Ad  868TISTIS ouf ‘auQ NDF-6681
05°691 :[BIOL I0PUIA
0S°691 [EIO L JUBLIEAN
05°691 000-00-000-0000£¥-02#C-0111-0-0T1ZE-0010 ANOLVNV FAITATIM  L000€Z-dT  0LE6SSTIS [ SEATTASIOOL HTHON % SHNIVE-T8Y1
PR'SEE’E  :[EIOL AOPUIA
T6'L99‘T  :[BIO] JUBLIBA
T6'L99°T 000-00-000-800065-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0060 ADYVHD THNIAINI  LSO0¥T-Ad  L68TISTIS
T6°L99°T  :[BIO] JUBLIBA
junoury OT-PI--IS——-- qQO---uJ--—-1D- A==y —--1g EOEQCQwDQ Q0UIIY ON] JuBIIe \\ JOPUIA

€207/1€/L 0L €£20T/1/L 'woxf (s)are pred
1130 7 93ed €207/6/8 1MOdTd @IVOod F19VAVd SINNODDV

Areyuoura]q dyIed 1SOM-€/L



S6¥S1°9TE 000-00-000-%100Z9-0058-0000-0-S0Z90-0010 VZINJIAOW 1Od0dd 401 Od  £000€T-HT  SLEGSSTIS
007009°L8E “[€I0L JUBLIBA\
00°009°L8¢ 000-00-000-710029-0058-0000-0-001LL-00S€ ~ NOILVZINYIAOW -dSddM  ¥000¥C-Od  LLESSSTIS
00°E6T°60T :[BI0], JUBLIEAY
00°€6T1°601 000-00-000~¥10029-0058-0000-0-50290-00 TOILVZINIYIAOW DVAH -ASAdM  S000¥C-Od  9L£9SSTIS VIWOD NOLLDNHMISNOD WYHANA 5661
00°68€ :[BI0], JOPUIA
0S'¥61 :[EJ0 L JUBLIEAN
0561 000-00-000-900055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 TOMINOD ISHd  €100¥T-Ad  SL98SSTIS
0S’v61 IBI0 ], JUBLIBAA
0S'¥61 000-00-000-90005S-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 TOULNOD LSAd  €I100¥T-Ad  VL98SSTIS "ONI TOULNOD LSAd AIMHAd-0T!
00°96F ‘[BIO L IOPU3 A
00°96¥ :[EI0 ], JUBLIBAN
00°96¥ 000-00-000-00008S-0001-0111-0-00000-0010 DNISNADITHIAOIN  €€00bT-Ad  €L98SSTIS SN ONISNADITHIAON JINVMS VEA-TLY
2! [BIOL AOPUIA
22! :[EJ0 L, JUBXIEA\
At 000-00-000-000085-0001-1000-0-0S019-00T1 SHDOIAYAS YHIdOD  £¥00¥T-Ad  TO6T9STIS SNOILNTOS SSANISNE D3AD-8T91
0€°€6€ [BI0], JOPUIA
0€°€6€ [EIOL JUBLIEAN
0€'€6€ 000-00-000-0000€+-0Z#Z-0111-0-021Z€-0010 SHAIND SAVABIVAD  8000€T-91  $LEG6SSTIS DTT SHINVJINOD NVTHDNOD-TLE]
00°6S B0 AOPUIA
00°6S [EI0L JUBLIEAA
00'6S 000-00-000-0000L¥-00LE£-0000-0-00T€S-00¢ 1 NAHOLI ¥04 9DNA0¥d  TI00¥ZT-Ad  TL98SSTIS SYO.LNEMLSIA SNALID LSVOD-9161
8+'861 [BI0] AOPUIA
81861 :[EJ0 L, JUBLIEAN
8%'861 000-00-000-600055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 SHILITLLO YHLMVHD  9100¥C-Ad  1L98SSTIS @IOANVH J0 ALID-€0€1
VI'SET ()0, IOPUIA
YISET [EI0, JUBLIEAN
P1SET 000-00-000-600055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 YALIVHD SHILITILA  ¥000¥T-Ad  SLEISSTIS ONSHYA 10 ALID-9LE]
6L 1IP1 {[B30 L 10PUI A
6L'THI :[EI0 L JUBLIBA
0€°68 000-00-000-00008S-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 INHNITIOV TAMOL ¥ddVd  vv00FC-Ad  T06TISTIS

junoury 0T-pI--1§----- qO-—-UJ---[D-A-——-9Y---1J uondrosa(g DUIINY ON JUBLIE M\ JOPUSA

€20T/1€/L *OL £20T/1/L WX (s)ared pred
11Jo ¢ 23ed €207/6/8 LOdTI @IVOd AT1dVAVd SINNODDV Arejuowio[g Jred 1IS9OM-€L



00°L86°T 000-00-000-000085-0Z1.-0000-0-00000-0010 SHOIAMAS TvOdT  S100¥T-Ad
00'€9¢€°1 000-00-000-000085-011.-0000-0-00000-0010 SHOIAYAS TVDAT  S100¥T-Ad  8L98SSTIS d'TT ASuymeg ZOpUBILIDH BIOIBD-988 |
88°0¢1 [30], JOPUIA
v09 :[EJO L, JUBLIBAN
09 000-00-000-60005S-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 9v00¥C-Ad  606T9STIS
v 09 :[EJO I JUBLIBAN
09 000-00-000-60005S-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 9v00¥C-Ad  806T9STIS ATINSVAILL ALNNOD ONSTLA-TLT
00"08¢ :[BJO, AOPUIA
00°08T {[B10], JUBLIBAA
00°0¥1 000-00-000-000085-00LZ-01 1 1-0-00000-00101 SADIAYAS AAVND ALDINDHS  LP00£T-9T
00°0¥1 000-00-000-000085-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0010[ CYVOL Y01 AVND LIINDIS  9¥00€T-d1  L06TISTIS MNDAS HLVAIAd ALNNOD ONSHII-TT61
00°S98°TT :[BIOL I0PUIA
00°ST8°TT  :[BI0], JUBLIBAN
00°5T8°CI 000-00-000-00008$-0001-0111-0-09979-0060 VL ONIINVAT TVYNISSHIOAd  6¥00€T-HT  906T9STIS
00°0F :[P10 |, JUBLIBAA
00°0% 000-00-000-000085-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 SSD4 1¥0ddNS HOMLAN  ¥100¥T-Ad  LL98SSTIS STOOHDS H0 LdNS 00 ONSTUA-LIT
T9°TLIT  ‘[BI0] 10PUdA
T9TLIT  C[e)0L JuelIep
T9TLI] 000-00-000-0000L-00LE-0000-0-001€5-00€1 OdS TOOHDS - LIM STISNALN  TYO0EZT-9T1  $06T9STIS HA 'OD ATddNS ¥ DNIOVd SND0I+T61
68°'LY9 [BIO L, JOPUI A
68'LY9 I[E)0 L JUBLIEA\
TI8LE 000-00-000-00009S-0018-0000-0-005 18-0010 AONVNALNIVIN ¥9Za9484  1000¥2-Od
LL 69T 000-00-000-000095-0018-0000-0-00518-00T0 FONVNILINIVIN 4379981 1000¥2-Od ~ 9L98SSTIS TVOINVHOIW ANIMATIA-€181
SL'06I°C  :[eI0] AOpUdA
00°SSO‘T  :[EI0] JUBLIBAN
00'5S0°1 000-00-000-000085-00LZ-0000-0-00000-0060 ANV LOOAVT ‘NOILVISNVIL 0100¥C-Od  #06T9STIS
SL'SEI‘T  :[BI0] JUBLIBAA
SL'SEIT 000-00-000-000085-00LZ-0000-0-00000-00101 ANV LNOAVTNOILVISNVIL  L000¥C-Od  €06T9STIS OONITSNVIL ALITI-600T
S6'8LE'STI :[BIOL 10PUIA
00'T1EPTOE’ {IEI0L JUBLIBAA
00'TEF'TOE" 000-00-000-%10029-0058-0000-0-001LL-00S € VZIIAANOW LOAfOdd YOI Od  TO00€T-dT  9LE6SSTIS
S6PSI‘9TE :[BI0], JUBLIBAN

unowry OT-PI--1S-----QO---Ud~--[D-A—-9¥—1d uonduosoq  IOUAIRYY ON JUBLIEA\ I0pudA

€207/1¢/L ‘0L £20T/1/L wox] (s)areq pred
1130  38eqd €20T/6/8 DI04 IvOod 419VAVd SINNODJDV Areyuawo[d Jred 1S9M-€L



00°00%°1 000-00-000-6100Z9-0058-0000-0-S0Z90-00 10 TINdLL TN ASAdM SHINOW 9 €#00€T-dT  TI6TISTIS
00°009°S  :[BI0L, JUBLIBAN
00°009°S 000-00-000-6 10029-0058-0000-0-001LL-005€ €207 ‘ST ANNM - HI9T AVIN  8100%2-Od  08985STIS SNOILLDHdSNI AIANOD XIVIN-9661
PO'8LS‘T  :[EIOL IOPUIA
PO'SLS'T  ‘[EIOL JUBLIBAN
81'v6L 000-00-20Z-0000€#-0001-0111-0-0001 1-0010 HLVIW ANIT#- 16EVV  T100€T-€1
05'589 000-00-£0C-0000€#-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 SLO9VHATV - STTOV  1100€C-91
9¢'86 000-00-10Z-0000€4-0001-0T11-0-00011-0010 T0D-Z1 TIOHSTAVT- ZVLTXA  0100€Z-91  18€65STIS TVIMALVIN ONINIVHT HIOHSEAVT-9YC
94°£01 ()0, JOPUIA
9p"€0T [BIOL JUBLIEA\
91 €01 000-00-000-0000£7-0001-01 1 [-0-00000-0060 ONOH HIVTMM ¥VLS DIVT  €I100€C-94T1  08€6SSTIS DT °SAAVMYV ANV SHIHAOUL TH-000T
0S'STT'LT :[EI0J, IOPUIA
0S'STT'LT :[BIOL JUBLIBAN
0S'SIT'LT 1 16-00-106-0000+9-0018-0000-0-00060-0010 6¥0T-TTOT AUJ - $83000§ JO SUSIS  9000¥C-Od  6L98SSTIS NOS¥Vdd NVITNI-900T
£0°707 :[EIOL I0PUIA
€0°202 :[BI0], JUBLIBAN
£0°70T 000-00-000-8000€+-00LE-0000-0-001£S-00€ 1 SI90€T#Od  0¥00¥T-Ad  6LE6SSTIS ALT ‘NVINATOD WIl-€861
00°SOE‘T  :[¥IOL I0PUIA
00°'SOE‘T  :IEIOL JUBLIBA\
00'S0€°T 000-00-000-000085-0058-0000-0-0+ 1 £5-00€1 D TVAOWHY % NOLLVTIVLSNI ~ 0¥00€T-dT  116T9SCIS NOLLVIOd¥0D LIVEOH-L0T
9¢' 171 :[€J0, IOPUIA
9€"1TI I[BIOL JUBLIBAL
9¢' 11 000-00-000-000085-00LZ-0111-0-0S019-00T1 SHOIANAS TVIONVNIA  8700€T-91  01679STIS dd0D OAS NI VOIIANY LVHID-S€91
SELIET :[BIOL AOPUIA
SCLIET  [EIOL JUBLIBAA
SELIET 000-00-000-8 100£#-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 WOLVYHA MNIS - ¢SIdb  S000€Z-d1  8LEGSSTIS Z1€ HONVYE YADNIVID-TYL
86'THS :[EJO], IOPUIA
86°THS :[€J0 I JUBLIBA\
86'THS 000-00-000-0000£#-0001-01 1 1-0-00060-0010.LINAVE DNIM LANOVYA 091-1S  ¥000€T-d1  LLE6SSTIS AAHdOD-061
00°0SEy  :[BIOL HOPUIA
000SEY  :[EIOL JuBLIBA

junoury o T-pPI--1S-—--- qO-—-UJ---[D- A -1 Jg uonduosa 30UIINY ON JUBLIR \\ JOpUSA

€207/1¢/L 0L £20T/1/L ‘wox] (s)are( pred
1130 g adeq £207/6/8 LI0dT @IVOd 19VAVd SINNODDV Areyuoura[y JIed 1S9M-€L



TIpss [BJO], I0PUIA
TI'PSS (810, JUBLIBAA
rAR7YS 000-00-000-10005S-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 ALIDNAIDATI Y4LAVHD  8100vT-Ad  €898SSTIS L-86S€LS9160 #1000V d % Dd-6£€1
00°190°9S :[BIOL AOPUIA
00°190°9S :[BI0], JUBLIBAA
00°'190°9¢ 000-00-000-0000%5-00Z.-0000-0-00000-0010 NAD ALIAdOUd 40 TVMINTY  8¥00¥C-Ad  S16T9STIS  STOOHDS AHINSNI ATHS 40 DAO-691
15°896 :[BJ0], IOPUIA
157896 :[BIO], JUBLIBAL
68V1T 000-00-20Z-0000€+#-0001-0T L 1-0-0001 [-0010/HS DLLDATH HOLLSOd - 18€0S6  S€00€T-91
$6°'88C 000-00-000-0000€+-00LZ-0000-0-00000-0010 (HY - JHANILI ONIA € 99TTIT  ¥€00€T-H1
78'0€1 000-00-000-0000€#-0001-0T T 1-0-0009Z-0010€ NAd LNIOJTIVE DId - 110¥99  6€£00€T-€'1
S9'EY 000-00-000-0000€#-0001-01 T 1-0-00097-0010 JIAVIN SV Add - TLLETI  8€00€T-9'1
68°9L1 000-00-000-0000€¥-0001-0111-0-00092-0010 o« IANIF DONIA € - 16296€  LE00ET-HT
1€€T1 000-00-£LZ-0000£¥-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 STIONAd - ¥0EL9T  9£00€T-91  $16T9STIS 10dAd ADILI0-€1€
00°9LZT‘T  :[BJO] AOpPUIA
00°9LT‘T  ‘IBIOL, JUBLIBAA
00'9LT°1 000-00-000-0000€%-0001-01 [ [-0-00000-00603 YO SHINILIId NOILLVNAAVID  LI00VT-Ad  TBI98SSTIS AHdVIDOLOHd ¥V.1S HLION-068
LO'V6YOr :[EI0], A0PUIA
LO'V6FOb  :[BI0] JuBLIBA
L9 Y61 9F 000-00-000-0000T+-0001-0111-0-00060-0060ND0L HOOdV - LS6+E9S9TI8L6  ¥100ET-H1  TBEESSTIS DINI SHINVJNOD TIH-MVIDIN-9LT
0S'010°CT :[BI0L IOPUIA
0S'0T0°CT :[BIOL JUBLIBAN
00°1S9°T 000-00-000-000085-0+1€-0TT1-0-0TTTE-0010 ANI ANNL NdTTOOHOS  6200¥C-Ad
00°080°C 000-00-000-000085-0+1£-01 11-0-0T1TE-0010 ANI QdSSIN Nd'T TOOHDS  8T00¥C-Ad
0S°L0ST 000-00-000-00008S-0Z1E-0T11-0-0Z1ZE-0010 ANI A4SSIN -HOASd TOOHDS  8200¥7-Ad
00°€0L 1 000-00-000-00008S-0¥1€-0111-0-0Z1TE-0010 Nd1TO0HOS  LT00¥T-Ad
00°080°C 000-00-000-000085-0+1€-01T11-0-0Z1CE-0010 NJdTTOOHDS  9200¥T-Ad
00°686°1 000-00-000-00008S-0¥1€-0111-0-0T1TE-00T10 Nd1TIOOHDS  SZ00¥Z-Ad  1898SSTIS 1 SADIAYMAS HIVOHLIVAH WIXVIN-LLSI]
00°000°vT :[BIOL LOPUIA
00°009°S  :[BIO], JUBLIBAA
00°009°S 000-00-000-610079-0058-0000-0-001LL-00SE W/OJ'V'A'H ASAdM SHINOW 9  +H00€T-H1  €16TISTIS
00°008°7  :[BIOL JUBLIBAA
00°00t°1 000-00-000-610029-0058-0000-0-S0790-00 10 TINAIL TN ASAdM SHINOW S  €¥00€T-€T1  TI6C9STIS

junoury 0T-pI--1§----- qQO-—--uJ---[D-A----g---1nJ uondriosacy 0URIIY ON JuBLIB M\ JOpUS A

€207/1€/L 0L €20T/1/L 'wox] (s)areq pred
[130 9 33eq £202/6/8 LIOdTY QIvVOod T19VAVd SINNOIOV Areyuowialy sjred 1S9 M-€L



S8 1€ (€10 ], JUBLIEA

S8 IPE 000-00-000-800055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 ADIAGAS ALSVM  $PT00¥T-Ad  L898GSTIS

S8 IvE [BI0], JUBLIEA

S8 ItE 000-00-000-800055-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 SHDIAWAS HLSVM  vT00¥T-Ad  98985STIS DNI SHDIAYHS DI'TdNdTd-€0S

LE1TL [e)0], OPUIA

LETCT I[B10 I, JUB.LIBAA

LETTT 000-00-1+2-0000£F-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 Z YAATOL IDINOSHY - ¥SHSST  S100€T-dT1  €8865STIS JANLS ACOD ATIVII-FSE

STSIV'L  :[BIOL A0PUdA

STSIV'L :[BIOL JUBLIBA\

STRIVL 000-00-000-0000£+-0001-0111-0-0Z12€-0010 LI INATA SHAdaD - S6£07 €100¥2-0d  616T79STI1S 0D ® SHAdED ANOWAVI-L981

00°0%8 [BJOL, I0OPUIA

00°0¥8 [BI0], JUBLIEA

00°0%8 000-00-000-100£4-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0010 DJIAVHS NOLLVIALTIA J4IVM  CS00¥T-Ad  816T9STIS DONI VSN HONANO-T8ET

00°SE [6)0], IOPUIA

00°S€ :[BIO L JUBLIBAA

00'S¢ 000-00-000-200065-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 SADIAYAS ADOVISOd  1S00¥Z-Ad  L16T9STIS AINVNIA INFIAVNO-6181

87°€8T :[BJO, IOPUIA

87 €8T {[BIO L, JUR.LIBAA

87'¢£8C 000-00-000-100055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 sonIUN IBMEYd  6E00FC-Ad  $898SSTIS TPOLETTTI98E #1DDV A % DI-8EET

9€'018 :BIO, 10PUIA

9¢'018 810 ], JUBLIEAN

9¢'018 000-00-000-100055-0018-1000-0-0S019-00T1 TOOHDSTAd SHILITILA  SO00¥Z-Ad  6L€9SSTIS 8-TLTSLYSSSL #1DDV A % Dd-S8¥

99°1 :[BJO], I0PUDA

99°1 :[BIOL, JUBLIBAA

99'1 000-00-000-10005S-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 (WAN) LOOV IVIOS  6100¥T-Ad  #8985STIS 7-058S0S100% #1000V d % DI-£8Y

95'6 [v}0], IOPUIA

956 8101, JUBIXBAA

95°6 000-00-000-100055-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 SHLIITILN  £000¥T-Ad  8LE€9SSTIS $-500SST1SPST #1DDV 9 ¥ DI-TEE

TT61 [€)0, HOPUIA

TT61 [BIO I, JUBLIBAA

TT61 000-00-000-100055-0018-0000-0-00S18-00T0 TVA S $697 O ALIDTALDATA  6V00¥CT-Ad  916T9STIS 9-670089LSET #1DDV d % DJ-86V
junoury o T-PI--IS-—--- qO---UJ---[D- A -—---9¥-—-nJ uonduosa(g DURIIY ON JUBLIB A\ JOPUS A

11Jo £ 98ed €20T/6/38

€20T/T€/L 0L €T0T/1/L 'wiox] (5)31e( Pred
IIOd @IVOL A 1dVAVd SINNODDOV

Arejuauwofy yred 1S9OM-€/



9€°661 :[BJO], JUBLIBAN
9€'661 000-00-000-0000£+-0001-0111-0-00000-0010 2 ANOVId ANOWVIA ADIVT  9100€T-dT  S8E6SSTIS SVAII A TOHDIN HINVHJA1S-700T
16'9% EJ0, JOPUIA
16'9% [EIOL, JUBLIBA
16'9% 000-00-000-10005S-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 SHILITILA  T000VZ-Ad  08£9SSTIS  NOSIAH VINYOAITVD NJFHLNOS-£6€
TLEES‘OF IBIOL JOpUdA
TL'EESOF  [EI0] JUBLIRAN
Tr98I°lT 000-00-000-710085-0001-01 1 1-0-0€1Z€-0010 L TOOHDS YIWINNS £T0T ANNI  SF00£T-H'T
0€'LYE'6T 000-00-000-00008S-009£-0000-0-0£TL0-0010 YO NOLLVIMOdSNVIL  +v500¥T-Od  +T6T9STIS HDIAYAS LY0ddNS ALNNOD HLNOS-T6€
61°S66'9  :[BI0L JOPUIA
61'S66°0  :[BIOL JUBLIBAN
61°5669 000-00-000-0000€¥-0001-0111-0-0Z1Z€-0010 NI HLIM JOVd MDVE - 0001SO  1100¥2-Od  €T6TISTIS "ONI ‘0D0TINOA MOHS-1T61
66'858°6  :[EIO], I0PUIA
66'8S8°6  :[EIOL JUBLIBA\
66'858°6 000-00-000-20009S-00L8-0000-0-00000-0060 INAWAVJ ASVATYALIVHD  TEOOFT-Ad  6898SSTIS  DTINVI HOVIdLINAVIN MVHS 8¢ 1
00°L19°T  :[EIOL JOPUIA
00°'LI9T  :[EIOL JUBLIBAN
00°L19°1 000-00-000-000085-0001-0111-0-00060-0060 TYMANTE TVINNV ~ 0200€Z-9T  +¥8€6SSTIS 0711 SAVMHLYd TOOHOS-L89
79'9¢ [e10], JOPUIA
79'9S {[EI0L, JUBLIBAN
79'9¢ 000-00-000-8100£#-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 JNITY A 1ddNS WIVA SAUVHL  THOOFT-Od  TT6TISTIS [o3uey uaqny-8881
OT'ISIL :[BIOJ 10PUdIA
OL'IST'L  :[BI0] JUBLIBAN
0T 1STL 000-00-000-8 100E#-0018-0000-0-005 18-0010 SVAMV AV1d JOA AVE AVId  1#00€C-dT  1T6TISTIS "ONI AITID0Y WTVANISOT-0€€T
00°098°LE :[EIOL, JOPUIA
00°098°LE [BIOT JUBILIBAA
00°098°LE 000-00-000-8 T00€-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 LIOd NO SHIATIAS ONILNIVd ~ 6100¥T-Od  0T6TISTIS DNI ONILNIVd ASIDHEd S,0¥8-0102
ITZEIT  :[BIOL AOPUIA
TUTETT  :[BI0] JUBLIEAL
I1°Zel’l 000-00-000-000085-0001-0111-0-0Z1Z€-0010 IOIOA 1D00D  0€00¥T-Ad  8898SSTIS INV.LINSTI-958]1
0L°€89 {[E)O, JOPUIA

unoury o I-pPI--1S----- qO-—-UI---[D-A -1 uonduosa 0UIIY ON JUBLIB M\ IOpUSA

€20T/1¢/L 0L £20T/1/L ‘Wox] (s)ared pred
11Jo g adeqd £207/6/8 LIOdTY @IVOd A19VAVd SINNODIV Areyuawopy Jred 1S9 M-€L



00'000°€  :[BIOL IOPUIA
00°000°C  :[BIOJ, JUBLIBAN
00°000°T 000-00-000-000085-0S [ £-0000-0-00000-00T10[ YOI SADIAYAS INV.LTIASNOD  1000€C-91
000001 000-00-000-000085-05 1 .-0000-0-00000-00101 4OJ SADIAYAS INV.LINSNOD  1000€C-97T1
00°000°1 000-00-000-00008S-0S 1 L-0000-0-00000-00101 ¥OA SHIIAYAS INVLINASNOD  1000€T-9T1  L8E6SSTIS AVIFNVOS LLODS LNIDNIA-SY61
yLYFT :[EIOL IOPUIA
6S'T8 }[BIO, JUBAIBA\
658 000-00-000-900065-0018-0000-0-00S 18-0010 SANOHd TTdD IvVOd  €S00¥C-Ad  6T6T9STIS
80°18 :[BIOL JUBLIBAL
80'18 000-00-000-900065-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 SANOHd FALSNYL AIvVOd  LE00YT-Ad  T698SSTIS
LO'TS [BI0L JUBLIEAL
LO'T8 000-00-000-900065-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 SANOHd FALSNYL AUVOd  LE0O¥T-Ad  16985ST1S SSHTIUIM NOZIIIA-6£8
00 TELT  :[BIOL AOPUIA
00'TEL'T  :[BIOL JuBLIBA
00°¥0¥‘1 000-00-000-100095-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 DNIEOLINOW WAVTIV  9€00¥C-Ad
00°681 000-00-000-100095-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 DNIJOLINOW WIVIV  S€00¥C-Ad
00'8¢€1 000-00-000-100095-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 ONIJOLINOW WIVTIV  v€00¥C-Ad  06985STIS WYVTIV ALIENDES A TIVA-9LY
97'SE0°S  :[BIOL I0PUIA
pR'9SE'C  :[BIOL JUBLIBAN
TH'8L9°1 000-00-000-800095-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 JAIdOD NONNVD  #500¥C-Ad
V8Ll 000-00-000-800095-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0060 YdIdOD NONNVD  ¥S00¥C-Ad ~ 8T6TYSTIS
TVSLO‘T  [EI0] JUBLIBA\
TH'8LY‘l 000-00-000-800095-00.Z-0111-0-00000-0010 WAId0D NONNVD  ¥S00¥Z-Ad  LT6T9STIS  HONVNIA LNAWJINOH INVE 'S -$LTT
66'9L1‘Vh :[EIOL AOPUIA
6V'880°TT :[BIO] JUBLIBA\
61°880°CC 000-00-000-00008S-00LZ-0000-0-00000-0060 N YOA SUNOH INVLINSNOD  SP00¥C-Od  9T6T9STIS
0S'880°CT :[EIOL JUBLIBAA
05°880CC 000-00-000-000085-00ZL-0000-0-00000-0010 N[ YOI SYNOH INVLINSNOD  SP00¥Z-Od  ST6TISTIS SNOILNTOS TOOHDS TV.IOL-16T1
EI'PSST i[O I0PUIA
ET'PSST  [BIO] JUBLIBAN
€T HSS‘T 000-00-000-000085-00LZ-0000-0-00000-0060 O VO SHIIAYAS ONIAGTIHS  LI00€T-HT  98£65STIS "DONI TTDXITIHLS-500T
9€°661 :[BI0], JOPUIA

junoury 0T-pI-IS--——-- qQO-—-UJ---[D- XA ——-9¥Y—-1g uonduosaq 0UIAINY ON] JUBLIE A\ JOPUDA

€207/1€/L 0L £20T/1/L ‘woI] (s)are( pred
1130 6 98eq £20T/6/8 LIOJdTd IvVOod 3T19VAVd SINNODIV Kreyuswiord red 1S9M-€L



8€'89€°T  (IBIOL IOPUSA
8E€'8OC‘T  :[¥IOL JUBRIIEAN

61°%89 000-00-000-00001+-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 JOOTTIOM DNILTIMANVH ~ 6100¢T-€971

61'¥89 000-00-000-00001#-0001-01 1 1-0-00060-0010 NILIMMANVH JISOTA-YANVZ  8100¢C-dT1  88L6SSTIS ONI JdaSO1d YINVZ-TLY

T8'LOLTT :[BIOL A0PUIA

ISLOLTT [BIO] JuBlIBp\

T8LOLTT 000-00-000-200095-00.8-0000-0-00000-0060 VALIVHD INIWAVI ASVAT T1€00¥C-Ad  969855TIS ONI ‘TANSTA-906

0T°S6L [0, 10PUIA

09°L6E [BI0 L JUBLIEAA

09°L6E 000-00-000-¥10095-00.8-0000-0-00060-0060 aod 9TId0N  8£00¥T-Ad $69855T1S

09°L6€ 610 ], JUBLIBAA

09°L6¢ 000-00-000-10095-00.8-0000-0-00060-0010 dAOd ATIdON  8€00¥T-Ad  P6985STIS ONI NVINSI1ODS SWVITIIM €97

P8°S6S‘T  ‘IBIOL IOPUSA

PR'S6S‘T  :[BIOL JUBLIBAN

#8°560°1 000-00-000-%10085-0001-0111-0-00000-0010 Id LNOWJIAAOWN HAVID HLS  8000+T-Od

00°005 000-00-000-00008S-00%L-0000-0-0Z106-0010 V 0} JUSWIASINqUIISY 1980 189831 6000¥C-Od £6986S71S  O9 INHANLS WHTH JAVd LSAM-€501
wnowy 0T-PI--1S——--qQO---WI—-[D-A----3¥ 1] uonduosaq J0U2IAINY ON JURILIR A\ IOpUSA

€20T/1€/L 0L €207/1/L 'wox] (s)a1e( pred
1130 Q1 93ed £207/6/3 IdOdTd (IvVOod A19VAVd SINNOJDV

Arejuowia]y jIed IS9M-€L



TI°€98°7L9°T l[vjo], pueid L6 ISJUBLIBAA JO # [BIO],
£20T/1€/L 0L €202/1/L ‘woi] (s)ae( pred
1130 11 93ed £207/6/3 IIOJdTY QIVOod AT19VAVd SINNODOV Aeyuowaly dred 1IS9M-€L



WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
AUGUST 14, 2023
PAYROLL INFORMATION

Salaries by Fund for the Month of July

GENERAL: 268,374.43
CHARTER: 59,434.73
PRESCHOOL: 3,699.15

CAFETERIA: 16,654.71
348,163.02

—_—



L1'90L'88T'9 HSVO DNIANT '
(£T'SEL'1LE) ASVAYDI@/ASVHIONI LAN 4
(S6'188°THS) O 1¥'09T°L JHHHS dONVIVE TV.IOL
9L 12) 00°0 0166 Surea])) asuadsng
SuneiadouoN
€1°L90°SYS 000 SHILITIFVIT TvLO1dNs
000 000 0596 SINUIAY PaLdja(q
000 000 096 SUBOT JUANND)
00°T08°8 000 0796-0196 sdnoiny/spunyg W10 0], sng
£7°997°9¢S 000 6656-00S6 o|qehed sjunoIdYy
SonIIqery
¥TLOT'T o' 1¥7'09T°L SILASSY TV.ILOLANS
000 000 0v€6 $198SY JUAUNY) 13410
000 000 0€€6 sasuadxH predaig
000 000 0zee6 $3101S
YTLOT'T 00°0 01€6 Spung JBYPQ WorL angq
000 000 6676-00T6 S[qBATEY9Y SIUNOIDY
000 000 6616-1116 Ainsear], uJ 10N yseD
S1assY
II9HS HONVIVE 'd
Py'8T8°SPO SINAWISYNISIA TV.LOL
000 669L-0€9L $as) Suroueul] YO TV
000 679L-009L INQ SIJSUEBL], PUTYIAIU]
000 66vL-000L 0InQ 1YO
0S°80%'9€1 6659-0009 KepinQ ended
€0'0EE'EY] 6665-0005 SO0IAIOS
€ELOL'ES 66670001 soiyddng pue sxyoog
61°E¥8°88 666£-000€ sjjouag dakorduug
80°1€1°69 6662-000C soLIe[eS PIIISSE[D)
1€°81€¥S1 6661-0001 SaLe[eS PAedYIHa)
SINGNESANGSIA D
OT'SL6'9TT SLAIA0TY TV.LOL
000 6668-0868 suonngLIu0)
000 6L68-0€68 saoInog Suroueur,] 1O [V
000 67630168 UJ S19JSUBI], PunyIsiuf
91°€£691 66.8-0098 SNUBASY [BOO] JAYIO
00°SSL6T 6658-00€8 onuaAsy 91el§ YO
000 66C78-0018 ANUIAY [BISPI]
(00°912'81) 6608-0808 spun, 9STN
000 6.08-0208 soxe], Apadord
00°€05°881 6108-0108 juswiuoipoddy jedioung
S1dIHOHY '€
0¥ T¥¥'09T°L O T¥ 09T°L 0116 HSVO ONINNIDHE 'V
Areniga Kenuef Ioquiadag JOqUISAON 1290100 1aquualdag 1snsny Amr Ted 8ag 102[q0
£C0T/1E/L0 JO SV
. $30IN0SY [V
NV 11 pun,{ [B19U55) 0010 th:Om;m paisanbay]
€20T/60/80 $T0T 189X [BOSI]
Jo [ a3ed ahcﬂem Mo yse) Ayeyuowiay Ied 1S9M - €L



L1'90L°88T°9

HSVD ONIONA ‘A

(ETSEL1LE)

ASYVEIIDHWHSVIIONI LIN A

(56'188°CHS) LIHHS HONVIVE TVIOL
(9L°12) 0166 Furres)) ssuadsng
FuneradouoN
£ L90°SYS SHILITIVIT TvV.LOLANS
000 0596 SONUAAY PaLdja(]
000 096 SURO WALIND
001088 0796-0196 sdnoip/spun MO O 30
£7'997°9¢S 6656-00S6 91qefed SIUNO2IY
SOTM[IqerT
YT LOTT SLASSY TV.10LEANS
000 oreo6 §138SY JuaLn)) IBy10
- 0€E6 sosuadxy predaid
000 0Ze6 $2101§
YT LOT'T 01¢€6 spun, JoyjQ wWox ang
000 6676-00T6 9[QBAIOOIY SIUNOIIY
000 6616-1116 Amsea1], u] 0N yse)
sj988Y
ALIALLDV LAFHS dONVIVE 'd
PIE6L'T1TI'L 8S129'L9L'L | ¥'8T8SHO SINANASYNESIA TVLOL
000 000 000 669L-0E9L §9s] Burdueul] LYIQ [V
000 00°0 000 6C9L-009L QO sIaJsuel], punjrsju]
00'+¥81°8C 00'¥81°8C 000 661L-000L 08I 12410
05°€9¢°¥ST 00'CTLL'06E 05'80+'9¢€1 6659-0009 KepnQ [ende)
L6'SPSEIL] 00'9L1°L581 £0°0EE°EY1 6665-0006 LEIRELN
STBYL Vi 85°SPS 86Y EELOLES 6661-000% so1ddng pue ssjoog
18'956°€TS° T 00'86L°TI9°1 61°EV8°88 666£-000€ syjauag d2A0[duryg
76°195°620'1 00°€69°860°1 80°1€1°69 6667-000C saue[eS PaYISSE[D
69'vEL'LTIT 00°€SY'18T'C IESIEPST 6661-000T SOLIB[ES POIEdYIHA))
SINANISINGSIA D
¥8'S8L1T6'S) | 00 I9LBET'9 | 9T'SL6'9IT SIdEADTE TV.IOL
000 00°0 000 6663-0868 suonnqQLIuUoD)
000 000 000 6L68-0€68 $20IM0§ SUIRUL] IO [TV
000 000 000 6768-0168 U[ SI9JSUeL], punjIuy
#8'801°9¢h) 00'TYOESY 9T°€€6'91 66.8-0098 ANUSASY [BI07] I8YI0
00°L8T'EhL) 00TH6'TLL 00°SSL'6T 6658-00€8 anuaASY 211§ WO
00°891'¥6€) 00°'891°¥6€ 000 6678-0018 ONUASY [BISP3q
00'ZS8'PEl (00°890°€ST) (00791T°81) 6608-0808 spuny oSIAl
00°0¥L99¢€) 00°0¥L°99¢ 000 6.08-0208 soxe [, Apedo1g
00'7EY'OLTY) 00'LEGVOEY 00°€05°881 6108-0108 juswiuoioddy jedourtd
SIdIEOHY ‘9
0¥ T+v°09T'L 0116 HSVO DNINNIDHE 'V
IDNHIFAAIA  13Ddnd TVIOL sjusunsnipy STETIXOY sunf Aey [Ldy yaIeN 199[90
£€20T/1¢/L0 JO SV
$90IN0SI
WV ¢ 11 punyg Mh o:WO:NM:o gLzios[ £q paisanbayf
£207/60/80 $270T :Ieax [BoStg
30 ¢ 9%ed ahoﬂom MOLq Yse) Areyuawio)qg dIed 1S9M - €L



¥8'888°695'S HSVD DNIANA A
9L6E1'vr) ASVIUDHA/ASVAIONI LIN H
(6T EVE'LY) 09'820°719°S 1A9HS 3ONVIVE TVIOL
000 000 0166 Furrea)) asuadsng
SuneradouoN
6T ¥¥1'9S 000 SHILITIEVIT TV.LOLENS
000 000 0596 SONULAY PaLIJa(]
000 000 0¥96 Blit:lug mlitisilig)
000 000 0796-0196 sdnoip/spunyg 19330 01 andg
6T Y198 000 6656-00S6 J[qefed SUN0OY
SenIIqer]
00'108°8 09'820°%19°S S1LASSY TV1OoLdNs
00°0 000 0¥e6 19SS JU2.UNY) YO
000 000 0€¢6 sasuadxy predarg
000 000 0Te6 $2101S
00'708°8 00°0 01€6 spun IO woig andg
000 000 6676-00T6 9]qBATaI9Y] SIUNO0IIY
000 000 6616-1116 Ainsea1y, uf 10N yseD
S1asSY
Jd9HS IONVIVE 'd
19°006°Cy1 SINHNHSYNESIA TVLOL
000 669L-0€9L sas() Suroureul RO IV
000 679L-009L mQ) SIJsuei], punjisu]
000 66%L-000L 03InQ BYI0
000 6659-0009 AepngQ [ende)
76'205°8S 6665-000S SIDIAISS
009LT'1 6667-000% sorjddng pue syoog
96'989°€T 666£-000€ syjouag sakorduyg
I YLETE 6662-000C SaLre[e§ PIYISSED)
LT'090°8T 6661-0001 SILB[ES PIBOYINST
SINHWASANESIA D
YT H01°9%1 SLdIHOTI TVIOL
00°0 6668-0868 suonnquiuo)
000 6L68-0€68 $201M0g SUTOURL] PO TV
000 6768-0168 uf SI9JSUBL], punjIiug
16651 66L8-0098 9NUSAY [BO0T JOYIO
00788 66583-00€8 ANUIASY 21e1S 110
000 6628-0018 SNUAY [eISPa4
0091781 6608-0808 spun SSIA
000 6,08-0708 saxe], Kadorg
00°60+'ST1 6108-0108 yuswuoroddy [edourid
SLdIFOY "9
09°8T0°719°S 09'820°719'S 0116 HSVD DNINNIOFL 'V
Arenigo g Aenuef belelithilg) JAQUISAON 1290190 roquiaideg sniny Amg g 829 193[q0
£€20T/1E/L0 JO SV
: SEa T RSN zijos[ £q pajsanba
NV eh il purny [00ydg§ I3y 0060 ELATO™ mv ’ i
£207/60/80 $20T :Ies X [eosi
 Jo ¢ 9Beq “—hcacm Morq yse) Kreyuswory Jaed IS9M - €1



78'888°69S°S

HSVO DNIANA ‘A

(9L 6ET ) ASVAIDHA/ASVIIONI LAN A
(6T EPE'LY) LAgHS ZONVIVE TVIOL
000 0166 Surea]) asuadsng
SuneiadouoN
6T ¥i1°9$ SHILI'TIGVIT TV.LOLENS
0070 0596 SONUAASY PaLIJag
000 0¥96 SUBOTT JUaLN)
000 0796-0196 sdnoxp/spung 12YIQ 0, anq
6T ¥P1°9S 66S6-0056 2]qeAB SHUNOITY
SoTMIqer]
001088 SLASSY Tv.10LdNS
000 ovee $19SSY Jua.UNY) 123Y10
000 0€€6 sasuadxy predaig
000 0Ttg6 $I01S
00°108°8 01¢€6 spuny oy wotg angg
0070 6676-00T6 9[qrAISIY SIUNOIIY
000 661671116 AInseai], uf JON yseD
$198SY
ALIALLDV LAGHS 9ONVIVE 'd
88965 €66 6 L6V'9E1'S 1970061 SINANASYNISIA TV.LOL
000 000 00°0 669L-0€9L sas() Suroueur 190 [TV
000 00°0 00°0 679L-009L MO SIYSURIL], punjIajuf
00°901'81 00°901°81 000 66vL-000L o3InQ 12YI0
000 000 000 6659-0009 AepnQ [ende)
LS LEGOEE'T 670V 68¢ 1 T6'705°8S 6665-000S SIOIAIOS
00°L95°T9S 00°€¥8°€9S 00°9LT' 666¥-000% so1jddng pue sjoog
#0 1E9 ¥PF0" 1 00'81¢£°890°1 96'989°€T 666£-000¢ syyouag akorduyg
S 1T 9LS 00°96L°L09 P YLETE 6662-000T SSLIE[ES PILISSE[D)
EL'EE6'09F' 00'166'88%'1 LT'090'8T 6661-0001 SoLR[ES PAIEOIHS)
SINFWASINGSIA D
98°0EH'01EY) | 00°SES'9SHY | ¥1H0T9p1 SIdIEADTY TV.IOL
000 00°0 000 6668-0868% suonnqriuo)
000 000 000 6L68-0£68 $30IM0S FuUeUl PO [TV
000 000 00°0 6768-0168 uf SI19jsuel], punjojuj
98°LLL'8T) 00°€LE0E P1°668°1 66.8-0098 ANUSAY [BO0T JOYIO
00°L9S'681°1) 00 ISH'061°1 00°¥88 6658-00¢8 ANUIAY 33BlS 1310
00°S10°6L) 00°S10°6L 000 6678-0018 ANUSADY [BISP2]
00°€90°1#1) 00°6LT°6S1 0091281 6608-0308 spuny 9STA
00°0 000 000 6L08-0708 soxe], Apado1d
00°800°CL8"T) 00°L1Y'L66°T 00'60%°STI1 6108-0108 juswuoroddy jedrourig
S1dId0HY ‘94
09°820°119°S 0116 HSVO DNINNIDHE 'V
IDNDIALAIAd  19D5ang TVIOL  swounsnlpy  S[eniooy aunf Key pady YoIeN 109[q0

WV 11
£202/60/80
¥ Jo 98

£T0T/1¢/L0 JO SV
$901N0S9Y [[V

puny{ [00Y2S 12)EYD 0060
110da Mol yse)

¢Lzros[ Aq paysanbay

20T T34 [BOS1g
Kreyuowag jIed 1S9M - €L



WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

REVENUE
AS OF JULY 31, 2023
ELEMENTARY
2023/24
INCOME Resource Prior Month Balance  Current Month Current Year
State Apportionment 0000 S 188,503.00 | $ 188,503.00
Property Taxes 0000 S S -
In Lieu Property Taxes *** 0000 S (18,216.00)| S {18,216.00)
Education Protection Act (EPA} 1400 S S -
Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0000 S S -
Interest 0000 S 1,294.68 | 1,294.68
Miscellaneous ** 0000 S 2,828.48 | § 2,828.48
Holding 0001 S
Transportation™ 0723 S
LCFF Supplemental/Concentration * 0900 $
LCFF Concentration * 0930 S
Lottery-Unrestricted 1100 S - S
Lottery-Restricted 6300 $ $ -
Expanded Learning Opp Program 2600 S 26,328.00 | S 26,328.00
Title | Part A Basic Grant 3010 S - S -
Title |l Part A Teacher Quality 4035 S - S -
Title I English Learners 4203 S S -
Title IV NCLB 4127 S - S -
Title V Part B 4126 S S
ESSA School Improvement 3182 S S -
ESSER 3210 S S -
ESSER I 3212 $ 5
ESSER Il 3213 S S =
ESSER ill Learning Loss Mitigation (LLM) 3214 $ S -
GEER LLM 3215 S 5 -
Coronavirus Relief Fund: LLM 3220 S S -
In Person Instruction 7422 S S
Expanded Learning Opp 7425 S S -
Expanded Learning Opp 7426 S S -
After School Program 6010 S S -
Educator Effectiveness 6266 S S -
Bus Reimbursement S .
GMART CS| $ >
Consolidated Categoricals * S
Covid-19 Funding S -
Local Grants 9011 S -
Special Ed 6500 S 14,189.00 | $ 14,185.00
Special Ed 3310 $ = S x
Special Ed-IDEA Basic 3315 S S
Special Ed-Dispute Procedures 6536 S S -
Special Ed-Learning Loss 6537 S S -
Special Ed-Mental Health 6546 S 1,123.00 | $ 1,123.00
Special Ed-Ear 6547 S 925.00 | S 925.00
Classified School Emplayee Training 7311
SB 117 Protective Equipment 7388
Low Perfoming Student Black Grant 7510
Routine Maintenance * 8150
TOTAL S 216,975.16 | $ 216,975.16
Fund Balance as of July 31, 2022 S 6,288,706.17




WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

REVENUE
AS OF JULY 31, 2023

CHARTER

2022/23 2023/24 2023/24
INCOME Resource Prior Month Balance  Current Month Current Year
State Apportionment 0000 S = 125,409.00 | $ 125,409.00
In Lieu Property Taxes * 0000 S ~ 18,216.00 | S 18,216.00
Education Protection Act (EPA) 1400 S - S -
Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0000 S - S -
Interest 0000 S E 1,118.98 | $ 1,118.98
Miscellaneous ** 0000 385.46 | S 385.46
Holding Account 0001 S -
LCFF Supplemental/Concentration ** 0900 S E S -
LCFF Concentration ** 0930 S - S -
Lottery-Unrestricted 1100 S - 90.70 | $ 90.70
Lottery-Restricted 6300 S - S -
Resc 2600 2600 S -
Title | Part A Basic Grant 3010 5 -
Special Ed-Ear 6547 S -
Educator Effectiveness 6266 S = S -
Classified School Employee Training 7311
College Readiness 7338
SB 117 Protective Equipment 7388
Low Perfoming Student Block Grant 7510
Other Restricted State 7810 S - - S -
TOTAL S - 146,104.14 | $ 146,104.14
Fund Balance as of July 31, 2022 S 5,569,888.84

* Funds contributed at year end from Charter Resc 0000
** Transfer to Charter for Property Taxes



WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
REVENUE
AS OF JULY 31, 2023
OTHER FUNDS
| 2022/2023
Fund INCOME Prior Month Balancel Current Manth Current Year
1200 PRESCHOOL
State Revenue ) - ) 99,325.00 | 5 99,325.00
Interest $ - S 73.00 | $ 73.00
Balance S - S 99,398.00 | S 99,398.00
1300 CAFETERIA
State/Federal Meal Reimbursement S - S 46,694.01 | S 46,694.01
Local Revenue S - $ .
CACFP S - S 8,013.77 | § 8,013.77
Interest S - S 3062 | S 30.62
Balance S - S 54,738.40 | S 54,738.40
1400 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE
District Contribution S -
State Revenue S -
Interest S - $ 1461 | S 14.61
Balance S - S 1461 | S 14.61
1700 SPECIAL RESERVE
for NON-CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS S -
Interest $ - S 152.34 | $ 152.34
Balance S - S 15234 | S 152.34
1701 SPECIAL RESERVE
for NON-CAPITAL QUTLAY PROJECTS S -
Interest S - S - S -
Balance S - S = 5 S
2000 POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Interest S - S 1135 | S 11.35
Balance S - S 1135 | S 11.35
2500 DEVELOPER FEES
(Fn 3500) Washington Union S -
Interest S - S 6.40 | S 6.40
Balance S - S 6.40 | S 6.40
3500 COUNTY SCHOOLS FACILITY FUND
Interest S . S 890.96 | S 890.96
Balance S - S 890.96 | S 890.96
4000 SPECIAL RESERVE
{Fn 3500} |for CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Interest S -
Balance S - S - S -
4001 SPECIAL RESERVE
(Fn 3500) |for CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Interest $ - $ - S -
Balance $ - S - S -
4002 SPECIAL RESERVE
(Fn 3500) |for CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Interest S < S = S -
Balance S - S - S -
4009 SPECIAL RESERVE {CHARTER)
for CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Interest S - S 2554 | S 25.54
Balance S - S 2554 | § 25.54




00'001 00°000°S 000 000 000 000 00°000°S somnsqng -sause[es poddng pargisser) 10002C
£V 76 10°6T6°€LT 00°0 LSS 66'851°91 66'851°91 00'880°06¢ souees woddng payisse[) 000022
$€06 78°891°%1C 000 696 81+88°CT 81'¥88CT 00'€S0°LET SOLIB[ES SOPIY [BUONONISU] 000012
yree  69FETLTIT 000 9L'9  1E8IEPSI 1E'8TE VS 00°€SY'187C SIEIOL 000T %
007001 00 #ESHO1 000 000 000 000 00'vES' Y91 SOLIB[ES P2IBOIJINS)) I12Y10 000061
CL'68 L1°L8T'661 00°0 8C01 £8'7€8°CC £8'7€8°CC 00'7T1°7TT SIOJBNSIUIWIPY pue SIOSIAISANS Pajeslfiie) 0000¢1
00°001 00 ¥ST EPI 00°0 000 00°0 000 00'¥SFEPI spuadng - s191Je9 ], 700011
¥S°56 00'SL¥'SL 000 9%y 00°5TS°E 00°62S°E 00°000°6L SA)MISQNS - SI9YIBI, 100011
GE'T6 S P8EPS T 000 S9'L 81'856°LT1 81'8S6°LTI 00°€vETLY’T sole[es SIOUOBS], (00011
8SvE 66'3€L°156°CS 00°0% r'59 9691 LLY LS 9GS 9TH LLY LS SSSSI'6THTTS uefeq SUIUUIZIY 29 WO [BIOL, wyxvy
L¥'96 ¥8'S8L°1T6'S 000 €5°€ 91'SL691T 91'SL691T 00" 19L°8E1°9 S[EIOL, 0008 »xxx
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 uopeonpy [er0adg - nONNQIIUO) QL0868
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SONUSASY PIIOINSATU(] WO SUOINJLIUOD 000868
T1°66 00°€S8°9LT 000 88V 00°681¢1 006811 00'TH0°16C 0 £uno)) woig syuswuonioddy Jo siaysues], 00Z6L8
8586 75°055°001 00°0 W 8761l 8761’1 00°000°201 SONUAASY [BOOT WO IV~ 006698
¥8°L6 TE'S0L'8S 000 91'C 89'v6T°1 89'v6T'1 00'000°09 1519jU] 000998
1L°S6 00'956°€99 00°0 6Ty 00°SSL°6T 00°SSL°6T 00'TTIL°€69 SINUAAY 2181S 1PYIO [V 000658
007001 00'9TL‘89 000 00°0 000 000 00'9TL‘89 anuaAY A131107 91818 000958
00001 0050501 000 000 000 000 00°S0S°01 SJUSWIASINQUIINY IS0 PIIBPUBIA 000558
00°001 00°L0E°9LT 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°L0E9LT SONUOASY [BISPSI IO IV 000628
00°001 00°CS6 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°CS6 SJuBILD) AJBUOTAIOSI(] - UONRONPY [8193dg 00Z818
00°001 00'606°911 000 000 000 000 00'606°911 juswenuUy - Uoresnpy [erads 001818
000 0091C°81 000 000 (0091Z°81) (0091C°81) 000 doig JO nar] uj S|00YdS IJBYD) 0} SIAYSUBL], 619608
007001 (00'890°¢S1) 000 000 000 000 (00'890°€S1) do1d JO NaI] ur S[OOYOS 131IRYD) O} SIYSUBLL, (09608
007001 (00°095°€T) 00'0 000 000 000 (00095°€1) W) Pun,] UONEIUSWENY SNUSATY UONESNPY  00SHOS
007001 00°CTLL LT 000 000 000 00°0 00 TLL LT soxe [, [eyuowe(ddng 00¥¥08
00°001 00'181°C 000 000 000 000 00°181°C SaXeJ SIedf IOl 00€¥08
00'001 000961 000 000 000 00°0 00°096'71 SOXE T, [[0Y Ppaindasuf) 00Z+08
007001 00' TSI EPE 000 000 000 000 00°TST EPE SI[0Y XL, P2ANJ3S 001+08
00001 00'9€T°C 000 000 000 000 00'9€T°T uondwoxy sIoumMQ SWoH  001Z08
00°001 0070T¥E6 0070 000 000 000 00°¥0T'¥E6 1 - PIV 9JE]S JUNOJ0Y UOI09)01d UONBIIPH  (OTI08
I¥'v6 00°0£T°T8T°E 000 6S°S 00°€05°881 00°€05 881 00°€€L0LE"E 3 - PIV 2181§ B[AULIO] SUIpung [0XU0)) [890] 001108
WTLe) (S8°9¥0°0L6°T) 000 YULET OV TVH09T'L 0¥ T¥09T°L SSF6E06T'S ddueeq Suruuisdg PIISHIPY [BIOL wuxx
% Joue[eqg PaIaqUINdUY % e O] Iea X JUaIM)) Funpom
PaIdqUUNOUIU() s[enjoy
puny [19U3D 0010 N4
Nd T0:+CC1 €20T/1¢/L0 0y €207/T0/L0 W01 gLz1jos[ £q paysanbay
:1es BOSI
Mwwm\moo\wwm ah@ﬂum “—Qw_uﬂm bmﬁoawmw.am Wo_kf mM—



00'001 00'61 000 00'0 000 000 0061 spuadng - sser) 'suy Juswkordwaun) 31el1g 7020S€
00°001 00°L6 000 000 000 00°0 00°L6 saymuIsqng - ssej) “su Juswkojdwau) 21els 10705¢€
0L'66 6V vLET] 000 0€'0 1S°¥¢€ ISVE 00°60¥°11 paiyIsse]d ‘oourinsu JuswAojdwauf) AeIS  00TOSE
00001 00'679°T 000 000 000 000 00°679°1 spuadng - 1190 “suf Juswkodwaun) 8181 ZO10SE
18766 €TI6 00°0 61°0 LL'T LL'1 00°8¥6 samNsqng - "9 “suj juowordwaun ANwg 1010S¢
99'66 T9°1LTTT 000 $£°0 8¢'SL 8€°GL 00'L¥ETT Pa1eOYNIo0 ‘oueinsu] Juswkordwoaur) S18IS  0010S€E
0L'€6 8L°656°061 000 0€9 TTOV8TI TTOV8TI 00°008°€0T POLISSB) ‘SIJOUSE IBJOM 2 UESH  00Z0VE
916 ¥ LyTvee 00°0 8¢S 6S°STH 8T 65°STH'81 00°€L9‘TYE PATEOIII)) ‘siijouag dIeJ[9 M ¥ IBOH 0010¥¢
S9°c6 SEVT 000 ce9 S9'1 91 009 SWINIdAQ SSB[D) ‘OIBIPIA 90TTEL
00°001 00°¢T 000 000 000 000 00T puadng "sse|) “QIeOIpa 702ZEE
00°001 00°eel 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°¢el saIMNISANS "SSB[)) ‘IBdIPIN 102CeeE
06'C6 79°9¢8°CI 000 or'L 8¢°086 8086 00'LT8‘¢T PAISSE[) ‘9IBdIPIN 007ZES
00°00T 00°'896°1 000 000 000 000 00°896°1 puadng 1) ‘DIedIpIN 701Z7€E
¥5°S6 88°¥60°T 000 1A% crls [45 00'9%T1°1 SqNS 19 “9IBdIPIN 101Z€€
606 ¥0°798%C 000 16'L 96'GE1°T 96'SE1T 00'866°9T PATBOL I ‘DIBOIPIN 001Z¢€€
PL'€6 66’701 00°0 97’9 10°L 10°L 00211 aumIdAQ ‘sse) ‘TASYO 90Z1€¢€
00°001 00965 000 00°0 000 00°0 00965 sqng ‘sse[) ‘IAasvo 102I€€
S6°T6 £6'967°SS 00°0 SO'L LOT6TY LOTOT'Y 00°68%°6S paLIsse[) ‘IASVOo 00Z1€€
007001 00°001°1 000 000 000 000 00°00T°1 saMNSqNS 113 ‘IdsSvo 1011€€
000 (8€'¥¥0) 000 000 8E¥IT R 474 000 poreoynIo) YASvO  00TIEE
00°001 0008t 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°08% SWIMIDAQ - SSB[D ‘SUYAd 9070T¢
00°001 00°S¢ 000 000 000 000 00°s¢ doy enxq - ssep) ‘SYdd ¥0202¢
00°001 00'¥81°C 000 000 000 0600 00¥81°C saynsqng - ssey) ‘SYdd 10202€
L8'T6 S0'S98°CET 000 €1°L S6°LIT'8I S6'LIT1°81 00'€86°€ST sseo ‘wosAS Juswainay saskojdwig onand  00Z0TE
00°001 00°€ST°9T 000 000 000 0070 00°€5T°9¢ spuadng - 19D ‘SYIS Z0101¢€
¥S'S6 IL ST T 000 9y 6T €LY 6T €L9 00'680°ST samnsSqNg - pajeoyIe) ‘SULS  10101¢€
0616 ST L89°06Y 00°0 or's SL'16E9C SL'T16E9T 00'6L0°L1S BOIJIIIA0 “WISISAS JUSWIDINY SISYDED | 3181 00101€
1L'€6 6195°620°1 00'0 679 80'1€1°69 80 TE1°69 00°€£69°860°1 S[BIOL, 000T »xxx
YL'L6 65°TT8 YT 000 97T 1¥'8%L'S I¥'8¥L'S 00'TLS ST somre[es PayIssE[) B0 000062
00°001 00°00¢ 00°0 000 000 000 00°00¢€ SWIIAAQ-DFQ % [BOLIB]D 9000%T
00°001 00°000°¢ 000 000 000 000 00°000°€ SIMIISNS - 9I1FO 29 [BOLISD 1000%T
7806 88°169°6¥ 000 81°6 T1°520°S T1°620°S 00°LILYS SOLIB[ES 20UJO % [BOMR]D  0000VT
6£°C6 L9TOT EET 000 19°L €€ 10T°61 €€ 10261 00°'¥9%°TST S SIOJEXNSIUTWPY PUE SIOSIAISANG POYISSE]D)  0000£T
9%°C6 S6'98¢°1 000 ¥S'L SO°Ell SO'ElT 00°00S°T SwWIIsAQ-saLe[eS Loddng payIsse[) 90002¢
% Joue[eqg pajequunoug % B[ O] JedX jusLIm)) unIom
PaIaqUINOUIU[Y S[emoy
pun, [BI2U2D) (010 1
Nd 20-+2-Cl £€20T/TE/L0 M £207/10/L0 WOIS gLznosl £q paysonbay
Jed X [0St
MMWM\Moo\MMm “—hcﬂum vaﬁﬂm bﬁmoﬁwwmwumm “mh M €L



91°¢€6 S1°859°% 000 89 S8 Ive c8Ive 00°000°S resodsi(q 2152 M\ 80005¢S
89°S6 0550y 000 (A% 7 0S'v61 0S'v61 00°00S‘Y jonuo) 1534 90005S
L6796 98°TYTvT 000 €0°€E yILSL yILSL 00°000°ST Lipune T §000SS
L6°66 96°696°68 000 €0°0 P'0¢ o€ 0000006 A1o1109[g 1000SS
00°001 000061 000 000 000 000 00°006°1 soueinsu] 1dnd 000t¥S
LS9 00'6£6°€ 000 vr'e6 00°190°9S 00°190°9¢ 00°000°09 JoUBRINSU] 0000VS
00°001 00'8€E1°L 000 000 000 000 00'8ET°L sdiysoquIdIA PUe SONC  0000ES
TL'L8 0S°LTSSE 000 8Tl 0S'TL6Y 0S'TL6Y 00°005°0¥ $90UISJUOD) PUB [ARI], 00002S
6L 08 20'¥8LT0Y ETY96° 1Y 6L°0T €€ LOLES €E°LOLES 85 S5 86V S[BIOL 000F
00°001 00°000°01 000 000 000 000 00'000°0T juowdmby Y1omdN paziende)-UuoN  $000%+
00°001 00'009°6 000 000 000 000 00°009°6 quowdimby s0mndwo) pazijende)-uoN 7000
00°001 00000°S 000 000 000 000 00°000°S s1mwin,] pazijende)-uoN 1000%¥
00001 00°000°8€ 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°000°8€ 1uswdmby pazijende)-uoN 0000vY
6191 TSTLLL 98°01€C 66'8L T9916°LE 79°916°LE 00°000°8% sorddng ooueusjurely % sredoy  8100€h
00°8S 00°091°T 000 00°Ch 00°0v8 00°0v8 00°000°C sonddng 1910 $100€Y
00°00T 000051 000 00°0 000 000 000051 11O % 1904 6000t
69°ST 00°59T°S 86°0€TSI 000 000 000 86°56%°0C sorpddng 991AI9G P00 8000€F
007001 00°L80°%1 000 000 000 000 00°L80°%1 sorjddng [e1poIsny  9000¢h
6768 05911982 6L79LT61 69'¥ 1L°040°61 1L°0¥0°ST 00 ¥EF°0TE sorjddng pue s[eURRIL  0000EY
15728 00°€8T°¥T 00°9¥1°S 000 000 000 00'6TY°6T B\ BJNOLLINY) 9107) pue SYooqxd [ paaoxddy  00001¥
SL'E6 7' 159°089°% 000 §T9 86°T6TTIE 86°T6TTIE 00 V%6266 Y 000€ - 000T »»xx
6v'v6 18'756°€7S"] 000 1SS 61'€18°88 61 Y888 00'86L°T19°1 S[EIOL, 000E s+
00°00T 00°005°T 000 000 000 00°0 00°00S°T PAIEOLIIAO ‘SIIAUSE YO 00T106€
00°001 00 FILET 000 000 000 000 00'¥ILEl SUONISOJ PAYISSED) “PAIBIO[Y ‘dddO 00Z0LE
00°001 00°005°9¢ 000 000 000 000 00°005°92 SUONISOJ PAIBOIIIIa)) ‘poreoo(ly ‘9adO 00TOLE
£1'v6 So'LE 000 88°S SET eee 00°0% SWIPIAQ - SB[ ‘do)) SI9IOMN 90209¢
00°00T 00°6¢ 000 00°0 000 000 00°s¢ spuadng - sse[) ‘duwo)) SIoNIoM 70709¢
00°001 0090¢ 000 000 00°0 000 0090 sansqng - sse) ‘dwo)) SIONIoM 10209€
07 €6 TS61¥°0T 000 099 Y THY' 8V THP'l 00°798°1C payisse[o ‘dwoy) sII0M  00Z09€
00°00T 00°SL6°T 00°0 00°0 000 000 00'SL6°T puadng - 1190 ‘o)) SIaNI0M 70109¢€
YL'S6 TELS9T 000 9TY 89°¢L 89°€L 00'1€L'T samISqNg - 143 ‘dwo)) SISO 10109¢
LTT6 1¥°'829°LE 000 €LL 6S°IST°E 65 16T 00°08L°0% Pa1BOY 10 ‘duIo)) SIIOM 00109€
£L°66 ¥6'1¢ 000 LTO 90°0 90°0 00T AWLAQ) - SSB[)) “suj yuswkojdwaup) 91e1§ 90T0S¢€
o douefeqg PaIaqUINOUY % 2)8(] O, 189X JuaLIm)) FuIom
PaIdqUINOUAU[) S[emoy
puny [e19u35 0010 ‘1A
INd T0:4T:T1 €20T/1€/L0 DI €20T/10/L0 W01 gLz1jos[ Aq pajsanbay
1182 X [e9sI
Mwww\m&wmm H—MQQONM “—Qwﬁﬂm bﬁnoﬁwmw.am Wo_ M mw



00001 00'0¥8‘Y 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0¥8'% 1S319U] - J1AIRS 192(0 008EVL
00°001 (00'809°€1) 000 000 000 000 (00°809°¢1) PUNISU] - SISO 199IIPU] JO SIOJSUBLL  000SEL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $1S00) JOIIPUJ JO SIaJsuel], 0001¢€L
00°001 00°00S‘¥ 00°0 00°0 000 000 00'00S‘y SHUOIJA(] J0/pue ‘§1S0Y) $SI0XH ‘UONMJ, 21O 00TviIL
998 YL '8SL'SOLD 0t 058°L8€ ¥¢'8 $¥'8T8°SH9 ¥¥'8T8°SH9 RS LEV6ELL 0009 - 000T +x»x
€1°8S 00°8¥1°LTT 0$'SIT'LT I6VE  0S'80F°9€1 05'80%°9€1 00'CLL06E S[EI0L, 0009 xxxx
00°001 00°000°0% 000 000 000 000 00°000°0% SOOI A $000S9
T8 00'1¥5°06¢ 0S°S1Z°LT 68°L 0S'S1T'LT 0S'SITLT 00'TL6'¥YE wowdinbg 0000+9
00°001 00°008‘S 000 000 000 000 00°008°S SuIsnoyj uonoNIsuo) $100Z9
000 (00°€61°601) 000 000 00°€61°601 00°€61°601 00°0 UONRZILIOPOTA| - UONONASUO) 10029
91°88 ¥L'019°8L¥°9 06'7£9°09¢ £€6'9 ¥6'611°60S ¥6°61¥°60S 85769984 ¢ L 000 - 0001 wxxx
TI'SL 0€'SLI'S6E'T L90LY'BIE L €0°0€E‘EYT €0°0EE'EPT 00'9L1°LS8°] S[EIOL, 000S s
00°001 00°000°¢ 000 000 000 000 00°000°¢ yB121,4/98e1504 0100665
LE06 r€9€S 1 000 £9°6 99°¢91 99°¢91 00'00L°1 Iemye) - suoydaa 1, 90006S
71'96 6v'T19%6 000 88°¢ 16°L8¢ 16°L8¢ 00°000°01 ouoyds[a, ¥0006S
66 00'596°S 000 8S°0 00°S¢ 00°SE 000009 eIy 1919 28e150J 7000665
00°001 00°000°1 000 000 000 000 00°000°1 SUOIBOTUNILILLIO)) 00006S
00001 00°000°ST 000 00°0 000 000 00'000°ST Aumoog 670085
007001 00°S10°C 000 000 000 000 00°S10°C $991AJ9G Funjurig 970085
00°001 00°000°0€ 000 000 00°0 000 00°000°0€ SOOIATAG [B39] R1008S
09’6 00'61%°1 00'0 o¥'S 00'18 00'18 00°005°1 Sunuudiogur S1008S
96'96 91'+00°SE 000 $0'E #8°560°T #8'560°1 00°001°9¢€ sdu] prard ¥1008S
00°001 00°0S¢ 000 00°0 000 000 00°0S¢ Bunsa], SniQq 71008S
00001 00°€L6°661 0070 000 0070 000 00°'€L6°661 spoenuo) Auno)AdISKq  01008S
00°00T 00°0s¢ 000 000 000 000 00°05¢ Suruie1] IOAL( sng 90008S
00°001 00°00S°01 000 00°0 000 00°0 0000501 npny S0008S
00°001 00°005°C 000 00°0 00°0 000 00'005°T SuIsnIApY 10008
07'89 60°68L°er8 L9'0L9°B1E ¥0'9 YT ¥69°vL YT H69°vL 00°0ST°LETT 1e12dQ) pue $991AI9S FUN[MSUO))/[BUOISSIOI] 00008S
000 (09°L6€) 000 000 09°L6€ 09'L6€ 000 osBoT - S3[qeMOod  $1009S
0T°S6 86 1TEEE 000 08y T 8LY°T T'8L9°1 00°000°S€ ey 191do)) 800095
cel6 00'69Z°81 00°0 99°8 00'TELT 00'T€L°T 00'000°0T wie|y 100096
5'e6 11°25¢€°6 000 8¥'9 68°LY9 68°LY9 00°000°01 dwiy dep uoN 29 sareday] pue sasea ‘S[EIUY 000095
96't6 96'6¢6 00°0 0’9 ¥y 09 09 00°000°T IOMOG/INB M 6000SS
% Jouefeq P2I2qUUINOuy %, AN O JBdX s FuDIOM
PAISqUINOUIU) s[emoy
pun, [essuan 0010 N
Wd 20:+TC1 €20T/1¢/L0 03 £€20T/10/L0 WOIg gLzrjos[ Aq paysanbay
11B3 X |BOSI
MMWM\MOMW.M@ “—hOQQm HQM_M:—MH bﬁﬁ&wﬂmﬂém Wo_ M mw



11°L8 19'911°%86°9 0" 05S8°L8E S0'8 Y88 SH9 ¥ 878°SH9 SY'S6LLIOS
007001 L8TET611 000 000 00°0 000 LYTETGTT
00°001 L8TET61T 00°0 000 000 000 LTET61T pojenidoxddeun/pareudisspuny  0006L6
007001 00'1+6°0¢1 000 000 000 000 00° T¥6°0€T
00001 00 1+6°0¢€T 00°0 000 000 00°0 00" T¥6°0€T SOIUIB)IOOU[) OTWOUODT I0) 941989y 0068L6
00°001 00°TSH'TE 000 000 000 000 00°TSH'TE [edidurig - 291A12S 193(T I9YIQ 006SHL
% Jouereg parsqunouyg % e O Ied X juaLm)) SUIIOM
pataqunouduU) S[en1oy
puny [essusn 0010 0
N 20:¥T:TT €707/1€/L0 MU} £20T/10/L0 WOIL] gLzrjos[ £q paysanbay
£207/60/80 $20T Jea & 18081
7+ Jo ¢ a8ed HMOQONM Huwmu:m Kiejuowafy sjred 1IS9OM €L



97°007  T1'885°1¢€8°9 T1°885°1€8°9 0T°09¢ 1 1¥°€ pareugisapun) (g0 ]
00°0 00°0 000 L8 ELT0ST (06L6 - 68.6) Ppaudisseu() ;[e10]
00'0 00'0 000 000 (88L6-0LL6) paudissy :[e10],
000 00°0 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PaNIUIWO)) B0
00°0 00°0 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0EL6)  POIOLSIY JeIOL
000 00°0 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuoN :[e10],
souefeq pun,] Suipuy jo sjuduodwo))
85981  TI'885°1£8°9$ T1'885°1€8°9% L6°€E5199E$ (06L6) 2oueeqg pung Suipuy B0,
YTLEL OV I 09T'L oY 1¥¥°09T°L SSH6E06T°S souefeq Suruuidag :[e10L
£€97  (8T°€S8‘8TY) (8T°€S8°8TY) (85°098°879°1) Joueeg puny ui (358A59(F)/3SLIIDU] JAN *[EI0],
6998 YL TY6 EEL'9 0¥ 058°L8¢ €8 Y 8T8°SH9 ¥¥'8T8°6H9 8S 1T9LIL L 000L - 0001 ‘110
00°001  00'+81°8C 000 000 000 000 00'¥81°8¢ sas() Suroueuy,j/08INQ JOYIO 000L :[EI0L
€1'8S 00°8¥1°L2T 0S'SITLT 16'v€ 0S'80t°9¢€1 0S°'80¥'9€1 00'CLL06E KepnQ 1eide) 0009 EIOL
91°'88 vL019°8LF 9 06'7£9°09¢ £6'9 ¥6'61¥°60S ¥6'61¥°60S 85°699°8Y¢€ L 000S - 0001 1810
T€9L TE6S6°L6L T 06 7£9°09¢€ LE'S 9¢° LTIL6I 9¢'LT1°L61 85 1TLSSET 000S - 000t ‘]8I0 L
TISL 0€'SL1°S6E T L90LI'S1E L €0°0EEErI €0°0€E°Er1 00°9L1°LS8T IO 79 $A1AIAS (000G [BIOL
6L°08 20°¥8LT0Y €TPI6 1Y 6L°01 €EL6LES €E'LOLES 86" SHS 861 sarddng 29 sjood 000% :TeI0L
SLE6 159089 000 $T9 85°T6TTIE 86°76TTIE 00 Y76 C66 Y 000€ - 0001 [B0L
6v'v6 187S6°€TS 1 000 1SS 61°€78°88 61°€¥3°88 00'86LT19°1 s1youly 000€ ‘TeI0L
1L°€6 76'195°670°1 00°0 629 80°1€1°69 80°'1E1°69 00°£69°860°T PaUISseID 0007 18I0l
YT e 69 ¥EI°LTIT 000 9L'9 1€81E VST 1€81EPST 00°€SP 18T Pa1BOY1ID) 0001 :[BI0L
samyipuadxy
LY'96 ¥8°S8L1T6°SS 00°0$ €5°¢ 91°6L6°91CS 91°SL69T1TS 00'19L°8€1°9% sanuaASy 0008 :[¥10L
SONUIADY
% oueleg palaqunouyg % 918(] O], JBa Juain)) Suryiom
pajaquInouau) S[eoY
pun, [3suaD) Q10 N
110d51 SIY) GO PAPNIOUL SI9M B} SAUI[ JUNLOIIE 31f) A[UO SSPN]OUT ATBUIUNS STYY AJON ATpurnung
Wd 70:¥T:TT €T0T/1€/L0 MY €£20T/10/L0 WOIY gLz1jos[ Aq pajsanbay
£20¢7/60/80 $707 Jed & [BosI
7 Jo 9 28eqg “—hcgom “—me:—m Arejustia[y Ied 1IS9M €L




97°00T T1'885°1€89 T1'885°1£89 01°09€°11¥°¢ pajeugisapu) :[eo L,
000 000 000 L8ELIOST (06L6 - 68L6) ~ Pausisseuf) :[el0 ],
000 000 000 000 (88L6-0LL6) ~ POUBISSY [[eI0]
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PaRIWIWIO) :[eI0],
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0€L6)  PIOLNSAY [BIO]
000 000 00°0 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuoN :[e10L
soueleq pun Jurpud Jo sjusuoduwio))
85981 T1'885°1€8°9$ T1°885°1€8°9¢% L6°EESTINES (06L6) 2duejeq pun Suipug :Jei0
YTLEL 0F 1¥¥°09T°L 0% 1¥#¥°09T°L SSP6E£°06T°S ooue[eq Furuuizog [e10]
£€97 (87°€58°8TH) (87°€S8°8TH) (85°098°879°T) sdueeg punyg ui (3sedId3(])/358IdUT 2N :[EI0L
6998 YLTY6'EEL’D 0t'0S8°L8E 1€°8 v1°8T8°SH9 ¥"8T8°SY9 85 1T9°LIL L 000L - 0001 “1&30.L
00°001 00°¥81°8T 000 000 000 000 00'¥81°8T $9s() SUIOUBUL.{/0ZINQ PO 000L TeI0L
€186 00'8%1°LTT 0S°S1T°LT 16%¢ 05°80¥°9€1 05°80t°9¢€1 00°TLL06E KepnQ [ended 0009 :(210L
9188 vL'019°8LY'9 06'7€9°09¢€ €6'9 ¥6°617°60S 76'617°60S 85°599°81€°L 0005 - 000T ‘[B30L
Te9L TE656°L6L T 06'7£9°09€ LE8 9€°LTIL61 9E°LTIL6T 8G°1TLSSET 000¢S - 000+ “[e10L
(AR 0E'SLI‘S6E T L9°0L9'81E L €0°0€E eyl €0°0EE‘EV] 00'9LTLS8‘T IO 29 SIOIAIRS 0006 -TBIOL
6L°08 TO'¥8LTOY €TY96°1Y 6L°01 €CL6LES EELOLES 8G°SYS 861 sorddng 29 sjood Q00 ‘[BIOL
SL'E6 TV 159089 00°0 $T9 85°T6TTIE 85°T6T°TIE 00 Y6766y 000€ - 0001 “TeI0L
6¥'¥6 18°¥S6°€TS 1 000 I¢°¢ 61°€¥8°88 61°€78°88 00°86LTI9°1 sigaued 000¢ 18101
IL°¢6 T6'195°620°1 000 679 80°1€1°69 80°1€1°69 00°€69°860°1 PayIsse[d 000T “18I0L
¥Te6 69 VEI°LTIT 000 9L'9 [€8IEYSIT 1€°81E¥%S1 00°€S¥°18T°T Pa1B341I37) 0001 -1BI0L
samyipuadxy
L¥96 ¥8'G8L 1T6°SS 00'0$ £g'e 91°SL691T$ 91°GL691TS 00 T9L‘8E1°9$ SOMUSAIY 0008 -TBI0L
SONUAAY
% Joueleq PpaJaquInouy] % B(] O] IB3X JuaLny) Funpom
PaIaquUINOUAU[) s[emoy
pung [eIduss) 0010 ng
110d SIY) U0 PIPNOUL I JBY} SOUI] JUNOIOR dY} AJUO SSPN[OUT ATRWIINS SIY} SJON] Arewung pung
d T0-¥T-C1 €20T/1¢/L0 I3 €20T/T0/L0 WOL] gLz1j0s[ £q paysanbay
£202/60/80 $707 1ed A 1BoSI
7 Jo [ a8ed HMGQOM vaﬁﬁm KI1ejuawa[ Jied 1ISOM €L




00001 00°005‘1 00°0 000 000 000 00°005°1 000S -~ 0001 xxxx
00°001 00°005°1 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°00S‘T S[BIOL, 000S s+
00°001 00°005°‘1 000 000 000 000 00°00S°T je13d() pueE SIOTAILS FuNNSUO))/[BUOISS3JOI] 00008S
00001 SO'TS6'SS 00°0% 000 00°0% 00°0$ S0'TS6°S$ JQueeq SUIUUIBIY 2 SWOIU] [EIOL s
00'001 00°€00°C 000 00'0 00°0 000 00°€00°C S[EJOL, 0008 +x++
00001 00°000°C 000 000 000 000 00°000°C SONUOASY [BOOT IO IV 006698
00001 00'¢ 000 000 00°0 000 00°'¢ spuopIAl(d 700998
00001 S0'6¥6'€ 000 000 000 00°0 S0'6Y6°€ dueeqg Suruuidag pAIsnpy [BIOL vxxx
% Joueeq paloquundUy %, Jje(] O, Teda X jusLIn) Furpgo
PaI2qUINOUIU) S[EmoYy
o SNUSASY [e10adg ANANOY JUSPMS 0080 N
d T0¥TTT €20T/1€/L0 0} €20T/10/L0 WHOIA gLzijos[ Aq pajsanbay
£202/60/80 207 B X 1e9SI]
71 Jo § 98ed H—MGQQM— va_vq—m Axeyuowua[y ed ISOM €L



000 000 000 SO TSY'y pojeudisapul) :[e0],
000 000 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6) PauBisseuq) :[EJOL
0070 0070 000 000 (88L6 - 0LL6) paudIssy EI0L
000 0070 000 0070 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PAMUILIOY :[BIO]
000 000 000 000 (6VL6 - 0£L6)  PIRLSHY EIOL
00'0 00°0 00°0 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuoN :[eioL
souefeq pun] Surpuq jo sjusuodwo))
000 00°0$ 00°0% SOTST VS (06L6) 2oueeq pung Surpuy [eI0L,
000 000 000 S06Y6°E soueleq uruurdag :[elo],
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°€0S Jduejeg puny ul (ISBILI([)/SEIIIU] JAN [BI0L
00001  00°00S°1 000 0070 000 000 00'005°1 000L - 0001 ‘18101
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 sas) Burourul,{/03IMQO YO 000L :[EIOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AepnQ 1ede) 0009 :[eI0L
00°00T  00°00S°I 000 000 000 00°0 00°005°1 000S - 0001 [B10L
00001  00°005°T 000 000 000 000 00°005°1 0005 - 000t ‘1810,
00001  00°00S°1 000 000 000 000 00°00S°T YO 29 SIS 000G ([BIOL
00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 sarddng 29 sy00d 000% ‘TEIOL
000 0070 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 [e10L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 s1yaudg (00€ <]BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 PaYISSe[D 00T Te0L
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 PoIeOY1Id) (001 :[BI0L
samypuadxy
00'00T  00°€00°CS 00°0$ 000 00°0$ 0008 00°€00°C$ SONUIASY 0008 ‘[B10L
SONUIAY
% Joue[eyg patoqunouyg % )e(] O JBa X juaun)) FunIo M
pataqunouauny s[en1oy
A SNUIAY [e103dS ANANDY Judpws§ 0080 N
110d51 ST} UO PIPN[OUI M JBY) SSUI[ JUNOSIE S} A[UO SIPN[IUL ATBUIUNS SIY} AION Arewrmng
Wd 20:¥T:T1 €TOT/TE€/L0 I €20T/10/L0 WOL] ¢Lz1108[ £q paysonbay
£202/60/80 ¥70T Jed X |Bosty
7 JO 6 98eg HMOQQNM HQM—VA—MH Areyuawid(y J1ed 1IS9M €L




000 000 00°0 SOTSY'Y pareusisopuy) :[I0L,

0070 00°0 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6) paudisseu) [eI10],
000 0070 000 00°0 (88L6 - 0LL6) pougIssy :[e10],
000 000 000 000 (69,6 - 05L6)  papiuwo)) :elo],
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0€L6)  PAOLUSHY BIOL
000 000 00°0 00°0 (61L6 - 01L6) d1qepuadsuoN :[ei0L
souefeg pung Surpuy jo sjusuoduwo))
000 00°0$ 00°0$ SOTSH VS (06L6) 2oueeqg pung Surpuy :[ej0 ],
000 00°0 000 SO'6¥6°€ soue[eq Suruuigod :[el0],
000 00°0 00°0 00°€0S ddup[eg punyg ur (ISBILDI([)/35BAIIU] 1IN :[EI0L,
00001  00°00S°T 000 000 000 000 00°005°1 000 - 0001 ‘18I0
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sas() Suroueuy/03MQ PYO 000L Te10L,
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 KepnQ [eude) 0009 :[EIOL
00°00T  00°00S°I 000 000 000 00°0 00°00S°T 000S - 0001 18101
00°00L  00°00S°I 000 000 000 000 00°00S°1 000S - 000 ‘1810
00°00T  00°00S°T 000 000 000 00°0 00°005°T IO 29 $A1AIS 0006 [TEIOL
000 000 0070 000 0070 0070 000 sorjddng 2 sjooq (00 :[EI0L
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000€ - 0001 ‘1810
000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 sygoudg (O0¢ TeI0L
000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 PaUIsse[D) 0007 ‘[eI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 P21801ID) 00T (1BIOL
saamipusdxyg
00001  00°€00°C$ 000$ 000 000$ 00°0$ 00°€00°C$ SONUIASY 0008 ‘[e10L
SANUIAIY
% souejeqg pamqundug % 218(] O] 189X udLm) Furspropy
palsqunouau) S[enIoy
punyj SnusAdy [BRIAS AIANOY JUIPNIS (080 ‘nA
110do1 SIY) U0 PIPNOTUL 219/ JEj) SOUI] JUTN0J0E 97} AJUO SIPNIOUT ATRLIUINS SIYI SION Arewung punyg
Nd 20:vT:TT €Z0T7/1€/L0 MUY £20T/T0/L0 WO ¢Lznos[ Aq paysonbay
£207/60/80 $70T B3 & 18981
Ty 30 01 93ed HHOQQMH HOMH:,—MH AKreyuawia[ ied 159M €L




ThJo 11 93ed

110daY] 198png

00°001 00°000°9 000 000 000 000 00°000°9 SIMISQNS -SatIe[BS PILJISSE[) Y10 10006T
00°001 00°THTPE 000 000 000 000 00'THT¥ve SOLIB[ES PALISSE]D) IS0 00006Z
00°001 00°00¢ 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°00S SWITIAAQ)-OIIIQ 29 [BOLI]D 9000+
0T't6 LTHS8ETT 00°0 08'S €L°98L°ET €L°98LET 00 T¥9°LET SILIB[ES 901JO % [BOLI]) 0000¥2
G8'¢th 91'6S¥°59T 000 S1°9 8 E0T LI ¥8'E0F LT 00'£98°C8T Q SIOJENSTUTWIPY PUB SIOSIAIANG PIIJISSE[D 0000€Z
00°001 00'000°0€ 000 000 000 000 00'000°0€ saLre[es poddng paijisser) 000022
6886 11°99¢°91 000 171 68°¢81 68°¢81 00°055°91 SoLIE[ES ,SOPTY [RUOTIONNSU] 000012
7186 EL'EE6'09Y' 000 88'I LT090°8C LT090°8C 00'+6688%°1 STEIOL, 0007 xxxx
00°001 00°000°T 000 000 000 00'0 00°000°T puadng - paresynIs) PYO 700061
00°001 00'9SL°T6 000 000 000 000 00'9SL°'T6 SolIe[RS PAIBOIIILR)) IAI0 000061
$6°C6 L1'1T6°86T 000 SO'L £8°¥89°CC £8°789°CC 00909°1Z¢ SIOIENSIUNUPY PUE SI0SIAISANG PIIRILIS) 0000€1
0v'L6 95°€01°10T 000 09T PP sLE'S P SLE'S 00'6L%°90T souees poddng [1dng pareoyus) 000021
00°001 00'000%1 000 000 000 00°0 00°000%1 spuadng - s1ayoea 7000711
00°001 00'50Z°6¢ 000 00°0 000 000 00'50T°6€ SIS - SIYOBI T, 100011
00°001 00'876°718 000 000 000 00'0 00'876718 SOLIB[BS SIOYOED | 000011
€3°¢ee 96 17 1°LY6°T$ 00°0% G199 YL TEI09L SS YL'TET09L'SS 0L LT LOL']S uE[ey SUIUUISIY 2P SWOIU] [BIOL,
7L96 98'0EV0IEY 000 8T'€ P1¥01°9¥1 Y1 019%1 00°SES9SH*y SIBIOL 0008 xxxx
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 uonedmpy Mm_ooam - uonnquiuo) 0£0868
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SONUIASY PIIOINSAIUL) WOIJ SUOINGLIUO)) 000868
(99°'L7) (91°¢01) 000 99°LT1 91'9Ly 91'9LY 00'€ELE SONUOASY [BOOT OO IV 006698
LT96 0'188°8C 000 eLe 86'811°1 86'811°1 00°000°0€ 1531)U] 000998
7666 00°TLY TET'T 00'0 80°0 00788 00't88 00'9SE°EET‘T SONULAY 18IS 9O [V 000658
00°001 00 €LLSY 000 00°0 000 000 00°€LL'SY onuaAsy K191107 21BIS 000958
00°001 00'TTE T 000 000 000 00°0 00°CTETT SJUSTIISINGUITYY IS0 PAIBPUBIA 0005S8
00°001 00°ST0°T 000 00°0 000 000 00°ST10°T IOA0ALIR)) - SONUIANY [RI2P] 19U [V 06068
00°00T 00°000°8L 000 00°0 000 000 00°000°8L SONUIADY [2ISPA] 120 [V 000628
000 (00912°81) 000 000 00'912°81 00'91Z°81 000 doid Jo nary uJ S[ooyos I91Iey) 0) SIPSUBLL, 619608
00001 00°6LT°6S1 000 000 000 000 00'6LT°651 doid JO NIy ul SJO0YDS JaIeYD) O] SI9JSUBIL, 009608
00°00T 00'€8L°L9E 000 000 000 000 00°€8L°L9E SIea X 101 - PIy 21818 1107 006108
00°001 00'81£°S6S 000 000 000 000 00'81€£°S6S n) - Py 2)eIS JUN029Y UONIN0IJ UonednNpy 002108
¥8°€6 00°L06°806°T 000 91’9 00'60%°'ST1 00'60%°ST1 00'91¢V€0°T 3 - PIV 21B)S B[NULIO,] SUIpung [01jU0)) [890] 001108
(L0TE) (06'88Z°€9€°T) 000 LOTET  09°8T0°FI9°S 09'820V19°S 0L'6£L°0STY duefeq Suruuidag pASnIPY [EIOL, xxxx
% Joueeqg palaqumouy % e O, 189X usLINg BUDIo A\
PaIaqUINOUSU[) s[emoy
pun,f [00Ys§ 191eY) 0060 ‘0
N 20:+T:T1 €20T/1€/L0 NI} €20T/10/L0 WOIg gLzosf Aq paissnbay
£207/60/80 $20T Jea X [eos1

Areyuowraf red 1IS9M €L



00°001 00°000°C1T 000 000 000 000 00°000°C1 SUONISOg PAIBOYII)) ‘Paledo(y ‘Gdd0  00T0LE
00001 006 000 000 00°0 000 00°6 QUIUSAQ - SSBLD ‘dwo)) SIONIOM 90709¢
00°001 00°S8 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°S8 spuadng - sse[D ‘dwo)) SIIoM 70Z09¢€
00°001 00°1¢1 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°1¢€1 $9IMINISANS - Ssey) ‘dwo)) SIEOM 10T09¢
$€96 9T 8¥TLI 000 99°'¢ ¥L'SS9 ¥L'5S9 00'%06°L1 paisse[o ‘dwoy) SIYION  00Z09€
00°001 00'9T¢ 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00'9T¢ puadng - 1137 ‘duro)) siaxIopm 70109¢
00001 00658 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°6S8 SIMINISANS - 19D ‘dwo)) SIIOM 10T09€
L0'86 ¥S 1#8°6T 000 £6'1 9t'98¢ 9t'98¢ 00°8Z+°0€ Pareoy1ad ‘dwoy) SIaI0 M 00109¢€
00°001 00°¢ 000 000 0070 000 00°€ SWITHISAQ - SSB[D “"su] Juswho|dwaun) d1eI§ 90T0S¢
007001 00°61 000 00°0 00°0 000 0061 spuadng - sse[D “su Judwko[dwaup) s1el§ 7020S¢€
007001 00°0¢ 000 00°0 000 000 00°0¢ sammnsqng - sse[) “suJ juswkordwoun) a1e)s 10205¢
19°66 020y 000 6£°0 89°S1 89°¢1 00'9€0°¥ PIIJISSE[O ‘OourINSU] juswifordwaur) 2)e1s 0020S¢
007001 00°69 000 000 000 000 00°69 spuadng - 1100 “'suf JuswAodwaul) Je1g 7010S€
00°00T 00961 00°0 000 000 000 00961 saImIISqQNg - 190 “suj JuswiLojdwsup) s1els 10705€
$8'66 L6'LYT6 000 S1°0 €0vI €0'v1 00796 Pa)eol1I9d ‘Goueinsu] juswikojdwaup) S1BIS  0010S¢
8866 19°810°LTT 000 iy 6£°TE0°S 6€1€0°S 00'050°221 POIISSE[D ‘STIJoUSq SIBIOM 29 WIBSH  0020¥E
€9'86 L8'T61°8ET 000 LET €1°L0€°E €1°LOEE 00'00S°1¥C PoIROYIIR)) ‘SIJOUSE TRJI9M 2 WESH  0010¥E
00001 009 000 000 00°0 000 009 SWIISA(Q "SSB[) ‘aIBOIPAIN 90TTEE
007001 00°CTT 0070 000 000 000 00°7TT puadng "SSB[) “QIBdIPIN (A [44%3
00°001 00°L8 000 000 000 000 00°L8 SIMISQNS “SSB[D) “SIBDIPIIA 102Z€E
0e'v6 LSO¥EL 000 oLs e vy vy 00°T6L°L POYJISSE[) “2IBIIPIA 002ZEE
00001 00°L1T 000 000 000 000 00'LICT puadng '13)) ‘QIBOIPIN 701Z€¢
00'00T 00'89¢ 00°0 000 000 000 00°89¢ sqng "He)) ‘OIedIPIA 101Z¢€¢
£0°86 ¥€°006°61 00°0 L6°1 99°66¢ 99'66¢ 00°00£°0T Pa1Bo IR ‘QIBDIPSIN 001Z¢¢
00°001 00'9T 000 000 00°0 000 00'9¢ awnIdAQ 'sSE[D ‘IASVO 90CTI€E
00°001 00°¢€T 00°0 000 000 000 00°¢€T puadns ‘sse[) ‘IASVYO Z0ZI€E
007001 00°CLE 00°0 000 000 000 00°CLE sqng ‘sse[) ‘Iasvo 10T1€€
68°T6 $9 1E8%C 000 1L 9€°006°T 9¢°006°1 00°CEL9T payIsse)) ‘IASVO 00Z1¢€¢€
00°001 00°0S¢ 000 000 000 000 00°0S¢ soImusqng - sse)) ‘SYdd 10T0T¢
£6°€6 0€'70€°6¢C1 000 L0'9 0L'€5€'8 0L°€SE'S 00'959°LET SSE[O “WaSAS JuswaInay savkordwig onqnd 00Z0TE
007001 00298°C 000 000 000 000 00°L98°C spuadng - 118D ‘SUILS T0101¢€
00°001 00°008 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°008 saMsqus - pajesyInL) ‘SULS 10101€
LT 66 79 166°T0% 000 €L°0 8¢€°8L6°C 8€°8L6°T 00'0L6°S0% BOJTII) ‘WSISAS TUAWAINSY SIYoed] 918l 00101€
¥8'¥6 S ITY'9LS 000 91'S 9P PLETE 9y PLETE 00'96L°L09 S[BIOT, 000T %
o, soue[eq poIoqUUINOUY v, o)B(] O, 183 X JuLIIn)y SUDIO M
PAISqUINOUIU[] s[emoy
puny [00Yog§ 13318y 0060 N
Nd 20:4C:C1 €£20T/1€/L0 W £20T/10/L0 W01 gLzrjos( £q pasanbay
£20T/60/80 ¥20T B3 A [89ST]

Ty Jo 71 98ed

110d3Y 193png

Areyuswafy yred 1S9M €L



Tv 3o €1 98ed

110doy 198png

00°001 00°€TLES 000 00°0 00°0 000 00'€TL'ES sj0BNUO0D) AUNOD)AINSIT 01008S
00001 00°00S°01 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0000501 npny $0008¢S
00°001 000001 000 00°0 000 000 00°000°1 Suisnisapy 10008S
LY't6 09°0L9°91L 0¥’ 156°9C e 6V EV1°CT 6V EV1°ET 67 S9L99L 1e1ad() puR S901AISG UIINSUO))/[EUOTSSYO0IJ 00008S
00°001 00°009°T 000 000 000 000 00°009°T sareday] S[OIYIA 72009S
000 (09°L6%) 000 000 09°L6€ 09°L6t 0070 95837 - S9[qeMIod ¥1009S
1026 91°E¥9 8¢ 000 66'L ¥8°9S€°E ¥896€°€ 00°000°CY sy 2ido)  80009S
v1°68 T1°98€°861 LOLS6TT 676 18'969°1¢ 18°969°1C 00'000°€ET asea/eIuay Swipnng 200095
00°001 00°00S*y 000 000 00°0 000 00005t wely 10009¢
00°001 00°000°¢ 000 000 000 000 00°000°¢ duwy dep uoN 79 siredoy] pue sasea] ‘S[RIUSY 00009S
016 ¥6°500°S 000 86'8 90'v6v 90'v6t 00°00S°S IOMIS/ITB A 6000SS
SP'16 S1°859°¢ 000 GS'8 S8 1v¢e S8 1y¢E 00°000'% [esodsi(q 215B M 8000SS
y1°56 05°508°¢ 000 98’y 0s'vol 0S'v61 00°000°F 101u0)) 1894 90005S
996 69°STI%C 000 1203 1€¥88 1€°¥88 00°000°ST A31o111091H 1000SS
00°001 00°006°1 000 00°0 000 000 00°006°1 souesuf (idng 000++S
00°001 00°005°L 000 000 000 000 00°00S°L sdiysIoquiaj pue sangg 0000€S
6T T6 00 €ST'8¥ 00°SL9 w9 00°'TLEE 00°TLE'E 00°005°CS SOOUSIOJUO) PUB [9ABIL  (000ZS
TT66 S6' 177659 S0'STI‘E €20 00'9LT'1 00'9LT°1 00" €¥8°€9S S[EIOL, 000F x5+
00°001 00°000°01 000 000 000 00°0 00°000°01 yuswdmby y10mM19N pazijeirde)-uoN ¥000%Y
007001 00 ¥¥¥°9 000 000 000 000 00'v¥i'9 juowdmby 1ndwo)) paziende)-uoN  Z000vY
00°00T 00°000°T 000 00°0 000 000 00°000°T ammpuan,y pazifeyde)-uoN 1000%+
00°001 00'00%°8 000 000 000 000 00°00%°8 yuowdmby paziende)-uoN 0000t
00001 00°000°8 000 000 000 000 00°000°8 sa1ddng aourusjurely 2 Jreday 21005y
AW €T ES6'Y LLOY1 000 000 000 00°001°S sorjddng 19130 ¥100€¥
00°001 00°000°C 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°000°C 110 29 [ong 6000<Y
00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 000 00°000°S sorjddng [eIpoIsny  9000€h
00°001 00°00¢ 00°0 000 000 000 00°00¢ asemyog Jomndwo) ¥000Ed
50’66 TLOET SHY 8T8L6'T 870 00'9LC°1 00'9LT°1 00'16€°67¥ sorjddng pue s[eLaIE 0000€¥
00°001 00°000°T 000 000 000 000 00°000°T Arepuoosg - /$709 DA 70002
007001 00'800°L9 000 000 000 00°0 00'800°L9 BJAl B[OLUNY) 9J07) pUE S00qIx3 ], P3Aoiddy 00001¥
LELE 1€986°180°¢C 00°0 £9°C 69°121°¢8 69°1T1°¢8 00'801°S9T°¢ 000€ - 000T »sxaxx
8LL6 PO 1E9PH0°L 00°0 [4Aé 96'989°€T 96'989°€T 00'81€°890°T S[BIOL 000€ +xx+
007001 00¥17°ST 000 000 000 000 00¥12°ST SUOnISOJ PIISSBD ‘PAROV ‘dddO 00Z0LE
% soueeqg PpaIdqUINOUY % 318(] O, 189 X jua1Im)) FuIom
PRI2qUINOUAUN) STenIOYy
puny [00YdS I31ey) 0060 -
Nd 20:¥T:T1 €20T/1€/L0 DI €Z0T/10/L0 WOI] gLz1]0s[ Aq parsonbay
£202/60/80 $20T :Jea & [8oSI]

Areyuawiary Ied 1S9M €L



T30 11 93ed

110d3y 198png

9¢'96 £€099°956°y $5°SOS by 8L'T 19°006°TH1 19°006°T¥1 67'9C1 VP
007001 00'679°L 00'0 000 000 00°0 00'679°L
00°001 00°679°L 000 000 000 000 00°6T9°L paredoddeupy/pareudisapur) 0006L6
00°001 00°000°81 000 000 000 000 00°000°81 Tediourid - 991419 193(T Y10 006E¥L
00°001 00901 000 000 000 000 00901 1S2I9JU] - 991ATS 199 008¢vL
7£°96 £€°ST6'0€6°F $S' 595y 6L'C 19°006C¥1 19°006°TH1 67 16€°81T°S 000S - 000T wvxx
1826 LO'L6V'68T'1 050+ 1¥ 1Ty 76°705°8S 76°705°8S 64 0VP 68€° 1 S[EIOL 000S #xxx
00°001 00°005°C 000 000 000 000 00'005°C 1y3101,1/98e150g 010065
L1°L8 91'%99CC 000 €8°CI ¥8'6¢€'e $8'6€€’E 00700092 991A19S JoWwsY] - suoyds[a L 800065
YT €6 T6'811°1 000 9L'9 80°18 8018 00°00T°T Jemm[o) - suoydapd L, 900065
86'8L £v'868°L €0'LS8 Sv'Cl YSYYTl STl 00°000°01 suoydara, 00065
00°00T 00°00T°€ 000 000 000 000 00'001°¢ 21Uy J219N FeIs0q 700065
00°001 00'000°SC 000 000 000 000 00°000°ST S§1OBIUO0 )/SIOTAISS [BLIO)UES LE008S
00°001 00°000°0€ 000 000 000 000 00°000°0€ $991A19G 18897 81008S
00°001 00°00¢ 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°00S Bunundiodury S1008S
00°001 00°2S9°vL 000 000 000 000 00'TS9'vL sdu] protd 10085

% Joue[Rq paloquinouy % e O], 189X jua1m)) Funpom

PaJaquINOUSTI) S[en3oy
puny [00yd§ 13311ey) 0060 ‘N
Wd 20:¥T:C1 €20T/1€/L0 0} £20T/10/L0 WO gLzrosl Aq paysanbay
£20¢/60/80 $707 B3 A [eos1]

Arejudwialy yied 1S9OM €L



S9°LST €I TETLIIS EITETLIOS 17°8F1°€95°E poyeusIsapu() [eI0L
000 000 000 00'629°L (06L6 - 68L6) paugisseu() :[eI0L
0070 00'0 000 0070 (88L6 - 0LL6) pougIssy :[e10],
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PaNIUILO) ([BIO],
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6-0gL6)  PaRIISAY ([eI0L
000 0070 000 00°0 (61L6 - 01L6) 2[qepuadsuoN :[e10 L
souejeq puny Surpud jo sjusuoduwio))
[€LST  E1°TETLICS E1TETLIOGS 1TLLLOLSES (06L6) 2oueieqg pung Suipuy :{ejo]
LOTEL  09°820°719°S 09'820°V19°G 0L 6€L°0ST'Y soueeq Sutuurdag :[e10L,
Lyo) €S°€02°E €5°€0T7°€E (6v°796°6L9) Jdue[kg punyg ul (ISEILDI()/ISBAIIU] JIN :[EI0],
$£96 EE 10616 Y GG 696 vy 8LC 19°006°CH1 19°006°CH1 6 L6V 9ETS 000L - 0001 ‘1B
00001  00°901°81 000 000 000 00°0 00'901°81 sas() SuroueuLy/0SINQ 129YI0 O0L ([EIOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 0070 AennQ 1e31de) 009 TEI0L
¥€96 €€°ST6°0E6 Y $SS9S v 6L°T 19°006°CH1 19°006°CH1 6V 16€°811°S 000§ - 0001 :Te10L
99°¥6 T0°6£6°878°1 S5 5965 by 90°¢ T6'SLL'6S T6'8LL'6S 61 €8T €56 1 0005 - 000+ 18I0,
1826 LO'L6V'68T 1 S0V I 154% 76'705°8S 7670586 61 0P7 68€ 1 JYIQ 29 SIVAIS (00S [EIOL
7T 66 S6 PP 65S SO'STIE €20 009LT°T 00'9LZ°1 00'€¥8°¢9S sarjddng 2p syoog 000t :[8I0L
LELE 1£'986°180°¢ 000 €9'C 69°121°¢8 69°121°€8 00'801°691°¢ 000€ - 0001 :[e10L
8L°L6 $0'1€9P¥0 1 00°0 TTT 96'989°€T 96'989°¢CT 00'81£°890°1 s1youag 000¢ ‘[eI0L
816 ¥SITH9LS 000 91°¢g O PLETE 9y LETE 00'96L°L09 PayIsse[) 0007 :[e10L
7186 €L°€E6°09F°1 000 88°1 LT°090°8T LT 090°8T 00'%766°881°1 patesyIe) (OO 1 eI L
sarmpuadxy
7L96 98°0EV°01E VS 00°0$ 8T'¢ YIPOT OIS PIYPOTOVTS 00°S£5°9SH 7S SONUIANY 0008 [e10L
SONUIADY
% souereq paiaqunouy % 9)e(] 0] JBo X liisiilg) Suppom
PpajaquInoudu) S[emoy
puny [00YoS JAeY) 0060
130d21 STYI UO PSPIOUT 1M JEL) SAUI[ JUN0dJ. oY) A[UO SSPH[OUT ATRWIinS SIY} 90N Arewung
Wd 20:+T:TT €Z07/1€/L0 NI €20T/10/L0 WO gLz11os[ Aq paysanbay
£20¢/60/80 $70T Ted A 1BoSId

Ty Jo ST 98ed

110ddY 193png

Kreyuawra[ 1ed 1IS9M €L




S9°LST EI'TETLIOG €1 TETLIOS 12°81°€95°¢ pareusisapuy) :[EI0],
000 000 000 00°6T9°L (06L6 - 68L6)  paugisseu) :[€I0],
000 000 000 00°0 (88L6-0LL6)  poudIssy :el0]
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6) PO :EI0 L
00°0 000 000 00°0 (6VL6-0EL6)  PISAY :[eI0]
000 000 00°0 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuoN :[e10]
soueeq pun,] Surpuq jo syusuoduwo))
1€LST EITETLIISS €1 TETLIOSS 1TLLLOLSES (06L6) 2oueleg pun, Surpuy (€10,
LOTEL 09°820°v19°S 09°820V19°S 0L'6€L0ST'Y ooue[eq Suluuidag (ejo ],
(Ly0) £S°€0T°E £5°€07°C (6V°796°6L9) JduE[Rg PUN] Ul (35BILII(])/35E3.10U] AN ([BI0]
SE96 ECTE0616' Y S5 S9S b 8LT 197006 TP 1 19°006°CH1 61 L6V IETS 000L - 0001 :[e10L
00°001  00°901°81 000 000 000 000 00901°81 sas() Juroueur,j/08inQ 1BYIO 000L “[EI0L
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 KepnQ [ende) 0009 :[eI0L
¥€96 €€°ST6°0€6'Y SSS9S b 6L°T 19°006°TH 1 19°006 Tt 1 67 16€811°S 000S - 0001 ‘18101
99'¥6 20°6€6°818°1 [l Tar 90°¢ T6'8LL°6S T6°8LL 6S 61 €8T €561 0005 - 000 ‘18101
1826 LO'L6V 68T T 0S 0v¥ 1% [¥4% 76'705°8S 76'705°8S 67 0V¥ 68€°T 1DYIQ 2% SI1AISS 0006 [BI0L
TT66 S6° 1P 655 S0°sTIE €20 009LZ°1 00°9LT°1 00°€¥8°€9S sarjddng 2p syoog 000 :[EI0L
LELG 1£°986°180°¢ 00°0 £9'C 69°171°€8 69°171°€8 00°801°691°¢ 000€ - 0001 “IB10L
8L°L6 YO TEY VY01 000 T 96'989°€T 96'989°¢T 00°8T£°890°T s13Udg 000€ ‘Te10L
¥8'v6 ¥SIZP9LS 000 91°¢ 9P PLETE 9P PLETE 00°96L°L09 poyIsseD 00T ‘[BI0L
71°86 €L EE6°09Y°T 000 88'I LT090'8¢ LT090°8T 00'766°881°1 PaYBOlIIa) 0001 [BI0L
samyipuadxyg
TL96 98°0EY'OLEYS  00°0% 8T°¢ YIPO1OV1$ PIPOL9pIS 00°SES9SH S SaNUAASY 0008 ‘[BIOL
SANUIANY
% aoue[eq paroqunouyg % 91e( O IBo jusuIn) Furpo M
paraqumousu) STenoy
puny [00y3S 1318y 0060 A
170da1 SIY) TO PAPNIIUT 219/ JBL) SSUI] JUNO0SOR oY) ATUHO SIPNJOUT AJBUIUINS SIY} 30N Aremuing punjy
Wd T0:vZ:T1 €207/1€/L0 DI} €20/ 10/L0 WOI] ¢/ zijos( Aq paysonbayy
£202/60/80 ¥20T 389X [B9S1]

v 30 91 98ed

110day 398pnyg

AIejuowia[y jied ISOM €L




v 30 L1 98ed

110day 398png

86'86 ST'6L1 000 01 G381 S8l 007181 paIsse[d ‘aoueinsu] juswhodwaup) 91e1s 0070S€
SE'86 LS ST 000 91 €' €70 00'9¢C soymnsqag - ")) 'suJ Juswkojdwaup) 1e1S 1010S€
80°66 €0'€IC 000 26°0 L6'1 L61 00°S1T P31eD1J11 3D ‘@oueInsuy EQE%OEEDQD aje)s 0010S¢E
£1'es £e0¥s 000 L8891 L9601 L9601 00°0S9 PaYIsse[D ‘syjouag JIBI[DM 2P YI[eSH 0020¥<
TL'16 SESOYIT 000 8T8 S9'¥E0°1 S9¥E0°1 00°005°C1 POTEOYTID)) ‘SIoUSY SIBIOM % YIEdH 0010¥E
S6'66 66°'1C 000 G0°0 10°0 10°0 00°CT S9SN "SSB[) ‘GIBDIPIA 102Z€€E
68°68 Y6'ILY 000 I1°01 90°¢S 90°¢S 00°6TS POYJISSE[D) “QIBOIPIIN 00ZZ¢€E
8T7'89 1€°LT 000 eL'1e 69'CI 69°CI 00°0¥% sqng 1190 “O1edIpaA [101TEE
#8706 10°69¢ 000 916 66°9¢ 6695 00°779 P31BOTJIIR)) “QIBDIPIIN 001Z€€
000 ANo.ov 000 000 200 00 000 sqng ‘sse[) ‘1asvo 1021¢¢
06'68 €1°020°C 000 0101 L8°9TC L8°9TC 00°L¥TT paygIsse[) ‘TASvVO 00TI€E
00°001 00201 000 000 000 000 00201 $aIMINSquS M3 ‘IASVO T10TTEE
6666 06°09L 00°0 100 010 010 00°'19L soymnsqns - sser) ‘S¥dd 1020Z€
9768 61°861°8 000 YLOl1 18°986 187986 00'681°6 SSE[D ‘WIISAS JUIWINY saskodwy orqng 0020T¢
wis 88°9L1 00°0 8S8vy CrL9T CI'L9T 00°vPe soIMIIISqNS - pIediId) ‘SUALS 10101€
£8°66 ST'8STLI 000 LTV SL0SL SLOSL 0060081 BOIJIIIAD “TISISAS JUSWAINY SIOYILa [, 2I.IS 00101€
SS¥6 5897149 000 S¥'s S1°669°¢ ST'669°¢ 009Z8°L9 S[EIOL 000T xxxx
LEEY 19°0€L°C 000 €991 6E VYL 6EYPL 00'SLY'Y S SIOJRXSIUIWPY PUR SIOSIAIIANG payIsse) 0000€T
66'66 79'666°C 000 1070 8¢0 8¢0 00°000°¢ $9)MNSANS - SIPTY [eUOTONNSUT 10001¢C
01'S6 79'96€°LS 000 06't 8E¥S6°T 8E V56T 00°1S€°09 SoLIB[BS SOPTY [BUOLIONISU] 00001¢C
0%'68 LELESOY 000 0901 £9°608‘¥ £9°508°Y 00 EvESY S[EIOL 0001 wxxx
¥1I'v9 00°69S°1 000 98°G¢E 00°SL8 00°GL8 00°0%¥'C SAIMIISANS - SIdYOLI, 100011
¥8°06 LETL6'8E 000 o1I'6 £9°0€6°¢ €9°0€6°¢C 0006y SOLIB[RS SIOYOBI T, 000011
1761 81°66C°021% 00°0% 6L°08 LL'9T6°50S$ LL'9T6°50SS S6°S12°979% ueeq suIuuIsoq 2p WO [BI0L, sxxx
¥0'Z8 00°S01° 7St 000 96'L1 00'86€°66 00°86£°66 00°€05°€SS S1BI0L 0008 xxxx
7596 00°L70°C 000 8Y'¢ 00°¢L 00°¢L 00°001°C 1S3I93U] 000998
00°001 00'STI°6S 000 000 000 000 00°STI°SS NUIAJY PALIRJA( - SINUIAIY 9EIS 1910 [V 160658
00°00T 00'S8L Y01 000 000 000 000 00°S8L V0T JOA0AIIRY) - SANUSAY 911§ II0 [V 060658
00°001 00'661°0C 000 000 000 000 00°661°0T Te3 X JOUIJ - NUAIY 23el§ B3O [V 100658
$8°0L 00'69€°1+C 000 S1°6T 00°52£°66 00°S7£'66 00'¥69°0¥€ SONULASY AIS IYI0 [V 000658
00001 00°009°0¢ 000 000 000 000 00'009°0€ SONUSAY [8I3PS] 2O IV 000628
(Loesy)  (T8'508°¢ge) 000 LO'6SS  LL'81IS90¥ LL'81S°90% S6'CILTL ddueeg Suluuisdg pIIsnlpy [BIOL wxxx
% soue[eg PaIoquNouy %, e O 189X jua1Im) FuniIo M
PaIaqUINOUAUN s[emoy
puny juswdoraas Py 001 A
Nd 70:%TCT €20T/1€/L0 MY} €20T/T0/L0 WOL] gLz11os[ Aq paysanbay
£2027/60/80 $707 183 X [BOSI]

Areyudwa[d j1ed 1S9M €L



8Y'L6 69°£05°80S 00°2¥T Ly¥'T 1€°L06TI 1€L06°C1 00°€59°1ZS
00°001 00001 00°0 00°0 000 000 00001
00°001 00°001 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°001 pareudosddeup)/pajeusdisapun 0006L6
00001 00°809°€1 000 000 000 000 00°809°€1 punyIauj - §)s00) 1923IpU] JO SIYSUBL], 000S€L
1I7'L6 69 S6L V61 00Tre 124 1€L06°CT 1€L06C1 00°S¥6°L0S 000S - 0001 »xxx
19'66 0T'SI6°1LT 00°Z¥T 0£°0 08°128 08128 00'6L6°TLT S[EJOL, 000S sxxx
06'66 96°67S‘65T 00°T¥C 00°0 128! 120! 00'6LL6ST 1e19d() pue $901AI0G FUNNSHO)/[RUOISSIJOI] 00008S
LL'E6 ¥9°681°C1 000 €79 9¢'018 9¢018 00°000°¢1 Kooty 1000SS
00°001 00002 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°00C SO0USIQIUOY) PUE [JABI], 00002S
00001 0000029 00°0 000 00°0 000 00000°C9 S[BIOL 000 %
00001 0000029 000 000 000 000 0000029 soiddng pue S|SB 0000EY
10°¢6 617088091 00°0 669 15°680°CT 15°680°C1 00996°TL1 000€ - 000T »xxx
10'¥6 LTIIT9S 000 66°S €L°08S°€E €L°08S°E 00°L6L 6S S[BIOL 000 »xx»
00°001 00°005°C1 000 00°0 000 000 00°00S°CT suonIsog pafjIsser) ‘Paredo[y ‘9ddO 00Z0LE
86'66 66'59 000 200 100 10°0 0099 saMISqNg - ssey) ‘duro)) SIIOA 10209€
§T06 0L°STL 000 SL'6 0¢€'LL 0t'LL 00°t6L paiisse[o ‘dwo)) sIoxIom 00209¢
¢1'99 TLse 000 Gyee 8T'81 8C8I 00vS sAMISANS - 1490 ‘dwo)) SINI0M 10109¢€
9T'16 C8°LS8 00°0 L8 SI'T8 c1'e8 00°0+6 Pa1B01I11199 ‘duIo)) SIONIOAN 00109€
00001 00°SIT 000 000 000 000 00°¢1 samnsqng - sser) “suy juswikojdwaup) 1S 1020S€E
% ooue[eqg paJoqumouy %, 91e(] O], 189X jusLIN)) FunyIo M
PpaIaquUINOUaU) S[emoy
pun, juawdo[aadq pPiYd 001 0
Nd 20:%2:C1 €20T/1¢/L0 NI £20T/10/L0 WOL] gLz1os[ £q pajsanbay
€20T/60/80 $20T I3 & [BoS1g

Tt 3o 81 93eq

110ddY 198png

Kreyuowa[ yred 1IS9M €L



0S'ILY 9%'600°€6Y 9%"600°C6Y $6'795401 poreudIsapuy) :[e10 L,
00°0 00°0 000 00001 (06L6 - 68L6) PpauBisseuq) ;[BI0],
0070 000 000 000 (8846 -0LL6)  PRUSISSY [[Ej0,
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  papmuwio)) [el0],
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0£L6) PI01SIY (B0
000 00°0 000 000 (61,6 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuoN :[ejoL.
soueeq punyj Surpug jo sjusuodwo))
YO'ILY  97'600°€6¥S 9%'600°C6+$ S6'799%01% (06L6) 2oueleg pun.] SuIpuy :[eI0],
LO'6SS  LL'81S‘90% LL'81S°90F S6'TILTL soue[eq Suruuidag :[elo],
ILOLT  69°067°98 69°061°98 00°0S6°1€ ddue[eq puny ul (3SBALII(T)/ISLIIIU] JIN :[EI0L,
81°L6 69°£0¥°80S 00°¢¥T Ly'C 1€°L06°C1 1€°L06C1 00°€5S°1ZS 000L - 0001 ‘Te10 L
00001 00°809°¢€1 000 000 000 000 00°809°¢1 sas( Suroueur /08O 12YIO 000L 1BIOL
000 000 000 000 0070 000 000 LepnQ 1ende) 009 [e0L
Iv'L6 69'S6L VoY 00°¢rT ST 1€°L06°C1 1€£L06CI 00'S¥6°L0S 000S - 0001 ‘Te10L
89°66 0T'S16°EEE 00°C¥C ST0 08'1C8 08°'1¢C8 00°6L6°VEE 000S - 000V ‘1810
19°66 0T'S16°1LT 00°CrC 0€0 08°'1¢C8 08°1Z8 00'6L6°TLT 13yl 29 SIVIAIRS 000S ‘T8I0L
00001 00'000°C9 000 000 00°0 000 00°000°T9 sorrddng 29 syood 000¥ [eIOL
10°¢6 67088091 000 669 16°680°CI 16°680°C1 00996 CLI 000€ - 0001 ‘Te10L
10v6 LT91T'9S 000 66'S €L°085°¢ £L°085°¢ 00°L6L'6S sjyauayg 000¢ ‘[eio L
SSve6 $8'971%9 000 Sy'S S1°669°¢ S1°669°€ 00'978°L9 PayIsse[) 000T ‘[810L
07'68 LELES OV 000 0901 £9°608y £9°S08°y 00°EPe'Sh paredy1a3) 0001 ‘18I0 L
samytpuadxyg
$0'C8 00'SOT*¥SH$ 00°0% 96'L1T 00'86£°66$ 00'86€°66$ 00'€0S°ESSS SINUIAY 0008 Te10L
SONUIADY
% doueeg paraquinouyg % 9l Ol Jea jlicdiilg) Fuppom
PAIAqUINOUU() S[eMoY
puny Juswdoraas PIrYD 00Z1 g
130d31 S} UO PIPNIOUL 210/ JBY) SOUI] JUNODOL 31} A[UO S3PN[OUT ATBWLINS SIY} SJ0N Aewing
INd 20:4T:T1 €20T/1€/L0 WY} €20T/T0/L0 WOI] gLz1os[ Aq paisanbay
£20¢/60/80 $70T T3 & 180S1]

¥ Jo 61 93ed

110day 198pnyg

Kreyuowd[ j4ed 1ISOM €1



0SILY 9%°600°€6¥ 9%°600°€6Y $6°T95 Y01 pareusIsapur) ([el0],
00°0 000 000 00°001 (06L6 - 68L6) Ppaudisseu() :[EI0L
000 000 000 00°0 (88L6 - 0LL6) pausissy :[elo]
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PAMWWO) [el0 ],
000 000 000 000 (6VL6 - 0EL6)  PAOINSIY [EI0L
000 000 000 000 (6116 - 01L6) 21qepuddsuoN :ejo],
doueeq pung urpud Jo sjusuoduio))
YO ILY 9%°600°€6¥$ 9%'600°€67$ S6'799°v01$ (06L6) 2doueleg pung Suipuy :[e10],
LO6SS LL'815°90% LL81S90Y S6TILTL soueeq Suruuidag g0 L
1L0LT 69°061°98 69°06+°98 00°0S6°T€ ddue[eg punyg uf (9SBIIII([)/358310U] N [BI0L
8 L6 69°€0¥'80S 00°2HT Lv'e 1£L06°C1 1€°L06°C1 00°€55°12S 000L - 0001 ‘T8I0 L
00°00T  00°809°¢CI 000 000 000 000 00°809°€1 sas() Suroueur,]/03MQ YO 000L TeI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AepnQ [eide) 0009 :[eI0L
1¥'L6 69'S6LV6Y 00°Z¥T ST 1€L06CI 1€°L06°CI 00°S¥6°L0S 0005 - 0001 ‘(8101
89°66 0TS16°CEE 00'THT $T0 08128 08128 00°6L6'VEE 000S - 000t ‘{B0.L
19°66 0TSI6°1LT 00°ZHT 0£0 08128 08128 00'6L6°TLT I 29 SIIAIS 0006 [eI0L
00001  00°000°T9 000 000 000 000 00°000°C9 sarddng 29 s3joog 000+ :[eI0L
10°€6 61088091 00°0 669 15°680°C1 1$°S80°C1 00°996°CL1 000€ - 0001 1810
10'%6 LT91T9S 000 66'S €L°085°¢ £L°085°€ 00°L6L°6S sjgouag 000¢ ‘[eI0L
SS¥6 $8°9Z1%9 000 SP'S S1'669°€ S1°669°€ 00'9T8°LY PayIsse[D) (00T ‘[EI0L
068 LELES O 000 09°01 £9°508‘p £9°508‘Y 00 EPE'SH pa1edynIa) 0001 [BI0L
sormrpuadxy
¥0°Z8 00°S01°¥ST$ 00°0$ 96°L1 00'86£°66$ 00'36€°66$ 00°€05°€SS$ SaNUIAIY (008 ([EI0L
moﬁﬁo\wom
% Joueeyq parqunoug % e O] Ied X jlicsitlg) FUIIO M
parsqunouau) S[enIoY
puny judmdopAdq pIyD 0071 g
110d51 SIT) U0 PSPN[OUL 919/ B} SSUI] JUNOIIE ) ATUO SOPNJOUT ATBUIUINS SIY} SJON Arennung puny
W 20:¥TT1 €T0T/1€/L0 MY £20T/10/L0 WOIL] ¢Lz1jos[ £q paysanbay
£207/60/80 $707 B3 A 189SI4
T J0 0T 29ed HMQQONH “—Qw_u—.—m AIe)uowa[e Jred 1S9M €L




7€°€E Y€ 106°6S

80°006°611 (100)  (@rvD) Ty v1) 00°L8L'6LT SIEIOL, 000V »#+»
£v'ST 0¥ ESL'IT 80°006°611 (9%0) (8%'€59) (8¥°€59) 00'000°1¥1 Pood  0000LY
1€°86 v6'LY1°LE 000 691 90'6¢9 90°'6¢£9 00°L8LLE sorddng 991A19§ pooq 2000€Y
00°001 00°000°T 000 000 000 000 00°000°T sorpddng pue s{eLIRIN 0000€H
76°06 6£'8L5°19C 000 806 19°€T1°9C 19°€21°9T 00°20L L8T 000€ - 0001 +»x»x
6v'16 01148101 000 158 06'89%°6 06'89%°6 00°0TET1T S[BIOL 000 .+
00001 00'89T°€El 000 000 000 00°0 00'891°¢CT SUOIISOJ PIYISSBLD ‘PAIROO(Y ‘dddO 0020LE
00001 00°0TI 000 000 000 000 00°0T1 saInsqNg - sse[D) ‘dwo)) SN0 10209¢€
£9°06 16 ¥9¢€°€ 000 LE6 60'81¢ 60°'8¥¢ 00°€ILE payIsseo ‘dwo)) SINI0M 00209¢
007001 0009 00°0 00°0 000 000 0009 saIMNSqNS - sSe[) 'suj juswkojduaup) 18l 1070S¢€
65°66 L9YT0°T 000 §40) €€'8 €€'8 00°€€0°T poIyIsseo ‘ooueinsu] juswo[dwaun) LIS 00Z0SE
LL'68 06'176°6C 000 €701 01°80%°€ 01°80t°€ 00°0£€°EE POIISSE[D) ‘SIJoUSq AIBIOM % WESH  00Z0FE
00°001 00°¢L 000 000 000 000 00°¢L SOINSANS ‘SSB[D) ‘QIBIIPIN 107Z€E
8CT06 16612°C 00°0 L6 60°6¢£C 60°6¢£C 00°65¥°C PAIJISSB[D) “IBIIPIN 002Z¢€¢€
00°001 0001¢ 000 000 00°0 000 0001¢ sqng "sse[) ‘1dsSvo 10Z1€€
8706 €L'067'6 000 L6 LTTTO1 LTTTOT 00°€15°01 pouIsse) ‘IASVO  00TIEE
00°001 00°00¢ 000 000 00°0 000 00°00¢ sa1MInsqng - ssep) ‘SUdd 10202¢€
81°06 86'L6L0Y 000 86 ToEvr'y COEVY' Y 00° 1¥T'SY SSE[0 ‘WSAS JuawaInay sodkordurg olgnd  00Z0ZE
9506 6T LEL'6ST 00°0 vr'6 1L'%59°91 1L'75991 00°T6£9L1 S[BIOL 000T 5.+
L9116 L69VHEL 000 £€'8 €0°LL99 €0°LL99 00¥C1°08 S SIOEXNSIUTPY pue siosiatadng PayIsse[)  0000£T
00001 00°00S°1 000 000 000 000 000051 soynusqng -saueles 1oddng poyIsse[) 100022
LY'68 TE06LY8 00°0 €501 89°LL6'6 89°LL66 00'89L V6 souees poddng payIsse])  00002T
6€°L9 16'LSFISES 00°0% 19°C¢ TS T90°0LTS TS 190°0LTS €r615°1TS$ uejeq SUIUUIBIY 2P WOIU] [EI0L, v
8988 09°19L°8T¥ 000 (41! 0%'8ELYS 0¥ 8EL'PS 00°005°€8Y S[BIOL 0008 »xxx
LY'86 8€°696°1 000 €51 79°0¢ 79°0¢ 00°000°C 1$9193U] 000998
806 00'ZSET 000 6'S 00°8¥%1 00°8%1 00°005°C S[EaI\ NPV - S3[BS POOo 10¥€98
00°001 00°000°61 000 00°0 000 00°0 00'000°61 uonnyN prvd 000ZS8
6198 89°9T0°LET 000 18°¢1 TEE86°LE TEE86°LE 00°000°LT youn - uonummN PIYD  700Z7Z8
98°C6 [E€LEV T 00°0 vI'L 69°795°8 69'795°8 00°000°0T1 18Pg - uonumN pryd 100228
L9'LS £€7°98696 000 €€l LL'ETO8 LL'ETO8 00'000°69 suresdo1d UOMLONN PIIYD 000728
(cceor)  (69°€0€°LL) 000 €C€0E  CIETESIT TIETESTI €7'610°8€ soue[eq Supuuidag pasnipy [EIOL 4xxx
% Jouefeqg paloqunouyg A e OF 183X LM Sunpom
PaI2qUINOUAU[Y S[EmOY
pung eLe3ed) 00€1 -1
Nd T0:+TT1 €207/1¢/L0 Q) £20T/10/L0 HOI] gLznosl Aq paysonbay
£20T/60/80 PT0T B9 (8IS

¥ Jo 17 98ed

110doy 198png

Areyuawia[yg red 1S9OM €1



LO'69 €L'6L6°STE 807006611 €SS 61°601°9C 61°601°9T 00°686°TLY
00001 00°00¢ 00°0 000 000 000 00°005
00°00T 00008 000 000 00°0 000 00°00¢ parenndosddeupy/payeusdisapur) 0006L6
€0°69 EL'6LY'STE 80°006°611 ¥e'S 61°601°9T 61°601°9C 00 68¥ 1LY 000S - 000T »+xx
007001 00000 000 000 00°0 000 00000y S[EJOL, 000S +x++
00°00T 00°000°C 000 000 000 000 00°000°C je1adQ pue s991A10§ Sun[NSUO))/[BUOISS]OI] 00008S
00001 00°000°C 000 000 000 000 00°000°C SOOUSISJUO) PUB [9ABIL  0000ZS
%, Joueeq palaqumouy % e O 189X U1 Fupom
PaI2qUINOUIU) S[EMoYy
pur,] eua15e] 00¢ T ‘N
Nd 20-+T-Cl €20T/1¢/L0 ™I £Z20T/10/L0 W01 gLz1jos[ Aq paysanbay
£20¢/60/80 $T0T 1.3 X [BOSI4
7y 3o 7z 98ed _—.~°QQ~H How_uq—m Arejuaway red 1IS9M €L



£9°06T EETSH'EVT €€TS6EY] EV'0ES 6V pojeuSIsapu[) ([e10L

000 000 000 00°00S (06L6 - 68L6) Paudisseu() :[EJ0L
000 000 000 000 (88L6 - 0LL6) paudIssy :[e10],
000 0070 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PONIWWIO)) :[BI0 L
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0EL6)  PaoLusay qejoL
00°0 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 1qepuadsuoN :[ejo],
souefeq punJ Surpuy Jo sjuauoduio))
€LL8T  €ETS6'EPIS €ETSEEVIS £7°0£0°0S$ (06L6) 2oueeqg pung Suipuy :[ej0L
€CE0E  TIETESII ARYANSE! £7°610°8€E soueeq Suluuidag :[eioL
9¢'8€T  1T°679°8T 17°679°8T 00 110°TT Jdue[eg puny uj (SLAII(Y)/ISLAIIU] JAN :[€I0L,
£0°69 €L6LY'STE 80'006°611 ¥S'S 616019 61°601°9C 00'68¥ 1LY 000L - 0001 18101
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 _sas) SurouruLy/08INQ PYIO 000L (B0 L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 AepmQ rende) 0009 :[eIOL
£0°69 €L6LY'STE 807006611 ¥S'S 616019 616019 00°68¥ 1LY 000S - 0001 ‘T&10L
LL¥E € 106°€9 80°006°611 (to0o)  @ryD (zyv1) 00°L8LE81 0005 - 000% :TeI0L,
00001 00000V 000 000 000 000 00°000t 13110 29 S9I1AIIS (00S ‘[BIOL
(4% rE106°6S 80°006°611 (1000 (rv1) (Thv1) 00 L8L'6LT sarddng 29 syjoog 000+ :TeI0L
7606 6£°8L5°19C 000 80°6 19°€21°9¢ 19°€T1°92 00°70L°L8T 000€ - 0001 :[BI0L
616 01 I¥8°101 000 1$°8 06'89%°6 06'89%°6 00°01E 111 sjyaudg 000¢ ‘JeIoL
95°06 6T LEL6ST 000 vv'6 1L$$991 1L'$59°91 00'Z6£9L1 payIsse[) 0007 :[e0L
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 P18y 00T ([EIOL
saaipuadxg
89°83 09°19L'8TH$ 00°0$ 491! O 8ELVSS OV SELYSS 00°005°€81$ SaNUIATY 0008 ‘[e10L
SANUIAY
% Jouejeg paisquinouy 9%, 9JB(J O] JBa X L)) Funpom
paIaquInoudu) S[emoYy

puny el3e1ed 00¢] ‘g
10da1 1Y) UO PIPNIOUT 10/ JBY} SSUI[ IUN0IOL 3) A[UO SSPN[OUL ATBWLinS Sy} 9JON Alewwing

Wd 20:¥2:C1 €70T/1€/L0 W £207/10/L0 WOL] gLz1josl Aq pasanbay

£20¢/60/80 $70T B9 & 1Bosig
Nwwommowmm HHCQOMM “—Qwﬁﬁm bﬁnuﬁoﬁm%mmamo?mh



€9°067 €ETS6EYI £ETS6' ey £P0£S6F pareusisspu() :[eI0L
000 000 000 00°00S (06L6 - 68L6)  paudisseu) :[eI0],
000 000 000 000 (88L6 - 0LL6) pausissy :[e10L
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 05L6)  Pamuwio)) :{ejo],
00'0 00'0 000 00'0 (6¥L6 - 0€L6)  PAIOISIY TeI0],
000 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) dlqepuadsuoN :[e0]
souereq punyj Jurpug jo syusuoduio))
€L°L8T €ETS6'EPIS €ETS6EYIS €7 0£0°05$ (06L6) 2oueleqg pung Suipuy [e10],
£€°€0€ AN Y4EIN! TIETESII €v'610°8€ soueeq Suuwidag :[eloL
9€'8€T 17°679°8T 17°679°8¢ 00°TTOTI Jdue[eg punyg ul (3SBALA()/ISBIIIU] 1IN :[BIOL,
£0'69 €L 6LY'STE 80°006°611 ¥S'S 61°601°9C 61°601°9C 0068t 1LY 000L - 0001 :1€10L
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 $9s[) UIOUEUL]/OFINQ 13YO 000L TeI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AepnQ rende) 0009 :[EI0L
£0°69 CL6LY'STE 80006611 $$'S 61°601°9C 61°601°9C 00687 1LY 000S - 0001 :TB0L
LLYE Y€ 106°€9 80°006°61 1 (10°0) (zrv1) (Trv1) 00°L8L €8T 0005 - 000 :Te10L
00001  00°000% 000 000 000 000 00°000't YO 2 SIOIAIS (006 [BI0L
AN%3 Y€ 10665 80°006°611 (10°0) (zr'v1) 4240, 00°L8L6LT sorddng 29 sj00¢ 000% :[EIOL
76706 6€°8LS°19T 000 80°6 19°€21°9¢C 19°¢21°9C 00°70LLST 000€ - 0001 ‘[B0L
6716 0T 18101 000 1$'8 06'89%°6 06'89%°6 00°0TETTT s1ouUdg 000€ ‘[0
9506 6T LEL'6SI 000 6 1L$59°91 1L$59°91 00'C6€9L1 PaUISSe[D 0007 18I0 L
000 000 0070 000 000 000 000 Pa1edY1Id) 000 ([BI0L
somyrpuadxyg
89°88 09 19L°8Z¥$ 00°0$ e11 Or'8ELYSS Ot 8ELVSS 00°005°€81$ SaNUASY 0008 :[BI0.L
SAMUIAIY
% aoueeq ParaquIndUg % Jje(q O] Ied X Jua1m)) Funpiom
palaquIndudu) S[emoy
punyq eLIdIAFE) Q0ET ‘nA
110d5 SIY) UO PAPN[OTT 213 18T]) SSUI] JUNOSIE dY} AJUO SIPNJOUT ATBWUIMS ST} 0N Arprung pung
Wd 204221 £707/1€/L0 MU €20T/10/L0 WOLT gLz1jos{ Aq paysonbay
£20¢/60/80 $70T 1ed & [BOSI]
7t 1o 7 98ed HHOQONM HQM@A—MM Arejuowia[q jred 1IS9M €L




00001 00°008 00°0 000 000 000 00°008
00°001 00°008 000 00°0 000 000 00°008
00°001 00°008 000 000 000 000 00°008 parerzdoxddeuy/poreudisapun) 00066
(se917)  (88°769°8+$) 00°0$ SE9TE  TI66T°1LS IT661°TLS £2°905°7T$ Jdue[ey BUIUUISIY %P WOIU] [BIOL, s xxx
000 (19'v1) 000 000 19%1 19'%1 00°0 S[BI0L, 0008 xxx+
000 (19%1) 000 000 19v1 19'v1 00°0 1S9I9U] 000998
(6T910)  (LT8LY'SY) 000 6T91€  0S¥8I‘IL 0S+81°1L €7°905°CT dduejeq Suruuiddg pAISnIpY [BIOL wuxx
9%, aouejeqg parsqunoug % 91 O 1B X I FUIIO
vu.ﬂun—aﬁocoﬁp m~m30<
pun,] 90UBUIUIBIA PAIIdJ( 001 ‘N
Wd Z0:¥T:T1 €70T/1€/L0 WU €20T/10/L0 WOIT gLz1jos[ Aq paysanbay
£207/60/80 70T 189X [80SL]
(48 CRS AT LR “—.::HOMH “—me:—m

Areyusura[yg yred 159M €L



10°82¢ IT°661°1L 1T°661°TL €290L°1C pajeusisapur) (B0,
000 000 000 00°008 (06L6 - 68L6) PAUSISSEU[) ([BIOL
00°0 000 000 00°0 (88L6 - 0LL6) PaUBISSY (€10
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PaNIUWO)) ([EIOL,
000 00'0 00'0 000 (67L6 - 0€L6)  Pa0WISAY TBIOL
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 (61L6 - 01L6) 91qepuadsuoN :[eioL
soueleq pun, Furpuy Jo syusuoduwo))
SE9TE  IT°661°1L% IT661°1LS €2°905°7T$ (06L6) souereq pung Suipuy [ejoL,
6791€  0SP8I‘IL 0S¥81°1L £2°905°CC soue[eq Suruurdag :[ei0 ],
00°0 1991 19'v1 00°0 douB|eg punyg ul (ISLILII(])/ISLILIU] JIN :[EI0L
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000L - 0001 :{e10L
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 sas() Surourul§/03INQ YO 000L :JEOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 KepnQ rende) 0009 ‘[BICL
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000S - 0001 ‘[BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0006 - 000 ‘[0
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 IO 2% SIDIAIIS (OOS ([BIOL
000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 sarjddng 2p s3oog 000 ‘TBI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 8101
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S1IyauUdg QO0E ‘[BI0L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 PaUISSeID 0007 (B0
00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 Po1BdILIR)) 0001 ([BI0L
sasmipuadxy
000 (19v1%) 000% 000 19%1$ 19%1$ 00°0$ SaNUIASY 0008 810 L
SONUIAY
% Jouejeq palsqunouyg % dJe(] O] 183X juany) Junpom
PaIaqUINOUdUN) S[emoy
pun SoUBUUIBIA] PALISJ( 00+ ‘g
1odox STyl U0 PIPNIOUT SI9M JeY) SSUI] JUNOOIE L) A[UO SIPNJOUT ATRUrunS SIY} 9JON LIewmng
Wd 20:2:Z1 €207/1€/L0 MU €207/10/L0 WOI] ¢Lziosl Aq paysanbay
£2027/60/80 ¥T0T 183X [8osi]
¥ J0 97 9%ed HHOQQNM aowﬁn—m ATRIUSW[ JIed 1SOM €L




10'82¢ 11°661°1L 11661°1L €2°90L°1C pareusisapur (e ],
00°0 00°0 000 00°008 (06L6 - 68L6) Paudisseul) :[eI0L
000 000 000 000 (88L6- 0LL6) pougissy [e10,
000 00°0 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  Pamuo)) :[ejo [,
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0€L6)  PaWLISAY [BIOL
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepusdsuoN €10 L
soueeq puny Jurpug Jo sjusuoduwo))
$€91¢ IT661°1LS 11°661°1L$ £2°905°7C$ (06L6) 2duejeq pun,] SuIpuy :[eI0L,
6T91¢€ 0S¥8I1°IL 0S¥8I1°1L €2'9057T soueleq Sutuuidag (el
00°0 19°v1 1941 000 JouE[eg punj ur (3SE.19(])/958aIdU] 12N :[EI0L
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000L - 0001 ‘18101
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 sas() Surourur]/03mMQO PO 000L :TEIOL
000 000 000 0070 000 000 000 KepnQ [ende) 0009 :TBI0L
00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 0001 ‘JBl0L
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000S - 000% ‘T8I0
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IO 29 SAITAIIS (O0S :[eI0L
000 0070 000 000 000 000 00°0 sarjddng 2¢ syooq (00 :[€I0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 ‘TB10L
000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 sygauag 000¢ ‘Tel0L
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 P3YISSEID 000T 18101
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 ParedlIa) 0001 ‘[BI0L
sarmIpuadxyg
000 (19%19) 00°0% 000 [19%1$ 19118 00°0$ SaNUIASY 0008 [810L
SANUIAY
% ouereqg pardqunouyg % 9je O] I X jlichiing) Funpom
pataqunduduUn) Srenyoy
punj RAUBUIUIBIAI PRI (0] :nd
110daJ ST} GO POPNR[OUT oM B} SOUI] JUNOIIe 9 A[UO SIPNJIUI ATRUILINS SIY) 9JON Arewung pung
Wd 20221 €207/1€/L0 MU} £20T/10/L0 WOL] gL z10s[ £q paysonbay
£207/60/80 $70T :1ea & 189S1

Ty JO L7 98ed

110ddY 193png

Kreyuswa[d syed 1IS9M €/




00001 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00°0 00°000°¢
00001 00°000°€ 000 000 000 000 00°000°¢
00°001 00°000°¢ 000 000 000 000 00°000°€ pareudoiddeun/pareudisapuny  0006L6
STl v6°0Cr'6$ 000$ SL'86 £5°60€TYLS £5°60ETHLS LY'9TLISLS Jduefeg BUIUUIBIY 2 SWOIU] [BIOL, s xxx
89'86 99°LYE 11 000 €1 vETST YETSI 00°00S°T1 S[B10.L, 0008 » %
89°86 99" LyE 1T 000 A1 $ETSI 24! 00°00S°T1 101U 000998
(92°0) (TL'9T6'T) 00°0 97°001  61°EST'THL 61°€STTHL LY'9TTOPL Joueeg Suruuisog paISnIpy [BIOL vxvx
% Joueleg paIaqunouyg % e O] J8d X juaLm) FujIo M
GDHODEBOQOQD w~.m3..-0<
gy I 1930 0] pun,j 21952y 1e19adg 00L1 nd
N 20:vT:T1 €20T/1€/L0 MY £20T/T0/L0 WOL] gLz1os[ Aq parsanbayy
£202/60/30 $70T Hed X [eos1]
Ty Jo 8 °ded Hh@@@ﬂﬂ “—me:—m— Areyuswafd sp1ed 1IS9M €L



¥1°66 €5°S0ETHL £6°60¢°TYL LY 9TL 8L pareudisopup :[el0L
000 0070 000 00°000°€ (06L6 - 68.6) Ppaudisseu() {[e10]
00'0 00'0 000 00°0 (88L6 - 0LL6) paugIssy :[e10],
000 000 000 00°0 (69L6 - 0SL6)  panmuwo)) :[ejo ],
000 00°0 000 00°0 (6VL6 - 0EL6)  PAOINSIY [@I0]
00°0 000 00°0 000 (61L6 - 01L6) d1qepuadsuoN :[e0],
souereq puny Surpug jo sjusuoduwio))
SL'86 £5°50€°TrLS £5°60E°THLS LY'9TLISLS (06L6) 2doueieq pung Suipuy :[el0],
97°001 61 ESITPL 61°ES1TPL LY 9TTOPL soue[eq Suruurdag :[el0],
4N | pETSI pETST 00°00S°11 ddup[eg puny ul (3SBILII([)/A5LIIU] AN [EI0]
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000L - 0001 ‘T¥0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sos() Suroururj/08Q WO (000L :[BIOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AepnQ [esde) 0009 :TeI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0005 - 0001 :[B10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 000t ‘1e10.L
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 Iy1Q 79 SI1AIRS 0006 ([EIOL
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 sarfddng 2 syood 000 :TeI0L
000 000 0070 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 18101
000 00°0 000 0070 000 000 000 syaueg (00 ‘[eI0L,
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Pa1ISSEID 0007 TBIOL
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 PaBOYI3) 000 | “[EIOL
sormrpuadxyg
8986 99°LFE 11$ 000% «©l vETS1S PE€TSTS 00°00S°11$ SONUAAY (0008 :[810L
SoNU2AY
% Jouereg pataqunouyg % e 0], 18O A uaLmn)) Suppom
PAIqQUINOUAU[) S[emoy
gy [, 3941 JOJ punj dAIasaYy [B103dS 0L 1 ‘Mg
170d91 SIY) UO POPI[OUT SI9M JEL)} SSUT] JUNOOIE A1) AJUO SIPNJIUT ATBUIUNS SIY} AJON ATewIng
Wd 20:v7:¢1 €T0T/1€/L0 W3 £20T/10/L0 WoOI ¢Lznos[ Aq paysonbayy
£20¢/60/80 $70T B3 X [BOST]

T Jo 6T 98ed

110ddy 193png

Arejuswia[g Ied 1IS9M €L




166 €550 TYL €5°G0ETHL LY'9TL 8YL pajeudisopun [e10 L

0070 000 000 00°000°€ (06L6 - 68.6) paudisseur) [[BI0],
000 000 000 000 (8826 - 0LL6) pauSIssy [EI0 [
000 0070 000 0070 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PapuwIo)) :[ej0 ],
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0£L6)  PI0OLSTY EIO],
000 000 000 000 (616 - 01L6) 21qepuddsuoN :[ejo,
Joueleq puny Jurpuq Jo sjusuoduio))
SL'86 €5°S0ETHLS £5°60€ThLS LY 9TLISLS (06L6) soueleqg punyg Surpuy :[ejoL
97001 61°ESTTYL 61°€S1°TYL LY 9TT 0L soug[eq Furuuidag (€10
4% | PETST pETST 00°00S°TT ddur[eg puny ul (3SBIIII([)/95€AIU] JAN [¥I0L
000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000L - 0001 :Je10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sas() Surourur,]/03InQ RYIO 000L TeI0L
000 000 00'0 00°0 000 000 000 KepnQ resde) 009 :[EI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0005 - 0001 B0,
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 0005 - 000t ‘1B10L
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 IO 79 SIIAIIS 000§ TeI0L
000 00°0 0070 000 000 000 000 sayddng 29 syoog Q00% :[EIOL
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 :[eI0L
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 s1gouag (00¢ ‘TeloL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 PayIsse[D 00T ([EI0L
000 000 00°0 00°0 000 0070 000 PajedyIId)) 0001 eI
samypuadxy
89°86 99°LPE11$ 00°0% A ¥E'TS1$ ¥€TSIS 00°00S°11$ SONUIANY (008 [8I0.L
SONUAIY
% aduereyg parsqunoug % e O 18O X juaLm)) SunIo M
paIaquINOUU() S[erioy
spaloag KepnQ reade) ueyy 13y3Q 10§ punyg IAIISIY 18103dS QL] :ng
170d51 SIYI UO PAPNIOTT 2I9M JEY) SOUI] JUN0ooL dY) ATUO SSPT[OUT ATetuuums STy} S0N. Aeumung pung
Wd 70:¥T:T1 £707/1€/L0 W3 £20T/10/L0 WOIY gLz1jos[ Aq pajsonbayy
£207/60/80 $20T "Ied X [e0s1]
7t JO o€ 9%ed \.—MQQO,M— “—OW@H—MM Arejuowiafy yred 1IS9M €L




S0'1 S0°885$ 00°0$ $6'86 88°STE°6SH 88°61E°SSS €6'€06°SS$ Juejeg FUIUUIBIY 2p SWOIU] [BIOL, wxsxx
8586 $9'88L 000 Wl SEIl SEIT 00°008 STEIOL 0008 »xx
85°86 $9'88L 00°0 Wi SETT SETT 00°008 1SO1lU] 000998
(9¢°0) (09°007) 00°0 9¢°00T  £SH0ESS €5 Y0E£°SS £6°€01°SS soue[eq Suruurdog pAA)snlpy [BI0L xxxx
% aouefeq paroqunouyg % e O B X jusIm) SUIIO M
vu.ﬂoﬂazoﬂoﬁb m~.m30<
ydussod J0] pun, 9AI9sY [e193dS 0007 ‘g
Wd 20221 £T0T/1E/L0 DY) €207/10/L0 WOIL] gLznjos[ Aq parsonbay
£207/60/80 $70T 183 X 189SI{

Ty JO 1¢ 98ed

110day 193png

KIe1uawary Jred 1IS9M €L



G686 88°GT€E°SS 88'GIESS €6'€06°SS PojeusIsapuy) :[el0L,

000 00°0 00'0 000 (06L6 - 68L6) Paugisseu() :JeI0L
00'0 00°0 000 00°0 (8826 - 0LL6) pausdIssy ([eI0L
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 05L6)  PapIwwio)) :[ej0],
000 00°0 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0€L6)  PIAOIISAY :[EIOL
00'0 0070 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 219epuodsuoN :[e10L
soue[eq pun,] Suipuy jo sjusuoduwo))
$6°'86 88°GTE°SSS 88°G1€°65S £6°€06°55$ (06L6) 2oue(eq pung SuIpuq [ej0L,
9¢°001  £SF0E'SS €SH0OESS €6'€01°SS soue[eq Suruurdag :[elo,
Wl SE'II SEIL 007008 Jdup|eg puny ul (ISBALIA(])/ISBAIIU] JIN :[BIO,
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000L - 0001 :[e10.L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 §3s() SurouruL{/03INQ I9YIO 000L B0
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 AepmQ 1ende) 0009 [BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 0001 ‘B0
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 0005 - 000t ‘1E10L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 IO 29 SIAIS 0006 [BIOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sarddng 29 syoog 000% :TeI0L
000 000 000 0070 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 :[e10L
00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 s1oUdg (00€ ‘[BI0L
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 payIsseD) 0007 ([E0L
000 000 00°0 0070 00°0 000 000 Pa1eOyIId) 001 ([eI0L
sarmpuadxy
85°%6 $9'88L$ 00°0% Wl SCIIS SEITS 00°008$ SaNUIAY 0008 ‘[BI0L
SONUIAY
% doueeyg paiaqunouy % 9B O Jea X jlichsidlg) Fuaom
palaqunousu() S[emoy

ydwaysod JOJ pung sA195Y [e103dS 0007 ‘A
110d51 ST} UO PAPI[OUT SI9M 1B} SUI[ JUNODIE 3 A[UO SIPNIOUL AIBUIUNS SIY} S)ON Arevuing

Wd 20:¥T:T1 €70T/1€/L0 MY €207/ 10/L0 WOLY gLz1jos[ Aq paysonbay

£20T/60/80 #2707 ‘183 & [BOS1
Nwmoumowmm H.:u@@m HQM@H—MM bﬁsoﬁuﬁvﬁmmwwoamn



$6'86 88°G1€°SS 88°G1€°SS €6'€06°SS pajeusdisapuy) :[e10L

00°0 00'0 000 00°0 (06L6 - 68L6) Paudisseur) eI0],
000 00°0 000 00°0 (88L6 - 0LL6) pausissy ([el0]
00'0 000 00°0 0070 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PoRIUIO)) JEIOL
000 000 000 000 (67L6 - 0EL6)  PaoLUSAY ([eI0],
000 000 000 000 (6116 - 01L6) d1qepuadsuoN :ejo],
souejeg punj Suipuy Jo sjusuodwo))
$6°86 88°GI1E°SSS 88°G1€°65$ £6°€06°SS$ (06L6) 2oue[eq pun, SuIpuy :[eI0],
9¢€001 £5°H0E°SS €5 ¥0E°SS €6°€01°GS soueed Suuuidag :[e10L
Wi SETT SETT 00°008 doue[eg puny ur (ISEIIII()/3SBAIIUT AN :[BIOL
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000L - 0001 Te10L
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 sas) Suroueur]/03mQO WO 000L :TEI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AepnQ [ende) 0009 :[eI0L
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 0001 ‘[B0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 000¥ ‘18101
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IOQIQ 29 SIITAIIS (006 [EI0L
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 sarpddng 2 sjoog 000 :[I0L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 18101
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 s1youUdg (00€ ‘TeI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 PaUISSeID 000T 1BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Pa1edy1I) 0001 ([EIOL
somytpuadxyg
85°86 $9'88.L$ 00°0$ W SE11$ SETI$ 00°008$ SANUIAY 0008 :[810L
SANUIAY
% aoue[eqg parqunouyg % 9)e(] 0] 189 juarm)) FUIOM
vo.HoDEﬂozoGD mﬂmao<

syyjoudg judswifo[durd)so g 10§ pumnf dAIISIY [e1AS 0007 :nA

110d1 SI} U0 PIPNOUL 9I9M 1By} SOUI] JUNOJOE Y} AJUO SSPN[OUT ATRUHLUNS ST} SJON Areuuing puny

Wd 20:vT:T1 £T0T/1€/L0 MY €20T/T0/L0 WOL] gLz1jos[ Aq paysanbay

£202/60/80 $207 183 & [BOSI
Nwmommomwm “—hcﬁvm Hewﬁq—m bﬁﬁ&oﬁ%mmumo?mh




9¢'T 18°6TH$ 000% ¥9°86 00°S9T°TES 00°591°1¢$ 18765 1€$ JduB[Eg BUIUUIBIY 29 WO [BIOL, v xx
7L'86 09°t6v 00°0 8T'1 0’9 or'9 00°00S S[BIOL, 0008 »xx»
TL'86 09°¢6v 000 8T'1 0’9 0t'9 00°00S 129I90U] 000998
(1z°0) (6L°€9) 000 17001  09'8SI°1€ 09'8ST1°1¢ 18'¥60°1€ ueeg Suruwisog pAsulpy [BIOL wxxx
% aoue[eq parsquInouyg % e 0] Ieax juaLmy) FumIo M\
ParaqUINOUSUN S[emoy
puny sapioe [ende) 00ST 0
Wd 20:v2:T1 €Z07/1€/L0 MU £207/10/L0 WOL] gLzrjos[ £q paysanbay
£207/60/80 $20T Jea X [eoS1
T Jo y¢ o3eq Hhcﬂum Huwﬁﬂm Arejuatays Sjed 1S9M €L



¥9°86 00°S91°1€ 00°S91°1¢ 18¥65°1¢ PojeusIsapu) ([el0L,

000 000 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6) PAUBISSEU[) ([EIOL
000 00°0 000 000 (88L6 - 0LL6) pousIssy :[e10],
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PORIWIIOY) [BIO],
000 000 000 000 (6706 - 0EL6)  DPOISTY EIOL
0070 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 31qepusdsuoN :[ei0],
soue[eq pun, Surpuy Jo syusuoduwio))
¥9'86 00°S91°1€$ 00'S9T°T1¢S 18765 1€$ (06L6) 2oueleg punJ SUIpuy [eI0],
12001  098SI°I€ 09°8S1°1¢ 18¥60°1¢€ aoueeq Suluuidag :[ejoL
8T'1 0’9 09 00700S ddue[eg puny ul (ISBILII()/ISLAIIU] JIN [BIO],
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000L - 0001 :[e10L
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 sas() Surouruy,y/08INQ 19O Q0L [EIOL
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 AepnQ 1ende) 0009 20 L
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 0005 - 0001 ‘TE10L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 0005 - 000 :1e10.L
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 1310 79 SAIAIRS 0006 [EIOL
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 sorjddng 29 syjoog 000¥ :TeI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 ‘Te10L
000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 sjyauag 000€ :[er0L
000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00'0 payIsseD 00T [BI0L
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 PA1BOYNID 0001 ‘[BIOL
sarmpuodxy
7L'86 09°€6v$ 00°0$ 8T'1 0¥'9$ 0v'9% 00°00S$ SanUaASY 0008 ‘[8I0L
SOMUDAY
% aoue[eg pasaqumouyg % )] O] 489 X L)) Fuppom
paraquInousu() S[emoy

pung sapifoe [ende) 005T
170da1 SIY) UO POPI[oUl 19M JBY) SUI] JUNOOIE I} A[UO SIPN[OUL AIBUILNS S} JON Aremuing

d 20:vT-C1 £707/1¢/L0 ™I} £20T/10/L0 WOL] gLzjosl £q parsanbay

£202/60/80 $20T Jea X [Bosid
vaommowmm H—MOQQNM “—Qw_vﬁ—m bﬁcoﬁoﬁm%mmumoam\.



¥9°86 00°691°1€ 00°691°1€ 18765°1€ pojeusIsapu() :[e10L,

000 000 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6) Paugisseul) :[e10L
000 00°0 000 00°0 (88L6 - 0LL6) PaugIssy ‘[e10],
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PORILIWO) [[BIOL
000 000 000 000 (6VL6 - 0EL6)  PORIISIY [[eI0L
000 000 000 00°0 (61L6 - 01L6) d1qepusdsuoN :|eoL
soueeq pun, Surpuy jo sjusuoduio)
¥9'86 00°S91°1¢$ 00°$91°1€$ 18765 1€$ (06L6) 2oueeg puny Surpuy :[el0]
12001 09'8S1°1¢ 09°8S1°1€ 18'%60°1¢€ souejeq Suruuidag ([elo0],
871 0t°9 o9 00°00S aduE[eg punyg ur (3SLAII()/ISLAIUY J2N] [EI0]L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000LZ - 0001 ‘Te10L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 sas() Furoueur,{/08mQO RO 000L TeI0L
000 000 000 0070 000 000 000 AepnQ [ende) 0009 :[eI0L
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 0001 :[BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0005 - 000¥ ‘B0 L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 YO 2% SIVIAIS (000G [eI0L
000 0070 000 000 000 000 000 sayddng 2 sjyoog 000 :[B10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 ‘T®I0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 s1oUdg 000€ ‘TeI0L
000 000 000 0070 000 000 000 PIYISSe]D 00T ([BIOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Pa1BoYIId) 0001 [BI0L
sarmyrpuodxy
L86 09°¢6v$ 00°0$ 8T'1 0v'9% 0t'9$ 00'005$ SaNUIASY 0008 ‘B0
SAMUIAIY
% souefedg palsqunouyg % e O] Jeax juaLmny) Sunpom
palaqunouau) S[emoy

puny sappoey repde) 00sz 04
110d5I SIY) U0 PIPNOUL QI TR} SUI] JUNOIOE 9T} ATUO SIPI[OUT ATBWGUINS SIY) SJON] Arennung puny

Wd T0-¥T-Cl1 £20T/1¢/L0 Y3 £20C/10/L0 WOL] gLz1jos[ Aq parsonbay

£207/60/80 $20T B9 & [BISI]
vaowmowmm HQ—CQQNM HOMH:—M_ bﬁcoﬁﬂmvﬁmmgmoamn




TvJo Lg o8ed

110day 193png

¥S'sT 00°SS8vEL 000 9L 00°00Z°€6€ 00°00T°€6€ 00°5S0°8TS
007001 00°S1¥'sTE 000 000 000 000 00°SI¥°STE
00°001 00°STH'STE 000 000 000 000 00°ST¥'STE pateurdoaddeur)/pareudisapur) 0006L6
#0'v6) (00°095°061) 000 YO¥6T  00°00T°€6E 00°00T€6€ 00°'0¥9°20T 0009 - 000¥ sxxx
(F0't6) (00°095°061) 000 PO¥6T  00°00Z°€6E 00°00T°€6¢ 00°0¥9°70T S[E)0L, 0009 s xxx
000 (00009°5) 000 000 00°009‘S 00°009°S 000 uonoadsuy - UORONNISUO) 610079
000 (00°009°L8¢) 000 000 00°009°L8¢ 00°009°L8¢ 000 UONRZIWIOPOJA] - UONONNSUOD)  $10079
00°00T 000%1°1 000 00°0 000 000 00°0¥1°1 99,1 )92y) sue[d VSA $00029
007001 00°005°10¢ 000 00°0 000 000 00°005°10T $33,] 1091YOXY 700029
(Z8¥67°'1) (T5°'8€9°0L6'€$)  00°0% T8V6ET LOE6TLLTYS LO'E6T LLT S S5 $S9°90€$ ddue[eq BUIUUIBIE 79 WO [BIOL, sxnx
SLLL ¥6'601°¢ 00°0 sTTT 90°068 90°068 00°000't STEI0L, 0008 =+
SLLL ¥6°601°¢ 000 STTT 90°068 90°063 00°000°t 19101U] 000998
(Lezie'n) (OF8yLEL6'E) 000 L6TIV'T 10°€0¥9LT' Y 10°€0¥°9LT Y SS¥S9°T0€ Joueeg Suruuidag paysulpy [BIOL vxvx
9%, oueleq pamqunouyg % 9Je(q O 1ed jua1m) SuI{Io M\
paraqunduaun) S[emoy
puny saui19e [00YoS Ajuno) OS¢ N
Wd 20:%2:T1 €20T7/1€/L0 NI £207/T0/L0 WOIL] ¢Lzijos[ Aq parsanbayy
£20¢/60/80 $T0T 182 X [B9S1]

Kreyuswory Ied 1S9M €L



CEVSLT- LOE60'P88E LO'€60°V88°¢E (sv00t°122) poYRUSISOpU() (B0 ],
000 000 000 00°S1¥'STE (06L6 - 68L6) poudisseuq) :[eIoL
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 (88L6 - 0LL6) paugdissy :[e10],
000 000 000 0070 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PaNUULIO)) :[EIOT,
000 00°0 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0€£L6)  PANOSIY :[EIOL
000 000 000 000 (616 - 01L6) 21qepuddsuoN :e1o,
Joueleq punj urpuy Jo syuauodwo))
81 VELE  LO'E60P8]ES LO'€60V88°€$ SSYI0P0T1S (06L6) 2oueleq pung Suipuy fel0 L
L6TIFL  10°E0V9LTY 10°€0¥'9LT Y SSPS9°0€ Jouereq Suiuuidoq [JeioL
0S'L6T  (16'60€°T6E) (¥6°60€°T6€) (00°0+9°861) Joue[eg puny ut (3SLAIII(])/SBALIU] JIN :[EIOL,
F0¥6)  (00°095°061) 000 ¥O'¥61  00°007°€6€ 00°00Z°€6€ 00°0¥9°202 000L - 0001 ‘TB10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sas() Furoueul,{/0FINQ I9YIO 000L [EIOL
F0v6)  (00°095°061) 000 $0¥61  00°00Z°€6€ 00°00T°€6€ 00°0%9°20Z Aepm(Q [ende) 0009 [BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 0001 ‘T&°0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 000 ;8101
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 IO 29 SIIAIS 000G ‘[BI0L
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 sarrddng 2p sjoog 00y :TeI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 :[BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S1y2Udg (00€ ‘[BI0L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 PaIISSBID 0007 ‘[BI0L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 PaYeOlIMS) 0001 [BI0L
samyipuadxy
SLLL v6'601°€$ 000% ST'TT 90'068$ 90'068$ 00°000%$ $ANUIAY 0008 :[BI0L
SOMUIAY
% aouejeg pataqunouyg % )e(] O] 489X juaLIn) Suriom
paIsquuinoudu) S[emoy
puny sauIIoe [00YdS Aumo) (SE Mg
130da1 STY) U0 PapNOUT 219 JBY} SAUI[ JUNO0JSE 3y} A[UO SOPN[OUT ATRUuruns SIy) JON Lrpuwming
N 20:vT:TT €207/1€/L0 I €207/10/L0 WOI] gLz1jos[ Aq paysanbay
£202/60/80 ¥20T Hed X |eosty

T Jo 8¢ 23ed

110day] 193png

Axeyuowiofy y1ed 1S9M €1




CEVSLl-  LOE60V88°E LOE60°Y88°E (S¥'00%° 12T) pojeudisopur) :[el0],
000 000 000 00°S1+°STE (06L6 - 68L6)  paudisseu() :|elo],
000 00'0 00°0 000 (88L6-0LL6) paudissy :[e10]
000 00°0 000 000 (69,6 - 05L6)  paMIMIWO) B0
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0EL6)  ParoLusay [ejoL
000 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) d1qepuadsuoN :[ejoL
soueleq pun, Surpug Jo syusuodwio))
I VEL'E  LOE60°V88°ES LO'€60°Y88°ES SSPI0PO01S (06L6) 2doueeq pung Suipuy el
LETIV' L 10°€0¥'9LT Y 10°€0¥ 9LT Y SS¥59°T0€ soueleq Suruuidag (10,
0S'L6T  (b6'60€°T6E) (r6°60€°76€) (00°0+9‘861) ddur[eg puny ul (3SBAIA(])/ISEIIIU] JIN] :[EI0L
wove)  (00095°061) 000 Y0'p61 00°00T°€6€ 00°00T°€6¢ 00°0+9°20T 000Z - 0001 ‘[B10L
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 $98() Suroueur]/03MO YO 00)L TeI0L
wove)  (0009s‘061) 000 $0'¥61 00°00T°€6€ 00°002°€6€ 00°0¥9°20¢ AepinQ [ende) 0009 :[BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000S - 0001 :1BI0L,
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000S - 000t :|BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 YO 2 $301AIIS 000S TeI0L
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 sarpddng 29 sjooq 000t :[EI0L
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 ‘801
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 s|gauag (00¢ ‘810l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 PaYISSE[D (00T (1810
000 000 000 000 000 000 0070 Pa1ROLILSD (OO [EI0L
sarIpuadxyg
SLLL ¥6'601°cS 00°0% sTTT 90'068$ 90'068$ 00°000%$ SaNUSASY 0008 ‘810
m@Sﬁo\/vM
% aoueeqg paJaquinouyg % e 0] Ieda X juaun)) FUIIO M
paraqumousu) S|enoy
punyg SapIpeg [00YdS Ljuno)) goSeE ‘ng
130daJ ST} UO POPNOUT 919 JBY) SOUI] JUNOIOE 37) A[UO SIPN[OUT AJEUIUINS SIY) SJON Laewung pun g
Wd 20'+TTT €20T/1€/L0 I €20T/10/L0 WO ¢Lz1j0s[ £q pajsonbay
£207/60/80 $707 A3 X [BOSI]
T¥ 30 6¢ 936 u.::mom HOW@A—M Arejuawofy 1ed 1S9M €L




00°001 98°010°L01 000 000 00°0 000 98°010°L01
00001 98°010°L01 000 000 000 000 98°010°L01 SJUOWIUNNO) 1JYIO  0009L6
S0'T TO'ETETS 00°0% $6°86 LS 99%VT1$ LS99V VT1$ 65°68LST1$ Jdue[eg BUIUUIBIE 2p JWOIU] [0, xxxx
85°86 IV VLL'L 000 Wi ¥$°'ST ¥$°ST 00°008°1 SIBI0L 0008 v
85°86 9y YLLT 000 Wi ¥S'ST ¥$ST 00°008°T 1S°I[U] 000998
(9¢'0) (¥ 15%) 000 9¢°001 €0 TH¥bTI €0 PP YT 65°686°€T1 Joueeg Suruursog paysnlpy [BIOL e
% oueeq parqunouy % 918 O 183 X 2N FUIIO M\
PaJaquINOUA s[enjoy
O [ende) 103 pun,] sa19s3Y [e192dS 600% N
Wd 20:+2:C1 €70T/1€/L0 NI €2027/10/L0 WOL] ¢Lz1jos[ £q paysanbay
€20T/60/80 $T0T “Ted A [BOSL]
T 30 oy o3ed HHQQQN—. waﬂn—m Kreyuawio]y Jaed 1S9M €L



18799  LS99%'¥T1 LS 99¥ T €L8LL'ST poreugIsapuq) :[el0 ]
000 00°0 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6) Paudisseu() ([eI0],
00'0 000 00°0 000 (88L6 - 0LL6) paugIssy :[e10]
000 000 000 98°010°L01 (69L6 - 0SL6) PO [eI0 ]
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0€L6)  PaoLusay qeloL
00'0 0070 000 0070 (61L6 - 01L6) d1qepusdsuoN :[el0L
douejeq punyg Surpuy jo sjusuoduwio))
$6'86 LS99Y'¥T1$ LS99 VTS 6S°68L°STIS (06L6) 2ouereq pund Surpuy :[ejoL,
9¢°001 €0 I¥¥'bTl €O VY vl 65 686°€C1 soueeq Suluuidag ([eI0L
W $S'ST pS'ST 00°008°L Jdueeq puny u (3BALI(Y)/ISLIIIU] N :[EI0],
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000L - 0001 1810
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 sas() Surourury/08INQO PO Q0L [EI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 KepnQ 1ende) 0009 ‘TBI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00065 - 0001 (0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 000t ‘1B10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 YO 29 SIVIAISS (000G [EIOL
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 sarfddng 2 syood (00 :TeI0L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 ‘T8I0
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 syaudg (00¢ ‘[BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 POYISSEID 0007 (180 L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 P1ed143) (000 :[EIOL
samyipuadxyg
85°86 9 YLLTS 00°0% W ¥$°6T$ ¥$°67$ 00°008°T$ SANUIASY 0008 ‘810
SONUIADY
% aouejeqg patsqunouy % 3je(] 01 183X juaLmy) Funpom
PaIIqUINIUSUN S[eMIOY
O [ende)) 10] pung 241959y [B192dS 6001 ‘04
120d91 SIY) UO PIPNJOUI 10/ JBY} SOUI[ JUNOJIE I} AJUO SIPN[OUI AIBLILUNS SIY} SJON Arewming
Wd 20:v2:T1 €207/1€/L0 NI €20T/10/L0 WOIS gLz1jos[ Aq paysanbayy
£207/60/80 $T0T Hed X |eosty

Tv 3o 1p 98ed

110ddY 193png

Arejuswaly ied 1S9M €L




18299 LS99tV LS 99T €L'QLL']T pareudisapuy) :[e10],

0070 00°0 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6) paudisseur) [[BI0L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 (88L6 - 0LL6) paudIssy [e10 L
000 000 000 98°010°L01 (69L6 - 05L6)  PapIUWIO)) (B0,
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0€L6)  PAOISIY (B0
000 000 00°0 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepuddsuoN :[ejo],
soueleq punyg furpug Jo syjusuoduwio))
$6°86 LS'99F VTS LS99t ¥T1S 6S°68L'STIS (06L6) 2oueeqg pung Suipuy :[e10L,
9¢°001 €O 1¥P vl €0 IV Pl 65°686°€T1 soueleq Sutuuidag :[e10L
W #S'ST $S'ST 00°008‘Y ddue[eg puny ur (3SBIIII(])/A5LAIdU] PN :[eI0L
000 000 0070 000 00°0 000 000 000L - 0001 ‘110
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sasp) Suroueur,J/08MQ DY 000L TEOL
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 KepnQ [eide) 0009 [eI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000S - 0001 ‘1810
000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 0005 - 000 ‘18I0 L
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 IO 29 SIVTAIS (000G :[BIOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sa1ddng 29 sj00g 000t :[eI0L
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000€ - 0001 :|E1I0L
000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 s1yaueg Q00¢ ‘T80
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 PayIsse[D 0007 ([e10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 PaIRdIHI9)D) 000 ([EI0L
saanypuadxyg
8586 O vLLTS 00°0$ w1 $5°6T$ $6°6T$ 00°008°1% SONUIAY 0008 TEI0L
SANUIAY
% aoue[eg paroqunouyg % e O JedX s Junyrom
paloquuInouau) S[eMIOY

spaafoag AepnQ reyde)) 10§ pung dAIIS3Y [BdS 600¢ :ng

110d31 SIY) U0 PIPNOUL SIOM 1B} SIUN] JUNOIOE T AJUO SIPN[OUT AIBLIUIMS SIY} 310N Arewuing pung

Wd T0:%2:T1 €20T/1€/L0 NI €20T/10/L0 WO ] gLz1j0s[ Aq paysonbay

£207/60/80 $707 183 & [BOSI]
vaomvownm H—MQQONM “—QWH:—MH bﬁzoaoﬁmv@mmﬁo?mw




1% ol :'- ~ ok .
: "'--'I’érﬁ‘, - B 4|'|.

.__IL'
H;," PSS I

IHI.FJZI '-1|_.“L i

Pt
g‘:‘.—-’ o

==
e
el
)

1

=

|
!

||u i r:-
M Irl',,::...ll ﬂT‘I
[T

'.,_.fl_- )
_}WL

m
S j '=u 1 ;‘a
b .ﬂ Bl e

e '_.:"‘-I o —uk'?-lf- '-'\-D .. ‘..N e ‘ﬂ
. lII j“_llu._‘_l‘J. I"




REPORTS
AND
PRESENTATIONS



ITEM: West Park Elementary Monthly Report

PRESENTER: Irene Garcia, Principal
DATE: August 14, 2023
Report: Monthly Report

Testing Results
iReady Testing
STAR Testing
Student Store: July 28, August 11 and August 25, 2023

Cub Scout Presentation, August 24, 2023 in the Cafeteria at 6:00 p.m.



ITEM: West Park Charter Academy Monthly Report

PRESENTER: Ruben Martinez, Charter Director
DATE: 08-14-2023
Report: Monthly Report

Board President Garcia, Members of the Board, Superintendent Clark Thank you for this
opportunity to present this evening.

Introduction

Building relationships with staff and students
Being present at each site

Learning by observing

Addressing initiatives for the year

Again, Thank you for this opportunity!



Human Resources Depa rtment

ITEM: Human Resources Report
PRESENTER: Tamita Boyd, Director of Human Resources

DATE: August 14™", 2023

» Hiring Update
» CSEA negotiations updates



€70T v1 Isnsny
|]98uey uaqgny

uonejuasald ‘'O’



T

e R L it

Modernization Update






Sunesw |euoIBWIOUI SINOIS N - £20T ‘YT 1sn3ny
$34N121d 1U3PNIS / d1UlD 3|IGOIN - €20 ‘LT Ishdny

uoioadsuj Aljioeq - €Z0T ‘ST ISn8ny

salepdf saiioed



ITEM: Technology Report
PRESENTER(S): Randy Randolph
DATE: August 14, 2023

ACTION: Information

BACKGROUND:

1. Start of year

Preparing for the new year included tasks such as preparing the student information
systems, creating accounts and rostering the online curricular resources, preparing
assessment tools, and making sure classrooms were ready.

2. State reports
The end of the year CALPADS reports were successfully submitted and certified.
3. Assessments

The elementary site has completed two assessments for the start of the year, a
diagnostic for iReady and one for Renaissance.

4. Trainings

A group of staff members participated in a full day training for the student information
system, Aeries.



ITEM: Cafeteria Report
PRESENTER: LILIA ROMERO
DATE: August 14, 2023

Report: Monthly Report

Start off the School Year
e Started the year with big smiles on the students faces. | decorated the front campus,
bus stop area and the computer room (cafeteria). Our new gas oven was installed and is
working great. The students enjoyed their fresh watermelon for lunch, it was a new fruit
item for the month.

Administrative Review
e My department had it’s first A/R (Administrative Review} on the CACFP (Child Adult
program for 2022-2023 fiscal year and with no findings.
e I'm also in the process of summiting documentation to complete our 2023-2024 fiscal
year annual application for the SNP (School Nutrition Program) and CACFP.

Titian Software
e Training- sessions this month
e Up and running beginning of September

New Hire
e full time person



ITEM: Business Services Monthly Report

PRESENTER: lordan Soliz, Director of Business Services
DATE: August 14, 2023
Report : Monthly Report

July has been a very busy month for Business Services; various categorical
programs had reporting to CDE for July. Cash Management, CSl, EDD, Title fund
reports and applications for additional funding. Child development reporting,
Closing out Accounts Payable liabilities and ensuring all invoices were received
and accounted for. Payroll reconciliations and ensuring salary and benefits are
being paid under correct funding sources.

In July we started our school year, we had a number of back to school events for
both WPESD and WPCA which involved presentations from directors outlining the
expectations and information available from each department. Business services
presented information on payables, payroll and website information, giving our
employees and staff plenty of fiscal information for the new school year.

Among the many business service items, it was nice to welcome our students back
to school and participate in events such as the backpack and school supply drive,
greeting parents on the first day and helping students locate their classroom. It’s a
great start to a new school year.



:“.5,'_“"-‘- Jll' .l iy u. i—iﬁ”

o ""_ ': ill,,?.n ||l|» " JQ"._‘I I'TII

: et

S TR '”_ﬂ_ji;gt ';;:h V{
(i ..ﬁ:_._.. J';;;'hﬁ

ll‘-

,-'- <l '-"
T ”_ E‘h "
'rL._lr .n.

rﬂ_ln g -.':,;f’
oy “h_,l --LUIf i LN H

st 4
rJ1II|||.— il

'h

—-M

I ,,r o. I'I'I ﬂ_
|“TII u:k, "
:,; |H|_I\,_ |a'(\ =
",'.'_:r’ —aramal (i Ny |‘ '1_I
o S | S ".'_ T?Ill‘" "3,'_;1:"_]
ST e R
J] o 'fnl“'

ﬁ




ACTION ITEMS



ACTION ITEM: Disposal and/or recycling of E-waste
PRESENTER: Randy Randolph
DATE: August 14, 2023

ACTION: Request for Approval

BACKGROUND:

Seeking board approval for the disposal of obsolete and/or non-functioning electronic
waste. Taking into consideration some of the materials used in these items, the best
method of disposal is through the appropriate recycling facilities. The items being
proposed for disposal include:

Approximately 100 computers that are obsolete and/or nonfunctioning
8 interactive boards that are obsolete and/or nonfunctioning

20 monitors that are obsolete and/or nonfunctioning

5 televisions that are obsolete and/or nonfunctioning

An assortment of computer parts



ITEM: West Park Elementary School Safety Plan

PRESENTER: Dr. Clark, Superintendent of West Park Elementary School District
Date: August 14th, 2023

Action: Request for Approval

West Park School District is presenting this draft of the 2022-2024 school safety
plan. This plan has been reviewed and is a reflection of actions that will be taken in
various emergency situations, i.e. evacuations, lock down, fire, etc. Drills are
practiced on a regular basis in accordance with ed code. We are seeking approval
of the 2022-2024 school safety plan by the West Park School Board.



WEST PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT

EMERGENCY PROCEDURES
MANUAL
FOR
SCHOOLSITE

2695 S VALENTINE AVENUE
FREsSNO, CA 93706



TABLE OF CONTENTS:

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE Pp2

OVERVIEW / ADVNACED PLANNING Pp2-3
RESPONSIBILITIES OF 'SchOOLfPERsoNNEL Pp4
SCHOOL EMERGENCY RESPONSE CHECKLIST Pp 11
CRISIS RESPONSE TEAM GUIDELINES Pp 12
CRISIS TEAM Pp 13-14

RESPONSE PROTOCOL Pp 15

EMERGENCY RESPONSE CONDITIONS Pp 16-18
INFORMATION DISTRIBUTION Pp 18

EVACUATION PLAN Pp 19

FORMS

EMERGENCY TELEPHONE NUMBERS



STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

West Park School assumes the responsibility of providing a safe environment for
students, staff, and visitors while at school. The purpose of this safety plan is to provide
information necessary to enable West Park School personnel to ensure a safe
environment during an emergency situation(s) involving, West Park School Students,
Associated Personnel and facilities during school sponsored classes, prograrms, and
activities. It is important to remember all school personnel, both classified and
certificated, as well as district and community resources should utilized in any

comprehensive emergency response plan.

OVERVIEW

This manual describes the West Park School District’s procedures for responding to
crisis, which are most likely to occur on the campus or within the offices. Some
examples of crisis are:

A natural or “man-made” disaster, which has fraumatic mpact on a relatively large

number of people.

The death of a student or staff member.

An individual who becomes violent, aggressive or otherwise causes a significant
disruption during the school day.

A situation where a person presents an immediate threat to the physical safety of one or
.more people (but before a major incident occurs).



This manual should be reviewed annually and revised after any major incident or
mformation pertinent to a change or addition as deemed appropriate.

ADVANCED PLANNING

While the occurrence of an emergency cannot be predicated, advance planning is
essential to successful management of emergency situations. Such planning increases
both the organization and objectivity of the response and reduces the disorder and
emotionalism of a crisis event. Routine evacuations, lock-down drills, and duck and
cover drills with subsequent critiques along with site evaluations will assure compliance
with emergency procedures.

Identification of key personnel who will assist with management of emergency situations
is the most inportant step for advanced planning. Personnel assigned major roles in
responding to emergency serves as members of the site Crisis Team.

All released public information will be released to the assigned Public Information
Officer(s).

Standards procedures for variety of emergency situations, evacuation plans, and
important telephone numbers are addresses throughout this manual.

SHOOTER (INTRUDER) RESPONSE

Shooter response or intruder response is one of the more recent and critical issues
facing schools. At West Park we will automatically refer to a lockdown. When an
individual faces an unwanted intruder they should:

RUN HIDE or FIGHT



All other measures are internal to the administration to monitor and communicate
with authorities and respond to injuries.

RESPONSIBILITY OF SCHOOL PERSONNEL

INCIDENT LEAD

The Incident Lead is responsible for the pre-disaster and preparedness for the school. In
the event of an emergency, he/she is the designated representative who will assume
overall direction of disaster procedures at the school.

In fulfilling this responsibility the Incident Lead will:

* Establish duty personnel

« Identify duty assignments of other school personnel

o Utilize directives and guidelines established by the school district to:
a) Develop a disaster and preparedness plan, which will be operative and
enforced at all times.
b) Ensure that school personnel and students are properly instructed in the
School Safety Plan

c) Ensure communication with parents about the School Safety Plan is being

implemented

o Ensure there are adequate warning systems available and alarm signals are known

and understood by students and staff.

s Survey, with municipal agencies (police and fire departments), the physical and
structural advantages and disadvantages of the school facility and select the area
of comparative safety for groups to use in a disaster situation.

1



° Plan with municipal agencies (police and fire departments), primary and alternate
traffic control plans for pedestrian and vehicle movement with in the school
facility.

° Arrange for instruction and training of students to ensure their safety.

«  Properly maintain all emergency equipment and supplies by checking them
annually or in accordance to their maintenance requirements.

°  Know the locations and operations of utility “shut-offs.”

* ‘Conduct regularly scheduled drills and maintain record of ali drills in the school.

° Assure that substitute teachers and para-professionals are provided information
regarding their responsibilities, general procedures, and evacuation routes.

° Demonstrate the use of emergency equipment utilized at the school.

During Emergency and Post Emergency Conditions:

*  Assume overall direction of school crisis management

» Direct evacuation of building(s) using emergency evacuation procedures
«  Arrange for transfer of students when their safety is threatened

® Issue instruction to teachers if students are to be released from the school
o Report the sifuation to the Superintendent

¢ Direct Media inquiries to assigned Public Information Officer.

SAFETY OFFICER

* The responsibility of the school Safety Officer shall be:

s Identify the duties of the custodial staff

°  Maintain all fire equipment so that they are ready for emergency usage

° Ensure fire alarms and public address systems are in working order

* Maintain blueprints of all buildings on campus and make them accessible to
emergency personnel

* Instruct the Incident Coordinator and at least one other person in the location and
operation of utility “shut-offs.”



o Coordinate with the Incident Coordinator regular scheduled drilfs and regular
maintenance schedules of all emergency equipment supplies
o With the Incident Coordinator, work with fire and police personnel on safety

measures for the school plant

s Maintain Crisis Box

During Emergency and Post-Emergency Conditions:

«  Shut off utilities as directed by Incident Coordinator

s+ Execute damage control procedures to limit damage 10 school facility

s Survey, document, and report damage(s) to Incident Coordinator

o Assume the responsibilities of the Operations Coordinator

s DO not answer any questions asked by the media and direct them to the Public

Information Officer

NURSE/NURSE FIRST AID DESIGNEE

The respomnsibility of the school nurse/fist aid designee shall be:

During Pre Emergency Conditions:

Conducts and/or arrange first aid and medical self help courses for district personnel and
students as directed by the school district Superintendent.

Cooperate with the Incident Commander to designate at least one qualified member of
the school staff to coordinate and/or perform first aid when the school nurse is not
available.

Identify all school personnel who are trained in CPR and/or First Aid:



Assist the Incident Lead with developing plans for proper care of injured persons within
the school, including:

Assistant training
Organization first aid teams
Establishing first aid stations and triage areas

Equipping each location with first aid equipment, as well as preparing several mobile first
aid bags

Assist the incident Lead in planning resolution of potential health and sanitation problems

Keep current medical information on file for entire student body

During Emergency and Push-Emergency Conditions:

* Locate, identify, and categorize victims

* Administer First Aid as needed

*  Supervise administration of fist aid by those with first aid training

@ Ensure communications with local emergency medical response agencies

*  Organize distribution and use of first aid and medical supplies

°  Document and report all first aid treatment to Incident Lead

° Replenish all first aid supplies and equipment as needed

° Do not answer any questions asked by the media and direct them to the Public
Information Officer



TEACHERS

Teachers are responsible for the supervision of students. They follow the instructions and
guidelines of the District/School plans, and the specific instructions from the Incident

Coordinator.

Tn fulfilling that responsibility, teachers shall:

During Pre-Emergency Conditions:

Be knowledgeable of the hazardous effects of different emergencies and the

survival techniques for each

Provide instruction and practice for stadents in the techniques of survival and

emergency procedures

Keep emergency contact information on each student updates and accessible at all
times

Prepare emergency contact for each student for field trips and events off the

campus

During Emergency and Post Emergency Conditions:

Execute the “Lock-down™ or “evacuation” of students as practiced throughout the
school

Remain with students until relieved of responsibility by the Incident Lead
Immediately take roll when class relocates to designated assembly area

Report missing students by using the red/green cards. If there is reason to believe
such students may be endangered in a school structure, immediately inform



attendance personnel who in turn will inform a Safety Officer or Operational
Lead.

¢ Render foist aid, restore order, and assist students and staff as needed

° Release students only to authorized person, by following proper sign-out
procedures

» Do not answer any questions asked by the media and direct them to the District’s
Public Information Officer

SUBSTITUTE EMPLOYEES

The responsibility of a substitute employee shall be:

During Pre-Emergency Conditions:

* Become familiar with the disirict crisis management plan
* Become familiar with the evacuation routes and general emergency procedures at
the school site

During Emergency and Plan —Emergency Conditions:

= Execute the lock-down, “Duck and Cover, * or svacuation of students as
designated to the condition

* Remain with students until relieved of responsibility by the Incident Lead

° Immediately take roll when class relocates to designated areas

* Report missing students by use of red/green safety cards. If there is reason to
believe such student(s} may be endangered in a school structure, immediately
inform attendance personnel who in turn will inform the Safety Officer/Operation
Lead

= Render first aid, restore order, and assist staff as needed

* Release students only to authorized persous, by following paper signed procedures

» Do not answer any questions by the media and direct them to Public Information
Officer.



STUDENTS/PARENTS

The responsibility of the Students and Parents shall be:

Students:

s Become familiar with all evacuation routes and emergency procedures
e Follow emergency directions and evacuation procedures without hesitation

Parents:

o Be familiar with crisis management protocols

« Provide schools with emergency contact numbers and up-to-date medical
information on students

s Social media (parent square)will advise on best response condition to emergency
(if the parent does not have social media access; they are advised to connect with
ta parent that does)

10



SCHOOL EMERGENCY RESPONSE CHECKLIST

This School Emergency Response Checklist may be used with suicide, homicide, or other
crisis or accidents, which occur at school or on school grounds.

The number of Emergency Response members will depend on the nature of the crisis.
Not all crisis require more than one Emergency Response member. On hearing of the
crisis the Incident Lead will call for a meeting of assess the crisis by two-way radio,
which will initiate specific personnel to specific tasks.

= Determine the emergency assistance needed (nurse, fire, police, etc).

= Assign faculty to assume positions at all exits and in each area of the schooel to
seal off area during crisis

° Decide what additional resources are needed and who will request these resources

= Decide where, when and the format for notifying the staff of the crisis (memo, PA
system, telephone, or faculty meeting)

° Determine those requiring special assistance and support and assign a member of
the Crisis Response Team to assist them

* Ensure that only adults answer the telephones during this time and that all
administrative assistants and secretaries know that all administrative assistants,
secretaries, and clerks know that all media inquiries should be directed to the
Superintendent and/or Human Resource Manager.

°  Assign other members of the crisis team to handle parent phone calls.

° Assign a member of the crisis response team to provide emotional support to the
students and faculty

°  Assign a staff member who will call families to offer assistance and solicit
permission to make general announcements to the student body

> Assign a staff member to assist the student’s siblings, close friends, aud parents
who will notify them individually before a general announcement is made

11



= Compile a list of high-risk students and have members of the crisis response team
ensure that immediate preventive counseling is given to these students

- Assign members of the crisis response team to several areas of the school for
small group meetings to facilitate the grieving process

»  Conduct a debriefing and evaluation of the crisis, assessing how it was handled.
Revise the plan to improve the system once the evaluation process has been

completed.

CRISIS RESPONSE TEAM GUIDELINES

The Crisis Response Team duties, responsibilities and membership varies depending on
the crisis and circumstance. Some of the responsibilities of the varjous groups involved

with the CRT include:

o Communication after the incident

¢ Providing assistance to students and faculty
s  Follow-up assistance to family

s Communicate with Superintendent

e Memorial service activities

* Physical repair to damaged propetty

The CRT is based on the nature of the crisis and the personal characteristics needed to
deal with either the immediate crisis of follow-up activities. Included staff are:

@ Learning Director
e District Level Managers (Human Resource, MOT, IT, Cafeteria)

o Administrative Assistant (Secretaries and Clerks)
«  Faculty Members

= School Psychologist

» School Counselors/Social Workers

¢ School Nurse (Health Aid)

e Maintenance and IT Personnel

12



SCHOOL EMERGENCY RESPONSE GUIDELINES

The School Emergency Response Guidelines deals with the immediate consequences of a

crisis. The number of team rmembers responding to a crisis depends on the nature and
severity of the crisis. Each CRT member should be aware of the role and duties.

The Crisis Response Team is meant to handle the immediate safety issues while
administrative assistants/secretaries or designees simultaneously handle the
communication issues.

¢ Manage immediate health safety issues

° Ensure communication with local emergency response and office personnel
o Identify all staff member trained in CPR and/or First Aid

* Identify site personnel best suited to respond to specific emergency

* Form Crisis Response Team for follow-up activities

* Delineate staff roles and responsibilities

CRISIS RESPONSE TEAM

The Crisis Response Team (CRT) handles immediate crisis, safety, and communication
until the initial crisis has passed and the situation is stabilized. The Crisis Response
Team is involved in the follow-up activities such as providing counseling services or
assisting in “clean up.”

i3



Crisis response members play an essential role in the effective management of emergency
situations. Preferred characteristics of the Crisis Response Team include:

An ability to react in an emergency situation

Demonstrate stability, good judgment, and is in good physical health

An ability to think clearly under stress

Flexability ‘

An ability to anticipate and respond to multiple conditions

A willingness to challenge an idea and then work cooperatively toward a solution
Familiatity with nuances of the site, its students, and its community

Expertise in a variety of school functions

To effectively prepare and respond to a variety of emergency response situations the

crisis response team performs the following duties:

Assist the Incident Response Lead with developing an emergency response plan
Consult with and provide support to school staff in dealing with crisis situations
Provide direct support services to students and staff in distress

Make referrals to community resources for those needing follow-up counseling

and support
Monitor the situation after the emergency/ crisis has subsided and provide other

follow-up services

14



RESPONSE PROTOCOL

EVACUATION:

Fire Drills: all students and personnel must leave the structure (office,
classroom, bathroom, storage room, cafeteria, kitchen) they are occupying.
They are to exit into the playing field along the back fence line in an orderly
manner and line —up to be accounted for by the respective adult. Those
nearest the front of the school must exit the gates towards the front of the
school.

Other Emergency Evacuation: all students and personnel are to board a

bus or provided transportation to exit the site. The bus loading or vehicle
loading region may vary due to the incident; Loading areas include south
parking lot, north parking lot, or south end field.

An off-site area will be secured for parents and families to be contacted for
student pick-up.

Duck and Cover: In the instance of an earthquake or trembling of
buildings; students and staff are to secure themselves under a desk or table
until notified that all is safe and clear.

Lock Down: In the instance of an intruder or dangerous attack from within;
personnel are to lock their doors, close windows and window coverings,
shut-off lights, and move into an area that is not seen from outside of the
room. Everyone is to maintain silence as to not giveaway their position or
location.

15



EMERGENCY RESPONSE CONDITIONS

Abandoned Child/Lost Child: requires radio communication.

Animal Snake Insect Bites/Poisonous Venom: requires radio communication/first

aid/nurse attention, secure area.
Assault/Fighting on Campus: requires radio communication/first aid/nurse attention
Bee Attack/Swarming: requires radio contact/first aid/nurse attention, secure area

Bomb Threat: requires radio controlled communication/ CTR meeting/ evacuation plan

Brush Fire: requires radio communication and evacuation plan

Bus/School Vehicle Accident: requires controlled radio communication, office contact,
first aid/nurse attention, alternative transportation plan, (possible school dismissal
depending on severity)

Concussion Protocol: requires immediate first aid applications, direct contact with home
and hospital, direct victim supervision and guidance

Death: requires controlled radio communication, office contact, secured area

Drive —by Shooting: requires lock down protocol, controlled radio communication, first

gid/nurse’s attention; follow-up counseling
Earthquake: require radio commumication, duck and cover protocol

Explosion: requires radio communication, evacuation plan, first aid/nurses

attention/secure ared

Fallen Aircraft: requires radio communication, evacuation plan, secure area, first

aid/murse attention

16



Hazardous Materials/Chemical Accidents: requires radio communication, secure area,

evacuation plan, dismissal plan

Hostage Situation: requires controiled radio comnmmications, initial lockdown,
evacuation plan

Hyperthermia/Hypothermia: requires immediate first aid applications, direct contact with
home and hospital, direct victim supervision and guidance

Intruder (Armed/Unanned)/Suspicious Person: requires controlied radio communication,
tock down protocol, camera monitoring

Medical Emergency — Serious Accident/Multi-Injury: requires controlled radio
communication, secure area of incident, alternative placement of students and /or
personnel, contact external resources

Medical Emergency — Blood Bomn Pathogen/Communicable Disease: requires controlled
radio communication, secure area of emergency, contact response team

Missing Person: requires controlled radio communication, deployment of search
personmnel, site camera review

Severe Weather Condition (School In Session): requires overall announcement with
directions of “stay put” in a safe place (classroom, cafeteria}, determination of dismissal
or duck and cover will be made.

Severe Weather Condition (Non-School Hours): requires overall communication to
external contacts to determine school closure, site access, or redirected activities.

Sniper/Active Shooter: requires controlled radio communication, lock down protacol,
camera monitoring, immediate external Tesource contact

Threat: requires controlled radio communication, determine level of response, lock down
or evacuation.

Utility Outage: requires overall communication to dismiss if outage is expected to go
beyond two hours.

Weapons on Campus: requires controlled radic communication, lock down protocol,
camera monitoring, immediate external resource contact. If the weapon is
unaccompanied, then the weapon needs to be secured and isolated from all students and
personnel.

** NOTE: All conditions require follow-up report and prevention discussion

17



Shelter in Place: Off-site shelters are determined by the administration or Safety Lead
so that predetermined sites can not be compromised. These sites will be communicated to
the bus drivers and staff during time of occurrence. Parents will be notified of pick-up

area when safety is established.

Classrooms are the first point of shelter. The Multi-purpose (cafeteria) is the second point
of shelter. All other site rooms that are safe and can be secured become a shelter in case

of a “lockdown: or “duck and cover” shelter.

Buddy Teachers: It is highly recommended that 2 buddy teacher is established for
assured communication and safety contact. This would assist in assuring that all
transmissions are to make each teacher and student safe.

INFORMATION DISTRIBUTION

Signage is required to placed at key areas, activities, and/or tinies. This information may
be anything from exit signs, danger areas or chemical use signs. MOT Lead is
responsible for maintaining and addressing this information through inspections and
communications with the inspecting entity. This information includes but is not limited

to:

Chemical storage areas

Construction use of unsealing asbestos
Lead containment and exposures

MS Sheets (Maintenance Substance}

Inforpation related to student activity and program, must be adhered to by

teachers and coaches when it concerns:
Safe environment

Approptiate supervision

Concussion Protocol

Weather related adaptations

18



Fresno County Public Health Department:

- ‘Contact: 559 600 3200
Response to:

School Quarantine or. infectious diseases

EVACUATION PLAN (Off Site)
Jdentification and Release Forms
Evacuation Procedures

Evacuation Map — Off Site Locations

INFORMATION ADDENDUM
Site Map
Utilities Locatien Map
Emergency Countacts

Staff

Students
Release Forms/Sign-out
Student Accident Report

Facility/Equipment Repair Request

19



S
L0
57

. ‘

TN -
o ‘.I_H: ._. A=




PUBLIC COMMENT
CLOSED SESSION



II":'—'_‘”'.:- Ay T’.-
L H'Ir'

’L
! 0y :L“: ."",- i IIJ_'II‘L Jf
_ ol .J..:‘_‘,l-' l . L '-- =
: o 'I = -.“. Lr II-_:: ‘A : I‘E— I 1 EF 1 " IIO‘ = - (f
fl Ilr_'”h_:?"__ ‘P&LE\II ||u"".‘1' "_: 'I;_s-" = nu.: 1|- ]
PRy N s -'I“L. S - "|||_ el

r‘ﬁ" .,;J.;‘:‘Lﬁ;;*',- T
5 s

"-_ o .

3': l“ —n,
o, ,m,t.u,.-w«-m el

DBl e e ._|J|v || | 1 ‘L,-
- i = T oA
? 'IH:' |IlJn, == =R l—."l" __‘| |T

I"|!|

ﬁ%fuju_'

T




CLOSED
SESSION



